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Jaime Galvan
Senior Attorney
Legal Division

Phone: 312-786-7058
Fax: 312-786-7919

galvanj@cboe.com

June25, 2013

Via Federal Express Overnight

Chris Grobbel
U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Trading and Markets
100 F. Street N.E.
Washington DC 20549

Re: Form 1- Annual Amendment to Application for
Registration as a National Securities Exchange

Dear Mr. Grobbel:

Pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rule 6a-2,enclosed is the original and two copies of the Annual
Amendment to Application for Registration as a National Securities Exchange, Form 1,of Chicago Board
Options Exchange, Incorporated.

incerely,

Jaime Galvan

cc: JoanneMoffic-Silver

Enclosures

400 South LaSalle Street Chicago, Illinois 60605-1023 www.cboe.com



Fomi 1 UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Date filed OFFIClÃ
Page 1 WASHINGTON, D.C.20549 (MM/DD/YY): USE

Execution APPLICATION FOR,AND AMENDMENTS TO APPLICATION FOR, ONLY
Page REGISTRATION AS A NATiONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPT10N

FROM REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

WARNING: Failure to keep this form current and to file accurate supplementary infomiation on a timely basis, or the failure to
. keep accurate books and records or otherwise to comply with the provisions of law appiying to the conduct of the applicant
would violate the federal securities laws and may result in disciplinary, administrative, or criminal action.

INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINALVIOLATIONS

0 APPLICATION I3 AMENDMENT

1. State the nameof the applicant: Chicago Board Options Exchange, incorporated

2. Provide the applicant'sprimary street address (Do not use a P.O.Box):

400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

3. Provide the applicant'smailingaddress (if different):

4. Provide the applicant'sbusiness telephone and facsimile number:
312.786.5600 312.786.7407

(Telephone) . (Facsiinile)

5. Provide the name,title, and telephone number of a contact employee:

Jaime Galvan Senior Attorney 312.786.7058
(Name) (Title) (Telephone Numbet)

6. Povide the nameand addressof counsel for the applicant:
Joanne Moffic-Silver, E.V..P.,General Counsel & Corporate Secretary

400 South LaSalle Street,
Chicago, Illinois 60605

7. Provide the date applicant's fiscal year ends: De cember 31

8. Indicate legal status of applicant: Ei Corporation D Sole Proprietorship D Partnership
D Limited LiabilityCompany 0 Other (specify):

If other than a sole proprietor,indicate the date and place whereapplicant obtained its legal status (e.g.state
where incorporated,placewhere partnershipagreement wasfiled ór where applicant entity wasformed):
(a) Date (MM/DD/YY): 02/08/72 . (b) State/Country of formation: Delaware/United States

(c) Statuteunderwhichapplicantwasorganized: Delaware General Corporation Law

EXECUTION: The applicantconsents.thatservice of any civii action.brought by, or notice of any proceeding before, the Securities and
exchange Commission in connection with the applicant's activities may be given by registered orcertified mail or confinned telegram to the
applicant's contact employee at the niain address, or mailing address K different,given in items 2 and 3. The undersigned, being first duty

swom, deposes and says that has executed this form on behaN of,and with the authotity of,said-applicant.. The undersigned and
appiicant represent that infornation ments contained herein, including exhibits, schedules, or other documentsattached hereto,
and other information fi herewith, all of which are de a part hereof, are current, true arid complete.

Date: 1/13 Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated

- M/DDNY) (Nameof sopiicant)
Edward Provos.t, President

SBu1cri swom before day of - J//YA... . ntedb and Title) .

My Commission expires County of ...- tate f z _
This page must alway be completed in full wifh original, manuálalg t<mnillif litgil#4tME OFllilNDIS

Affix notary stamp er seal where applicable. My COMMIMIONEMPIRES:03ftatif

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE - FOR OFFICIALU
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Form 1,2013 Amendment

Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25, 2013

EXHIBIT A

A copy of the constitution, articles of incorporation or association with all subsequent
amendments, and of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments, whatever the name,of
the applicant.

The Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws, and Rules of Chicago Board Options Exchange
Incorporated ("CBOE Documents") are available continuously on the CBOE website at
www.cboe.com/legal. CBOE certifies that the information available at such location is
accurate as of its date.

The CBOE Documents are also published by legal publishers, including Wolters Kluwer
Financial Services, Inc., in the CBOE Constitution and Rules Guide ("CBOE Guide").
CBOE certifies that the information contained in the CBOE Guide, as updated on a
monthly basis, is accurate to the best of CBOE's information and belief.

Subscriptions to the CBOE Guide may be ordered from Wolters Kluwer Financial
Services, Inc, 6815 Saukview Drive, St. Cloud, Minnesota 56303 ((320) 251-3060), or at
www.wolterskluwerfs.com.



Form l, 2013 Amendment

Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25, 2013

EXHIBIT B

A copy of all written rulings, settled practices having the effect of rules, and interpretations of the
Governing Board or other committee of the exchange in respect of any of the provisions of the
constitution, by-laws, rules or trading practices of the exchange which are not included in Exhibit
A.

All notices or memoranda explaining Exchange rules or interpretations and policies;
trading conduct, procedures or activities; filing requirements; Exchange fees or fines; or
any other matter relating to the privileges or obligations of Trading Permit Holders are
designated Regulatory Circulars and published by the Exchange in the Regulatory
Bulletin, which is published on a weekly basis with the Exchange Bulletin. The
Exchange Bulletin and Regulatory Bulletin are available on the CBOE website at
http://www.cboe.com/aboutCBOE/legal/Bulletins/default.aspx. Regulatory Circulars are
also available on the CBOE website at www.cboe.com/legal. CBOE certifies that the
information available at such locations is accurate as of its date.

CBOE certifies that all CBOE Regulatory Circulars are maintained by CBOE and are
available to the Commission and the public upon request.



Form 1,2013 Amendment
Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25, 2013

EXHIBIT C

For each subsidiary or affiliate of the applicant, and for any entity with whom the applicant has a
contractual or other agreement relating to the operation of any electronic trading system to be
used to effect transactions on the exchange ("System"), provide the following information:

1. Name and address of the organization.

2. Form of organization (e.g.,association, corporation, partnership, etc.).

3. Name of state and statute citation under which organized. Date of incorporation in
present form.

4. Brief description of the nature and extent of affiliation.

5. Brief description of its business or functions. Description should include
responsibilities with respect to operation of the System and/or execution, reporting,
clearance, or settlement of transactions in connection with operation of the System.

6. A copy of the constitution.

7. A copy of the articles of incorporation or association including all amendments.

8. A copy of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments.

9. The name and title of the present officers, governors, members of all standing
committees, or persons performing similar functions.

10. An indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during the previous year, and a brief statement of the reasons for
termination of the association.

Table of Subsidiaries and Affiliates of Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated ("CBOE")

1. CBOE Holdings,Inc.
2. C2 Options Exchange, Incorporated

3. CBOE Futures Exchange, LLC
4. CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC
5. Chicago Options Exchange Building Corporation
6. CBOE, LLC
7. DerivaTech Corporation
8. Market Data Express, LLC
9. National Stock Exchange, Inc.
10. OneChicago, LLC
11. Options Price Reporting Authority, LLC
12. Signal Trading Systems, LLC
13. The Options Clearing Corporation
14. The Options Exchange, Incorporated



CBOE Execution Services, LLC, a previously wholly-owned subsidiary of CBOE
Holdings, Inc.,was dissolved on December 19,2012.

CBOE certifies that the information required in this Exhibit C is kept up to date and is
available to the Commission and the public upon request, except that:

(i) Pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rule 6a-2, C2 Options Exchange,
Incorporated and National Stock Exchange, Inc. are required to submit this
information directly to the Commission.

(ii) Pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rule 17Ab2-1, The Options Clearing
Corporation is required to submit this information directly to the
Commission.

(ii) Pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rule 6a-4, OneChicago, LLC is
required to submit this information directly to the Commission.

Page 2 of 2



Form 1,2013 Amendment

Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25, 2013

EXHIBIT D

For each subsidiary or affiliate of the exchange, provide unconsolidated financial statements for the
latest fiscal year. Such financial statements shall consist, at a minimum, of a balance sheet and an
income statement with such footnotes and other disclosures as are necessary to avoid rendering the

financial statements misleading. If any affiliate or subsidiary is required by another Commission rule
to submit annual financial statements, a statement to that effect, with a citation to such other

Commission rule, may be included in lieu of the financial statements required here.

Table of Documents Attached Hereto

1. Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated / CBOE, LLC/ C2 Options
Exchange, Incorporated/ CBOE Holdings, Inc./ CBOE Futures Exchange, LLC/
Market Data Express, LLC/ Chicago Options Exchange Building Corporation/
unconsolidated financial statements for fiscal year ended December 31,2012.

2. CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2012.

3. Signal Trading Systems, LLC financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2012.

4. Options Price Reporting Authority, LLC financial statements for the year ended
December31, 2012.

5. DerivaTech Corporation financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2012.

CBOE Execution Services, LLC, a previously wholly-owned subsidiary of CBOE Holdings,
Inc., was dissolved on December 19,2012.

Pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rule 6a-2, National Stock Exchange, Inc. is required to
submit annual financial statements directly to the Commission

Pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rule 6a-4, OneChicago, LLC is required to submit
annual financial statements directly to the Commission.

Pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rule 17Ab2-1, The Options Clearing Corporation is
required to submit annual financial statements directly to the Commission.

The Options Exchange, Incorporated is inactive and no part of the capital has been paid. A
financial statement is not available.



UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEC REPORT

CBOE A RELATEQENTITIES INCOME STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31,2012 CBOE

($$ in thousands) C2 OPTIONS CBOE FUTURES MARKET DATA CONSOLIDATED

CBOE CBOE, LLC EXCHANGE, INC.HOLDINGS, INC.EXCHANGE, LLC EXPRESS COEBC COMBINED ENTRIES CONSOLIDATED

Operating Revenues:

Transaction fees $ 317,489 $ 3,197 $ 37,500 $ 358,186 $ (1,040) $ 357,146
Access fees 61,197 2,873 64,070 64,070

Exchange services and other fees 28,795 2,566 8 31,368 31,368

Market data fees (0) 1,201 77 914 22,169 24,360 24,360

Regulatoryfees 19,296 1,699 20,995 20,995

Other 14,090 56 254 17,729 32,128 (17,729) 14,399

Total Operating Revenues 440,865 0 11,592 77 38,676 22,169 17,729 531,107 (18,769) 512,338

Operating Expenses:

Employee costs 83,243 4,782 12,678 833 386 2,273 104,196 104,196

Depreciation and amortization 24,235 5,917 1,333 31,485 31,485

Data processing 14,158 4,980 378 - 87 19,603 19,603

Outside services 27,883 1,741 1,537 1,279 210 3,650 36,300 36,300

Royalty fees 43,713 177 115 2,131 46,135 46,135
Trading volume incentives 7,431 (116) 7,315 (1,040) 6,275

Travel and promotional expenses 8,864 481 75 555 26 6 10,006 10,006

Facilities costs 18,604 0 4,191 22,795 (17,729) 5,066

Other expense 8,468 391 124 167 8 16 9,175 9,175

Total Operating Expenses 236,599 0 18,353 14,413 3,326 2,848 11,470 287,010 (18,769) 268,241

Operating incomel(Loss) 204,266 0 (6,761) (14,337) 35,350 19,320 6,259 244,097 0 244,097

Other Incomel(Expense)
investment Income 146 3 149 149

Net loss from investment in affiliates (1,695) (1,695) (1,695)

Interest and other borrowing costs 0 0

Totalotherincomel(Expense) (1,549) 0 3 0 0 0 0 (1,546} 0 (1,548)

TaxProvision 84,950 206 $5,156 85,156

Total Tax Provision 84,950 0 0 206 0 0 0 85,156 0 85,156

Net Incomel(Loss) 117,767 0 (6,758) (14,543) 35,350 19,320 6,259 157,395 0 157,395

Retained Earningsl(Deficit) at 12-31-11 120,226 (15,685) (34,671) 7,624 0 0 154,627 232,120 0 232,120

Dividends Declared/Paid (114,025) (114,025) (114,025)
Consolidating Entry of Net Incomel(Loss) 54,670 (35,350) (19,320) 0 0

Retained Earningsl(Deficit) at 12-31-12 $ 178,638 $ (15,685) $ (41,430) $ (6,919) $ - $ - $ 160,886 $ 275,490 $ . - $ 275,490

UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEC REPORT

CBOE AND RELATED ENTITIES BALANCE SHEETS AS OF DECEMBER 31,2012

($$ IN THOUSANDS) CBOE
C2 OPTIONS CBOE FUTURES MARKET DATA CONSOLIDATED

CBOE CBOE, LLC EXCHANGE, INC.HOLDINGS, INC. EXCHANGE, LLC EXPRESS COEBC COMBINED ENTRIES CONSOLIDATED
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents S 132,213 176 $ 351 $ 2,800 $ 56 $ 135,597 $ - $ 135,597
Accounts receivable - net allowances of $340 44,233 1,433 45,666 45,666

Marketing fee receivable 5,216 5,216 5,216

Income taxes receivable 11,356 359 2 11,717 11,717

Other prepaid expenses 3,490 653 3 4,146 4,146

Other currentassets 567 567 567
intercompany Receivable 65,501 54 6,428 139,819 211,802 (211,802) 0

Total Current Assets 262,576 0 2,675 6,785 2,800 0 139,875 414,711 (211,802) 202,909

Investment in Affiliates 11,770 24,666 36,436 (22,166) 14,270

Investment in COEBC 1 1 (1) . O

Land 0 4,914 4,914 4,914

Property and Equipment:

Construction in progress 89 Ö9 89

Building 0 62,442 62,442 62,442

Leasehold improvements (0) 18 721 739 739

Fumiture and equipment 242,297 19,797 322 262,416 262,416

Total 242,386 0 19,815 0 0 0 63,485 325,686 0 325.686
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (196,574) 0 (7,681) 0 0 0 (47,387) (251,642) (251,642)

Totai Property and Equipment - Net 45,812 0 12,134 0 0 0 16,098 74,044 74,044

Dther Assets:

Software development work in progress 4,146 224 4,370 4,370

Data Proc, Software and other assets (less accum, amortizatiol 31,060 6,224 37,284 37,284
Prepaid Expenses - LT - Hardware/Software 20 3 23 23

Prepaid Expenses - LT - Other 45 45 45

Notes Receivable - Long-Term 0 1,000 1,000 1,000

Total Other Assets - Net 35,271 0 7,450 0 0 0 0 42,721 0 42,721

Total Assets $ 355,430 $ - $ 22,259 $ 31,450 $ 2,800 $ - $ 160,887 $ 572,826 $ (233,968) $ 338,858

.iabilities and Members' Equity
Durrent Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 28,371 $ 15,685 $ 876 $ 216 $ 45,148 $ - $ 45,148

Viarketing fee payable 5,808 5,808 5,808

Jeferred revenue 1,084 1,084 1,084



UNCONSOI-IDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEC REPORT

CBOE AN) RELATE!aENTITIES INCOME STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31, 2012 CBOE

($$ in thousands) C2 OPTIONS CBOE FUTURES MARKET DATA CONSOLIDATED
CBOE CBOE, LLC EXCHANGE, INC.HOLDINGS, INC. EXCHANGE, LLC EXPRESS COEBC COMBINED ENTRIES CONSOLIDATED

Post-retirement medical benefits 110 110 110

Income taxes payable 0 0
Intercompany payable 146,247 62,701 54 2,800 211,802 (211,802) 0

Total Current Liabilities 181,620 . 15,685 63,577 270 2,800 0 0 263,952 (211,802) 52,150

Long-term Liabilities:
Post-retirement medical benefits 1,794 1,794 1,794

Income taxes payable 20,857 20,857 20,857

Other long-term liabilities 3,833 113 3,946 3,946
Deferred income taxes 20,989 20,989 20,989

Total Long-term Liabilities 47,473 0 113 0 0 0 0 47,586 0 47,586

Total Liabilities 229,093 15,685 63,689 270 2,800 0 0 311,538 (211,802) 99,736

Stockholders' Equity:

Unrestricted common stock, $0.01 par value . 0 913 913 913

Additional paid-in-capitat 22,166 67,812 1 89,979 (22,167) 67,812

Retained earnings/(deficit) 105,064 (15,685) (41,430) 66,656 0 0 160,886 275,491 275,491
Treasury stock at cost (0) (104,201) (104,201) (104,201)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (893) (893) (893)

Total Stockholders' Equity 126,336 (15,685) (41,430) 31,180 . 0 0 160,887 261,289 (22,167) 239,122

Total Liabilities & Members' Equity $ 355,430 $ . - $ 22,259 $ 31,450 $ 2,800. $ - $ 160,887 $ 572,826 $ (233,968) $ 338,858



CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC
Balance Sheets (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
12/31/2012

CBSX NSX
Balance at Balance at intercompany
12/31/2012 12/31/2012 Eliminations Consolidated

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents $13,982,005 $1,753,515 $15,735,520
Short-Term Investments 0 358,668 358,668
Interest income Receivable 1,054 1,147 2,201
Accounts Receivable 2,406,283 3,253,804 5,660,087
Due from NSX 16,775 0 (16,775) 0
PrepaidExpenses 112,232 863,540 975,771
Total 16,518,348 6,230,674 (16,775) 22,732,247

Lonq-Term Assets
Long-Term Receivables 4,000 0 4,000
Long-Term Prepaid Expenses 0 779,607 779,607
Total Long-Term Assets 4,000 779,607 0 783,607

Property & Equipment:
Furniture & Equipment 4,607,680 7,615,705 12,223,385
Leasehold improvements 0 1,023,175 1,023,175
Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization (3,507,545) (5,504,455) (9,011,999)
Net Property & Equipment 1,100,135 3,134,425 0 4,234,560

Other Assets:

Data Processing Software & Other 1,562,948 8,135,719 9,698,667
Accumulated Amortization (1,322,681) (8,026,729) (9,349,410)
Intangible Assets - CBOE contribution 6,878,058 0 6,878,058
Artwork 0 104,237 104,237

Deposits 0 95,000 95,000
investment in National Stock Exchange 4,205,024 0 (4,205,024) 0
investment in DTCC 2,355 0 2,355
Net Other Assets 11,325,704 308,227 (4,205,024) 7,428,907

TOTAL ASSETS $28,948,187 $10,452,934 ($4,221,799) $35,179,322

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses $129,787 1,483,317 $1,613,103
Accrued Salaries/Wages/Payroll Taxes/Benefits 54,938 443,276 498,214
Payables/reimbursements to CBOE 454,120 0 454,120
SEC Fees Payable 1,648,834 1,103,434 2,752,268
Due to CBSX 0 16,775 (16,775) 0
Unearned Income 0 48,500 48,500

Rebates Payable - Transaction Fees 738,361 941,341 1,679,702
Rebates Payable - Tape Revenue 0 246,530 246,530
Total Current Liabilities 3,026,039 4,283,174 (16,775) 7,292,438

Lonq-Term Liabilities:
Lease Payments Payable - Long-Term $0 $1,887,905 $1,887,905

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0 1,887,905 0 1,887,905

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:

Shareholders' Equity $50,429,658 $28,102,236 ($4,205,024) $74,326,869



Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 0 10,884 10,884
Ret-ained Earnings (Deficit) (24,507,509) (23,831,265) (48,338,774)
Total 25,922,148 4,281,855 (4,205,024) 25,998,980

TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHARHOLDERS' EQUITY $28,948,187 $10,452,934 ($4,221,799) $35,179,322

WORKING CAPITAL $13,492,309 $1,947,501 $0 $15,439,810



CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC

Consplidated Profit and Loss
December 2012

Revenue:

Net Transaction Fees
Market Data Revenue

Application Fees
Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses:

Employee Costs
Outside Services
Phone/Data/Systems
Occupancy Costs
Trading Operations Charges
T&E/Promotional/Other

Depreciation/Amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating incomel(Loss)

Other investment Income/(Loss)

incomel(Loss) Before income Taxes

Provision for Income Taxes

Net incomel(Loss)

EBIDTA



Year To Date ,

Intercompany
Tootal Eliminations Consolidated

$633,748 $6,355,270 $6,989,018 ($21,413) $6,967,605
3,108,735 5,411,448 8,520,184 8,520,184

140,275 0 140,275 (5,000) 135,275
2,333,305 1,342,960 3 676.265 3,676,265

6,216,063 13,109,678 19,325,742 (26,413) 19,299,329

$1,726,571 $7,458,011 $9,184,582 $9,184,582

2,361,093 1,147,671 3,508,764 3,508,764
368,441 3,316,468 3,684,909 3,684,909

0 2,806,146 2,806,146 2,806,146
244,104 220,661 464,765 (21,413) 443,352

85,905 888,380 974,285 (5,000) 969,285
952,794 1,376,716 2,329,510 2,329,510

$5,738,908 $17,214,052 $22,952,960 ($26,413) $22,926,547

$477,155 ($4,104,374) ($3,627,218) ($3,627,218)

$16,330 ($147,433) ($131,103) ($131,103)

$493,485 ($4,251,806) ($3,758,321) $0 ($3,758,321)

$0 $1,875 $1,875 $1,875

$493,485 ($4,253,681) ($3,760,196) ($3,760,196)

$1,429,950 ($2,727,658) ($1,297,708) $0 ($1,297,708)



SIGNAL TRADING SYSTEMS, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND DECEMBER 31, 2011

December 31 December 31
2012 2011

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Accounts receivable--Due from CBOE $ 44,684 $ 203,676

Total current assets 44,684 203,676

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Equipment 229,770 229,770
Lessaccumulated depreciation (118,715) (72,761)

Total property and equipment 111,056 157,009

OTHERASSETS:

Data processing software (less accumulated
amortization in 2012-$38,638: 2011 - $33,369) 50,931 72,006

Organizational costs (less accumulated
amortization in 2012-$284,167: 2011 - $245,417) (0) 64,583

Intangible asset 23,000,000 23,000,000

Total other assets 23,050,931 23,136,589

TOTAL $ 23,206,671 $ 23,497,274

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable--Due FlexTrade $ 423,306 $ 784,616

Total current liabilities 423,306 784,616

MEMBERS' EQUITY:
FlexTrade Systems Inc. 16,437,738 14,776,729
Chicago Board Options Exchange, incorporated 16,437,738 14,776,729
Retained deficit (10,092,111) (6,840,799)

Total members' equity 22,783,365 22,712,659

TOTAL 23,206,671 $ 23,497,275



SIGNAL TRADING SYSTEMS, LLC

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

2012

REVENUES:

Transaction fees $780,857

Workstation rental 245,350

Total revenues 1,026,207

EXPENSES:

Employee costs 1,940,628
Data processing 2,143,941
Outside services 4,172
Depreciation and amortization 131,612
Travel and promotional expenses 37,455
Other 19,710

Total expenses 4,277,518

NET LOSS ($3,251,311)

See.notes to financial statements.



SIGNAL TRADING SYSTEMS, LLC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

2012

CASHFLOWSFROM OPERATINGACTIVITIES:
Net loss ($3,251,311)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash flows from
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 131,612
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable--Due from CBOE 158,992
Accounts payable --Due FlexTrade (361,310)

Net cash used in operating activities (3,322,017)

CASH FLOWSFROM INVESTINGACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - Partner
capital contributions 3,322,017

NET DECREASEIN CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS (0)

CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS - Beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - End of year ($0)



SIGNAL TRADING SYSTEMS, LLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

2012

BALANCE- December 31, 2011 $22,712,659

Capital contributions 3,322,017

Net loss (3,251,311)

Total members' equity - December 31, 2012 322,783,365

See notes to financial statements.



ALLOCATION OF OPRA PROCEEDS

FOURTH QUARTER 2012

REVENUE $16,662,578

EXPENSES

SIAC $1,293,600

FIXED FEE $653,750

EXTRA-ORDINARY EXPENSES $22,683

SIAC DEVELOPMENT $298,420

BAD DEBT $48,956

ISCA ALLOCATION ($1,067,409)

TOTAL $1,250,000

NET REVENUE $15.412.578

BREAKDOWN BY EXCHANGE

OPTIONS % OF Net Revenue MIAX Net Revenue

EXCHANGE TRADES TRADES Prior to ISCA & MIAX PF ParticipationFee Prior to ISCA allocation
AMEX 10,142,095 15.77% $2,431,232 $203,008 $2,634,240

BATS 4,137,048 6.43% $991,720 $82,809 $1,074,529

BOX 2,514,645 3.91% $602,803 $50,334 $653,137

C2 1,238,699 1.93% $296,937 $24,794 $321,731

CBOE 11,993,878 18.65% $2,875,136 $240,074 $3,115,210

ISE 9,308,305 14.48% $2,231,358 $186,319 $2,417,677
MIAX 2,627 0.00% $630 $0 $630

NASDAQ 6,631,083 10.31% $1,589,583 $132,730 $1,722,313
NASDAQOMXBX 736,038 1.14% $176,441 $14,733 $191,174

NYSE 8,089,103 12.58% $1,939,095 $161,915 $2,101,010

PHLX 9,501,387 14.78% $2,277,643 $190,184 $2,467,827

64,294,908 100.00% $15,412,578 $1,286,900 $16,699,478



OPTIONS PRICE REPORTING AUTHORITY

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31,2012 AND DECEMBER 31,2011

ASSETS 12/31/12 12/31/11

CASH $750,266 $1,266,234
INVESTMENTS 14,000,000 13,000,000
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE LESS ALLOWANCE
FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 12/31/11

$360,191 12/31/12 $396,957 3,372,447 2,355,392
PREPAID ASSET 0 0
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 69,568 69,568
LESS DEPRECIATION (68,208) (65.974)

TOTAL ASSETS $18.124,073 $16 625.220

LIABILITIES AND PARTICIPANTS' EQUITY

ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,850,950 715,785
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0 1,248
NEW YORK TAXES PAYABLE (51,161) 77,142
NEW PARTICIPANTS DEPOSIT 250,000 0
DUE TO PARTICIPANTS 442,215 366,515
ISCA ALLOCATION (1,067,409) (499,109)
DISTRIBUTIONS PAYABLE FCO'S 0 0
DISTRIBUTIONS PAYABLE 16,699,478 15.963,639

TOTAL LIABILITIES $18,124,073 $16,625,220



OPTIONS PRICE REPORTINGAUTHORITY

INCOME SUMMARY

FORTHE QUARTERENDING DECEMBER 31,2012AND YTD

CURRENT YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
REVENUE

COMMUNICATION REVENUE $11,994,589 $12,596,250 ($601,661) $48,065,632 $50,385,000 ($2,319,368) $50,385,000

DIRECTACCESS $776,810 $774,000 $2,810 $3,122,190 $3,096,000 26,190 3,096,000
INDIRECTACCESS $347,400 $421,200 ($73,800) $1,438,200 $1,684,800 (246,600) 1,684,800

NON-PROFESSIONAL REVENUE $3,541,493 $3,412,500 $128,993 $14,211,765 $13,650,000 561,765 13,650,000

PARTICIPATION FEE $1,286,900 $0 $1,286,900 $2,661,900 SO 2,661,900 0

INTEREST INCOME E 28 £250 $§ $£678 $92 2£8 9,2

TOTAL REVENUE $17,949.478 $17,206,200 $743 278 $69,511,365 $68 824 800 $686,565 $68 824 800

EXPENSES

FIXED FEE $653,750 $653,750 $0 $2,615,000 $2,615,000 $0 $2,615,000
SIAC PROCESSING $1,293,600 $1,248,600 (45,000) $4,949,400 $4,994,400 45,000 $4,994,400

SIAC DEVELOPMENT $298,420 $68,750 (229,670) $383,146 $275,000 (108,146) $275,000
Bad Debt $48,956 $0 (48,956) $123,956 $0 (123,956) $0

LEGAL FEES 22,683 20 1226 31 22, 65 $0 1286 1 $0

TOTAL EXPENSE $2,317.409 $1971.100 ($346.309) $8.144.368 $7 884.400 ($259.968) 87.884.400

NET REVENUE $15.632.068 $15,235.100 M2&dq§ $61.366.997 $60.940.400 $426.597 $60.940.400

ISCA Allocation ($1,067,409)



DerivaTech Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2012

Assets:

Investment in IXPl Holdings, LLC $ 2,500,000
Total Assets $ 2,500,000

Equity $ 2,500,000



Form 1,2013 Amendment
Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25,2013

EXHIBIT F

A complete set of all forms pertaining to:

1. Application for membership, participation, or subscription to the entity.

2. Application for approval as a person associated with a member, participant, or subscriber of
the entity.

3. Any other similar materials.

Table of Attached Forms

In the interest of clarity and efficiency, CBOE is resubmitting this Exhibit F.Amended forms
are identified below with an asterisk (*) and new forms are identified below with a double
asterisk (**). The Exchange notes that copies of these forms are available on the CBOE Website
at: https://www.cboe.org/members/generalinfo/memberforms.aspx.

1. Individual Application*

2. Application for Trading Permit Holder (TPH) Organization*

3. Inactive Nominee Status (Parking Space) Application/Termination

4. Application for a Trading Permit Holder (TPH) Organization to Qualify to Transact Business with
the Public

5. Application for a TPH Organization to Qualify to Conduct Business as an Order Service Firm

6. Flexible Exchange (FLEX) Options Trader Application for Qualified Market Maker, Floor Broker
or Order Entry Firm

7. Application of Nominee to Act as Independent Market-Maker or Independent Floor Broker

8. Application to Change Clearing Trading Permit Holders

9. Form BD: Uniform Application for Broker-Dealer Registration

10. Form BDW: Uniform Request for Broker-Dealer Withdrawal
11. Order Service Firm Letter of Guarantee

12. Market-Maker Letter of Guarantee/Floor Broker Letter of Clearing Authorization

13. Nominee Authorization, Guarantee and Certification

14. Financial Statement

15. Form U4

16. Individual Consent to Jurisdiction

17. Notification of Change in Nominee Status

18. Change of Address

19. Single Entity Broker Dealer Joint Account Activation/Termination



20. Organization Consent to Jurisdiction

21. Multiple Broker Dealers Joint Account Activation/Termination

22. Authorization for Preferred Market-Maker Designation

23. Clearing Trading Permit Holder Connectivity Guarantee for Login Access

24. Sponsored User Program Materials

25. CFLEX Login Request Form

26. CFLEX Web Access Request Form

27. Nominee/TPH Organization Acronym/Login Activation/Termination*

28. C1 Trading Permit & Bandwidth Packets - Additions/Removals*

29. Trading Permit Holder Electronic Stock-Option Execution Registration Form**

2 of2



Registration ServicesDepartment
400 S.LaSalle Street
Chicago, IL 60605
312-786-7449 - Phone

EXECUTESUCCESS" 312-786-8140 - Fax
reqistration@cboe.com

INDIVIDUAL APPLICATION
The appropriate fees and paperwork must accompany this application.

ALL APPLICATION FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE

1. Name Social Security #

2.Are you legally authorized to work in the United States? O Yes O No Date of Birth
(Please provide a copy of documentation evidencing your authorization to work in the United States. This may include a copy of an
unexpiredor expired U.S.passport, or copies of a driver's license along with either a U.S.Social Security Card or a U.S.birth certificate,or
other eligible documents listed on Form I-9, Employment Eligibility Verification, provided by the Department of Homeland Security.)

3. Business E-mail Address

4. Business Address

City State/Province Zip/MailCode Country

5. Home Address

City State/Province Zip/Mail Code Country

6.Telephone: Business Home Mobile

7. Please forward all correspondence to my: O E-mail Address O Business Address

8. Type of application: O Individual (Sole Proprietor) D Nominee

9. If applicable, name of TPH organization for which you will be a Nominee:

10.Capacity in which you intend to act as a Trading Permit Holder:

O Market Maker O Floor Broker

O Proprietary Trading Permit Holder O NoTrading Function

11.CBOE ClearingTrading Permit Holder issuing Market Maker Letter of Guarantee,Floor Broker Authorization
or Connectivity Guarantee for Login Access:

Name: OCC #

12.Are you currently, or have you ever been, the subject of a legal proceeding? Please identify and describe all
such legal proceedings whether or not they are or were related to your activities in the securities industry.
For the purposes of this question,the term "legal proceeding" is intended to be construed broadly and would
be deemed to include, but not be limited.to, if you are or have been a party in a lawsuit or arbitration
proceeding, if you are or have been the subject of a proceeding initiated by a government agency or as a
result of a customer complaint, if you are or have been the subject of a criminal proceeding (including, but
not limited to, any proceeding in which you were charged with, convicted of, or pled guilty or no contest to
any misdemeanor, felony or other crime). _ If yes, describe



13. Are you currently, or have you ever been, the subject of an investigation conducted by, or on behalf of, any
securities exchange, self-regulatory organization ("SRO") under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, any
futures contract market, exchange or self-regulatory organization (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"securitiesor futures SRO"), or any federal or state securities or futures regulatory agency or commission
regarding your activities? _ If yes, describe

14. Are you currently, or have you been, a party in a disciplinary proceeding conducted by, or on behalf of, any
securities or futures SRO, or any federal or state securities or futures regulatory agency or commission
regarding your activity? _ If yes, describe

15. Have you ever been sanctioned by any securities or futures SRO or any federal or state securities or futures
regulatory agency or commission, including, but not limited to the following? _ If yes, please check the
appropriatebox and describe

O Censure O Fine O Suspension O Bar

16. Are you a member of any national securities exchange, national securities association, or commodities
exchange? _ If yes, identify

CONSENT TO JURISDICTION

I hereby agree to abide by the Bylaws and Rules of the Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE) as they shall
be in effect from time to time.

I authorize any governmental agency, national securities exchange, national securities association, commodities
exchange and all my former employers and other persons to furnish to CBOE, upon its request, any information
they may have concerning my character, ability, business activities, reputation and employment history, and I
hereby release each such person from any and all liability of whatsoever nature by reason of furnishing such
information to CBOE.

I authorize CBOE to make available to any governmental agency, national securities exchange, national
securities association, commodities exchange or other entity (upon such entity's showing of proper authority and
need) any information it may have concerning me, and I hereby release CBOE from any and all liability of
whatsoever natureby reason of furnishing such information.

I agree to promptly update my application materials if any of the information provided in these materials
becomes inaccurate or incomplete after the date of submission of my application to CBOE and prior to any
approval of the application.

I acknowledge and agree that under the Fair Credit Reporting Act CBOE may procure or cause to be prepared
an investigative consumer report on me, including, without limitation, information as to my character, general
reputation, personal characteristics,employment, clearing firm, finances, financial litigation, mode of living, and
credit reports, as applicable. The Federal Trade Commission's "Summary of Your Rights under the Fair Credit
Reporting Act" is available at http://www.ftc.qov/bcpledulpubs/consumer/credit/cre35.pdf

I recognize that the statements in the application materials I furnish to CBOE may be verified by investigation,
and hereby declarethat they are true, complete and accurate.

Signature of Applicant Date

April 2013



Registration Services Department
400 S. LaSalleStreet
Chicago, IL 60605
312-786-7449 - Phone
312-786-8140 - Fax

EXECUTESUCCESS" reaistrationeeboe,eom

APPLICATION FOR TRADING PERMIT HOLDER (TPH) ORGANIZATION
The appropriate fees and paperwork must accompany this application.

ALL APPLICATION FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE

1. Name: Tax lD #: -

O Corporation (Stateof incorporation ) O Partnership (State of registration )

O Limited Liability Company (LLC) (State of registration )
(Current articles of incorporation and bylaws, partnershipagreementand registration certificate, or LLC operating agreementand registration
certificate must be submitted with this application.)

2. E-mail Address: Phone:

3. Mailing Address:

City: State/Province: Zip/Mail Code:

4. CBOE Clearing Trading Permit Holder issuing the guarantee for the organization's activity on CBOE:

Name: OCC #:

5. Capacity in which you intend to act as a TPH organization (check at least one):

O Market Maker O Floor Broker O Proprietary Trading Permit Holder O Clearing Trading Permit Holder

O *Transact Business with the Public O *Order Service Firm
* Application to quaiify as such mustbe attached

6. Is the organization registeredwith the SEC, under Section 15 of the SecuritiesExchange Act of 1934,as a

broker/dealer (BD) through the Central Registration Depository (CRD)'? O Yes O No

If yes, give the organization's BD # 8 - and CRD #
If no, the organization must complete Form BD and submit one copy with this application.

ORGANIZATION CONSENT TO JURISDICTION & CERTIFICATIONS
The organization hereby agrees to abide by the Bylaws and Rules of the Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE) as they shali be in effect from time
to time.

The organization authorizes any govemmental agency, national securities exchange, national securities association, commodities exchange or other
entity to furnish to CBOE,upon its request, any informationthey may have conceming the organization,and the organization hereby releaseseach
such entity from any and all liability of whatsoever nature by reason of furnishing such information to CBOE.

The organization authorizes CBOE to make available to any governmentai agency, national securities exchange, commodities exchange or other
entity (upon such entity's showing of proper authority and need) any information the CBOE may have conceming the organization, and the
organization hereby releasesCBOE from any and all liability of whatsoever nature by reason of fumishing such information

The organization certifies that all associated persons required to be fingerprinted have been fingerprinted and the organization affirms that it is not
associated with a person subject to a statutory disqualification, unless any such individual's association is othenNIse appropriately approved by an
SRO.

The organization agrees to promptly update its application materials if any of the information provided in these materials becomes inaccurateor
incompleteafter the date of submissionof its applicationto CBOE and prior to any approval of the application.

The organization recognizes that the statements in the applicationmaterials furnished to CBOE may be verified by investigation,and hereby declares
that they aretrue, complete and accurate.

Nameof Authorized Signatory of the Organization:

(Signatureof Authorized Signatoryof the Organization)

Title: Date:

April 2013



A. B 4 g Registration Services Department
a g 400 S. LaSalle Street

maannommemmea:WaE Chicago, lilinois 60605
(312) 786-7449 - Phone
(312) 786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

INACTIVE NOMINEE STATUS (PARKING SPACE)
APPLICATION/TERMINATION

Name of TPH Organization:

APPLICATION O

Number of Inactive Nominee Statuses (Parking Spaces) requested under CBOE Rule 3.8(e):
(Only include the number of additional parking spaces requested by TPH Organization and do not include in this
number any parking spaces currently maintained by TPH Organization.)

TERMINATION O

Number of Inactive Nominee Statuses (Parking Spaces) terminated:

In order to terminate a parking space,TPH Organization must complete and submit this form to CBOE's Registration
Services Department (unless TPH Organization's CBOE Trading Permit Status is also terminating).The termination
of an individual inactive nominee does notautomatically terminate a parking space maintained by TPH Organization.

TPH Organization understands that fees for a parking space will continue to be assessed until that parking space
is terminated through (i) the submission to CBOE's Registration Services Department of this form for that parking space
or (ii) the termination of TPH Organization's CBOE Trading Permit Status.

Nameof Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization:

(Signature of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization)

Title: Date:

July 2010



p Registration ServicesDepartment400 S.LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60605

CHICA0080AM OPrl0NBEXCHANGE 312-786-7449 - Phone
312-786-8140 - Fax

www.cboe.org

APPLICATION FOR A TRADING PERMIT HOLDElt(TPH) ORGANIZATION
TO QUALIFY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS WITH THE PUBLIC

Name of TPH Organization

Applying as: O introducing Firm and/or Clearing TPH (See back page for required supplementary documentation.)

0 Firm conducting an executing business of orders received directly from non-broker dealers
(See back page for requiredsupplementarydocumentation.)

Broker/Dealer #: 8 - CRD#:

Main Office Address

City State Zip Code

O Corporation O Limited Liability Company o Partnership

State the name and title of the person(s) engaged in the management of the organization's business pertaining
to options and who must therefore qualify with the Exchange as Registered Options Principais:

Financial and Operations Principal (FINOP): Name

Phone # Fax # CRD #

Title E-Mail

Name of Organization's Certified Public Accountant

Address

City State Zip Code

The undersigned recognizes that the statements herein (and in every supplementary sheet attached hereto) will
be verified by investigation, and hereby declares that they are true, complete and accurate.

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization

(Signature of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization)

Title Date



Registration ServicesDepartment
400 S.LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60605

CHICAGOBOARDGPHONSEXCHANGE 312-786-7449 - Phone312-786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

APPLICATION FOR A TPH ORGANIZATION TO QUALIFY TO CONDUCT
BUSINESS AS AN ORDER SERVICE FIRM

Name of TPH Organization

Broker/Dealer #: 8 - CRD#:

Main Office Address

City State Zip Code

O Corporation O Limited Liability Company 0 Partnership

Name the executive officer, LLC manager or general partner who is/will be responsible for preparation of the
financial statement.

Name Title

Phone Fax E-Mail

Name the executiveofficer, LLC manageror general partnerwho is/will be responsible for risk and/or error control.

Name Title

Phone Fax E-Mail

List the firm(s) and contact person(s) with which the TPH Organization maintains its error account(s).

Firm Contact Person

Phone Fax E-Mail

Firm contact Person

Phone Fax E-Mail

if applicable,list the clearing corporation(s) and/or depository (ies) in which the TPH Organization is either a current
or pending participant.

Clearing Corporation Depository

Clearing Corporation Depository

The undersigned recognizes that the statements herein (and in every supplementary sheet attached hereto) will be
verified by investigation, and hereby declares that they aretrue, complete and accurate,

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization

(Signature of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization)

Title Date



Registration Services Department

N 4 400 S.LaSalle StreetChicago, IL 60605
(312)786-7449-Phone
(312) 786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

FLEXIBLE EXCHANGE (FLEX) OPTIONS TRADER APPLICATION
FOR QUALIFIED MARKET-MAKER, FLOOR BROKER OR

ORDER ENTRY FIRM

The undersigned Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE) Trading Permit Holder hereby applies to become eligible to trade FLEX Options in the

following capacity(ies):

Individual FLEX Qualified Market-Maker FLEX Qualified Market-Maker Organization

Individual Floor Broker Order Entry Firm

Trading Permit Holder wishes to trade the following FLEX Options:

FLEX Index Options
and/or

FLEX Equity Options

The undersigned Trading Permit Holder has read and understands the rules, regulations and financial obligations as stated in Chapters XXIVA and
XXIVB of the CBOE Rules asthey apply to FLEX Options.

Individual Trading Permit Holders (if applicable):

Individual Trading Permit Holder Name (including Nominees) Acronym

Date

(Individual Trading Permit Holder Signature)

Trading Permit Holder Organizations (if applicable):

TPH Organization Name Acronym

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization

(Signature of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization)

Title Date

LETTER OF GUARANTEE/AUTHORIZATION

In connection with the FLEX Option qualification of the above named Trading Permit Holder(s), the undersigned Clearing Trading Permit Holder
guarantees and assumesfinancial responsibility for (i) all FLEX Options transactions in open outcry on CBOE of the above named Trading Permit
Holder(s) and (ii) all FLEX Options transactions on CBOE resulting from orders, bids, offers, and other messages that are transmitted through any
login accessto CBOE provided to the above named Trading Permit Holder(s). The Clearing Trading Permit Holder guaranteesand assumesfinancial
responsibility for such transactions on CBOE even if orders, bids, offers or other messages transmitted to CBOE through any login access to CBOE
provided to the above named Trading Permit Holder(s) (i) were entered as a result of a failure in applicable security and/or credit controls, (ii) were
entered by an unknown or unauthorized user, or (iii) exceeded Clearing Trading Permit Holder's credit parameters.

Clearing Trading Permit Holder OCC #:

Clearing Trading Permit Holder Representative (print)

Clearing Trading Permit Holder Representative (Signature)

Clearing Trading Permit Holder Representative Title Date

March 2012



m a Registration services Department400 S. LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60605
(312) 786-7449 - Phone
(312) 786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

APPLICATION OF NOMINEE TO ACT AS INDEPENDENT
MARKET-MAKER OR INDEPENDENT FLOOR BROKER

Name of Individual: Acronym:

Broker-Dealer number: 8-

Manner in which individual requests approval to act pursuant to Rule 3.8(d):

Olndependent Market-Maker

Olndependent Floor Broker

Are you employed by, affiliated with, materially involved in or doing business on behalf of another
trading permit holder organization (other than that listed on this form)? If yes, please provide the
name of the organization(s)

Signature of Individual: Date:

Name of TPH Organization·

Individual is a nominee of trading permit holder organization.Subject to the approvalof the Exchange,
trading permit holder organization hereby authorizes individual to act in the manner as requested above
during any time when Individual is a nominee of trading permit holder organization.

Rule 3.8(d)(B) requires trading permit holder organization to guarantee all obligations arising out of Indiv-
idual's representation of trading permit holder organization in all matters relating to the Exchange.This
guarantee includes all obligations of Individual to the Exchange and to other trading permit holders or
trading permit holder organizations resulting from Exchange transactions or transactions in other securi-
ties, including such transactions of Individual as an independent Market-Maker or as an Independent
Floor Broker.

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization:

(Signature of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization)

Title: Date:

August 2010



RegistrationServices Department
400 S. LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60605
mmm.nmo (312) 786-7449 - Phone

(312) 786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

APPLICATION TO CHANGE CLEARING TRADING PERMIT HOLDERS

Name of Trading Permit Holder Acronym

Current Clearing Trading Permit Holder information: Type of Guarantee(s)
Name of Current (MM,FB, MM/FB, 1-FLEX, Retain/
Clearing Trading Permit Holder(s) RGG# E-FLEX) Delete

1.

2.

Information Regarding New Clearing Tradina Permit Holder(s): Type of Guarantee(s)

Name of Proposed New (MM,FB, MM/FB, 1-FLEX,
Clearing Trading Permit Holder(s) OCC # E-FLEX)

2.

Trading Permit Holder hereby applies pursuant to CBOE Rule 3.9 to change the Clearing Trading Permit Holder(s) that
guarantee(s) Trading Permit Holders Exchange transactions in the manner indicated above.

In connection with this appplication, Trading Permit Holder is also required to complete the CBOE financial statement.
Addittionally, any Clearing Trading Permit Holder that is approved to clear Trading Permit Holder's Exchange transactions
is requiried to provide CBOE's Registration Services Department with the required guarantee form(s).

Rusiness Address

City State Zip . Phone

Signature of Trading Permit Holder Date

August 2010



Form BD 0.B°NMBbAPPROV3A2L35-0012
Expires:August 31, 2013
Estimated average burden
hours perresponse.. .....2.75
per amendment ... .... . 0.33

Uniform Appiication
for
Broker-Dealer Registration

Persons who respond to the collection of information contained
in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays

SEC1490 (1-08) a currently valid OMB control number.



FORM BD INSTRUCTIONS
A. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. Form BD is the Uniform Application for Broker-Dealer Registration. Broker-Dealers must file this form to register with the
Securities and Exchange Commission,the self-regulatoryorganizations,and jurisdictions through the Central Registration
Depository ("CRD")system, operated by FINRA.

2. UPDATING - By law, the applicant must promptly update Form BD information by submitting amendments whenever the
information on file becomes inaccurate or incomplete for any reason.

3. CONTACT EMPLOYEE - The individual listed as the contact employee must be authorized to receive all compliance
information,communications, and mailings, and be responsible for disseminating it within the applicant's organization.

4. GOVERNMENTSECURITIES ACTIVITIES

A. Broker-dealersregistered orapplicants applyingfor registration under Section 15(b)ofthe ExchangeAct that conduct(or
intend to conduct) a government securities business in addition to other broker-dealer activities (if any) must file a notice
on Form BD by answering"yes"to'Item 2B.

B. Section 15Cof the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934 requiressole governmentsecurities broker-dealersto registerwith the
SEC.To do so,answer"yes"to Item 2C if conducting only a government securities business.

C. Broker-dealersregistered underSection 15(b) ofthe ExchangeAct that ceaseto conduct agovernment securitiesbusiness
must file noticewhen ceasing their activities ingovernment securities.To do so,file anamendment to FormBD andanswer
"yes" to item 2D.

NOTE: Broker-dealersregistered under Section 15C may register under Section 15(b) by filing anamendment to Form BD and
answering "yes" to items 2A and 2D.By doing so, broker-dealer expressly consents to withdrawal of broker-dealer's
registration under 15C of the ExchangeAct.

5. FEDERAL INFORMATIONLAWAND REQUIREMENTS-An agencymay notconduct orsponsor, andaperson is not required
to respondto,acollection of informationunless it displaysa currentlyvalid controlnumber.Section 15, 15B,15C,17(a)and 23(a)
of the ExchangeActauthorize the Commission to collect the information on this Formfrom registrants.See 15 U.S.C.78o,78o-
4,78o-5,78-q and 78w.Filingof this Formis mandatory;howeverthe socialsecuritynumberinformation,whichaids inidentifying
the applicant, is voluntary.The principal purpose of this Form is to permit the Commission to determinewhether the applicant
meetsthe statutory requirement to engagein the securitiesbusiness.The Formalso is used by applicants to registerasbroker-
dealerswith certainself-regulatoryorganizationsand all of the states.The Commission and the Financial Industry Regulatory
Authority, Inc.maintain the files of the information on this Form and will makethe information publicly available.Any member
ofthe public maydirect to the Commissionany comments concerningthe accuracyof the burden estimateonapplicationfacing
page of this Form,andany suggestions for reducing this burden.Thiscollection of information has been reviewedby the Office
of Management and Budget in accordance with the clearance requirements of 44 U.S.C.§3507.The information containedin
this form ispart of asystem of recordssubjectto the PrivacyActof 1974,asamended.TheSecuritiesand ExchangeCommission,
has published in the Federal Registerthe Privacy Act Systems of Records Notice for these records.

B. PAPER FILING INSTRUCTIONS (FIRST TIME APPLICANTSFILING WITH CRD AND WITH SOME JURISDICTIONS)

1. FORMAT

A. A full paper Form BD is required when the applicant is filing with the CRDfor the first time.In addition, somejurisdictions
mayrequireaseparate paper filing of Form BD.The applicant should contact the appropriatejurisdiction(s) forspecificfiling
requirements.

B. Attach an Execution Page (Page 1) with original manual signatures to the initial Form BD filing.
C. Type all information.
D. Givethe nameof the broker-dealer and date on each page.
E. Useonlythe currentversionof FormBDand its Schedules ora reproduction ofthem.

2. DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (DRP) - Information concerning the applicantor controlaffiliatethat relatesto the
occurrence of anevent reportable under Item 11 must be provided onthe applicant's appropriate DRP(BD).If acontrol affiliate
is an individual or organization registeredthrough the CRD, such control affiliateneed only complete Part i ofthe applicant's
appropriate DRP(BD).Detailsof the eventmustbe submitted on the controlaffiliate's appropriateDRP(BD)orDRP(U-4).Attach
a copyof the fully completed DRP(BD),orDRP(U-4) previouslysubmitted. Ifacontroiaffiliate is an individualororganizationnot
registeredthrough the CRD,provide complete answersto all of the ítemson the applicant's appropriate DRP(BD).

3. SCHEDULES A, B AND C - File Schedules A and B only with initial applications for registration. UseSchedule C to update
Schedules Aand B.Individuals not required to file a Form U-4 (individual registration)with the CRD system who are listed on
Schedules A, B,or C must attach page 2 of Form U-4.The applicant broker-dealer must be listed in Form U-4 Item 20 or21.
Signatures are not required.

4. SCHEDULE D- Schedule D provides additional spacefor explaining answersto item 1C(2),and "yes" answersto items 5,7,
8,9,10,12, and 13 of Form BD.

C. ELECTRONICFILING INSTRUCTIONS (APPLICANTS/REGISTEREDBROKER-DEALERSFILINGAMENDMENTSWITH CRD)

1. FORMAT

A. Items 1-13 must be answered andall fieldsrequiringa responsemust be completed before the filing will be accepted.



B. Applicant must complete the execution screen certifying that Form BD and amendments thereto have been executed
properly and that the information contained therein is accurate and compiete.

C. To amend information, applicant must update the appropriate Form BD screens.
D. A papercopy,with original manualsignatures,of the initialFormBDfiling and amendmentsto Disclosure ReportingPages

(DRPsBD) must be retained by the applicant andbe made available for inspection upon a regulatory request.
2. DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (DRP) - Information concerning the applicant or control affiliate that relates to the

occurrence of anevent reportable under Item 11 must be provided onthe applicant's appropriate DRP(BD).Ifa contro/affiliate
is an individual or organization registeredthrough the CRD,such control affiliate needonly complete the control affiliatename
and CRD number of the applicant's appropriate DRP(BD).Details for the event must be submitted on the control affiliate's
appropriate DRP(BD)or DRP(U-4).If a control affiliate is an individual or organizationapo_tregistered through the CRD,provide
complete answers to all of the questions and complete all fields requiring a responseon the applícant's appropriate DRP(BD)
screen.

3. DIRECTAND INDIRECT OWNERS-Amend the Direct Owners and ExecutiveOfficersscreen andthe Indirect Ownersscreen
when changes in ownership occur.Control affiliates that are individuals who are not required to file a Form U-4 (individual
registration) with the CRDimust complete page 2 of Form U-4 (i.e.,submit/file the information elicited by the Personal Data,
ResidentialHistory,and EmploymentandPersonalHistorysectionsof that Form).Theapplicantbroker-dealer must be listed
in Form U-4 Item 20 or21.

The CRD mailing address for questions and correspondence is:

NASAA/FINRACENTRALREGISTRATIONDEPOSITORY
P.O.BOX9495
GAITHERSBURG,MD 20898-9495

EXPLANATION OF TERMS
(The following terms are italicized throughout this form.)

1. GENERAL

APPLICANT - The broker-dealer applying onor amending this form.

CONTROL - The power, directly or indirectly, to direct the management or policies of a company, whether through ownership of
securities, by contract,orotherwise.Any person that (i) is a director, generalpartner orofficer exercisingexecutiveresponsibility (or
having similar statusor functions); (ii) directly or indirectly hasthe right to vote25% ormore of a class of a voting securityorhas the
powerto sell ordirect the saleof 25%ormore of aclass of votingsecurities;or (iii) in the caseof a partnership, hasthe rightto receive
upondissolution, orhas contributed, 25%ormoreof the capital, is presumedto control that company.(Thisdefinition is usedsolely
for the purposeof FormBD.)
JURISDICTION - A state, the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico,the U.S.Virgin Islands,oranysubdivisionor
regulatory body thereof.

PERSON - An individual, partnership, corporation, trust, or other organization.

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATION - Any nationalsecurities or commodities exchangeor registered securitiesassociation,or
registered clearing agency.

2. FORTHEPURPOSEOF ITEM5 ANDSCHEDULED

SUCCESSOR- An unregistered entity that assumesor acquiressubstantially all of the assets and liabilities, and that continues the

businessof,aregistered predecessor broker-dealer,who ceasesits broker-dealeractivities.[.S_mSecuritiesExchangeActRelease
No.31661 (December28, 1992),58 FR 7 (January4, 1993)]

3. FOR THE PURPOSEOF ITEM 11 AND THE CORRESPONDING DISCLOSURE REPORTINGPAGES (DRPs)

CONTROL AFFILIATE - A person named in ltems 1A, 9 or in Schedules A, B or C as a control person or any other individual or
organizationthat directly or indirectlycontrols, is undercommoncontrolwith,or iscontrolledby, the applicant,including any current
employee except one performing only clerical, administrative,support or similar functions, or who, regardless of title, performs no
executive duties or has no senior policy makingauthority.

INVESTMENTOR INVESTMENT-RELATED- Pertaining to securities, commodities, banking, insurance, or real estate (including,
but not limited to, acting as or being associatedwith a broker-dealer, municipal securitiesdealer,government securities broker or
dealer,issuer,investmentcompany,investment adviser, futures sponsor,bank,or savings association).

INVOLVED- Doinganact oraiding, abetting, counseling,commanding,inducing, conspiring withor failing reasonably to supervise
another in doing anact.

FOREIGN FINANCIAL REGULATORYAUTHORITY - Includes (1)a foreign securities authority; (2) other governmentalbody or
foreign equivalentof a self-regulatory organizationempowered by a foreign government to administer orenforce its lawsrelating to
the regulationof investmentor investment-relatedactivities;and (3) a foreignmembershiporganization,a functionof which is to

2



regulate the participation of its members in the activities listed above.
PROCEEDING - Includesa formal administrative orcivil action initiated by a governmental agency, self-regulatoryorganizationor
a foreign financialregulatory authority;a felony criminal indictment or information (or equivalent formal charge); or a misdemeanor
criminalinformation (or equivalent formal charge). Doesnot include other civil litigation, investigations,orarrestsorsimilarcharges
effected in the absenceof a formal criminal indictmentor information (or equivalent formal charge).

CHARGED - Being accused of a crime in a formal complaint, information, or indictment (or equivalent formal charge).

ORDER - A written directive issued pursuant to statutory authority and procedures, including orders of denial, suspension,or
revocation;does notincludespecialstipulations,undertakings oragreementsrelating to payments,limitationson activityor other
restrictions unless they are included in an order.

FELONY - Forjurisdictions that do not differentiatebetween a felony and a misdemeanor,a felony is anoffense punishable by a
sentence of at least one year imprisonment and/or a fine of at least$1,000.The term also includes a general court martial.

MISDEMEANOR - For jurisdictions that do not differentiatebetween a felony and a misdemeanor,a misdemeanor is an offense
punishable by asentence of lessthan one year imprisonmentand/or afine of lessthan $1,000.Theterm also includesaspecialcourt
martial.

FOUND - includes adversefinal actions, including consent decrees in which the respondent has neither admitted nordenied the
findings, but does not include agreements, deficiency letters,examinationreports, memoranda of understanding, lettersof caution,
admonishments, and similar informal resolutions of matters.

MINOR RULEVIOLATION - Aviolation of aself-regulatory organizationrule that has beendesignated as "minor"pursuant to a plan

approved by the U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission. A rule violation may be designated as "minor" under a plan if the
sanction imposed consists of a fine of $2,500 or less, and if the sanctioned person does not contest the fine. (Check with the
appropriate self-regulatoryorganizationto determineif aparticular ruleviolation hasbeendesignated as"minor"for thesepurposes).

ENJOINED - includes being subject to a mandatory injunction, prohibitory injunction, preliminary injunction, or a temporary
restraining order.

3



FORM BD UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR BROKER-DEALER REGISTRATION OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 1

(Execution Page) Date: SEC File No: 8- Firm CRD No.:

WARNING: Failure to keepthis form current and to file accurate supplementary information on a timely basis, or the failure to keep accurate books
and records orotherwise to comply with the provisionsof lawapplying tothe conduct of business as abroker-dealer would violatethe
Federal securities laws and the lawsof the jurisdictions and mayresult in disciplinary, administrative, injunctive or criminal action.

INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS.

O APPLICATION O AMENDMENT

1. Exact name,principal business address, mailing address, if different, and telephone number of applicant:

A. Full name of applicant (if sole proprietor, state last, first and middle name):

B. IRSEmpl.Ident.No.:

C. (1) Name underwhich broker-dealer business primarily is conducted, if different from item 1A.

(2) List on Schedule D,Page1,Section I anyother nameby which the firm conducts business and where it is used.

D. If this fiiing makesa namechange on behalf of the applicant, enterthe new name and specifywhether the namechange is of the

[]applicant name (1A) or(¯] business name (1C):
Please check above.

E. Firmmainaddress: (Do not use a P.O.Box)

(Number and Street) (City) (State/Country) (Zip+4/Postal Code)

Branch offices orother business locations must be reported on Schedule E.

F. Mailing address, if different:

G. Business Telephone Number:

(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

H. Contact Employee:

(Name and Titie) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)

EXECUTlÒN:

ForthepurposesofcomplyingwiththelawsoftheState(s)designatedinRem2relatingto eithertheofferorsaleofsecuritiesorcommodities,theundersignedandapplicantherebycertifythattheapplicant
isincompliancewithapplicablestatesuretybondingrequirementsandirrevocablyappointtheadministratorofeachofthoseState(s)orsuchotherpersondesignatedbylaw,andthesuccessorsinsuchoffice,
attomeyfor theapplicantinsaidState(s),uponwhommaybeservedanynotice,process,orpleadinginanyactionorproceedingagainsttheapplicantarisingoutof orinconnectionwiththeofferorsaleof
securitiesorcommodities,oroutoftheviolationorallegedviolationofthelawsofthoseState(s),andtheapplicantherebyconsentsthatanysuchactionorproceedingagainsttheappfcantmaybecommenced
in anycourtof competentjurisdictionandpropervenuewithinsaidState(s)byserviceof processuponsaid appointeewiththesameeffectasifapplicantwerea residentinsaidState(s)andhadlawfullybeen
servedwithprocessinsaidState(s).

TheapplicantconsentsthatserviceofanycivilactionbroughtbyornoticeofanyproceedingbeforetheSecuritiesandExchangeCommissionoranyself-regulatoryorganizationinconnectionwiththeapplicant's
broker-dealeractivities,orofanyapplicationforaprotectivedecreefiledbytheSecuritiesInvestorProtectionCorporation,maybegivenbyregisteredorcertilledmailorconfirmedtelegramtotheapplicant's
contactemployeeatthemainaddress,ormailingaddressifdifferent,giveninRems1EandIF.
Theundersigned,beingfirstdulyswom,deposesandsaysthathe/shehasexecutedthisformonbehalfof,andwiththeauthorityof,saidapplicantTheundersignedandapplicantrepresentthattheinformation
andstatementscontainedherein,inciudingexhibitsattachedhereto,andotherinformationfiledherewith,aliofwhicharemadeaparthereof,arecurrent,trueandcomplete.lheundersignedandapplicantfurther
representthattotheextentanyinformationpreviouslysubmiltedisnotamendedsuchinformationiscurrentlyaccurateandcomplete.

Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Name of Applicant

By:
Signature Print Name and Title

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of , by
Year Notary Public

My Commision expires County of State of

This page mustalways be completed in full with origInal,manual signature and notarization.
To amend,circle items beIng amended.Affix notary stamp or seal where applicable.

DO NOTWRITEBELOWTHIS LINE- FOROFFICIALUSE ONLY



FOR M BD ApplicantName: OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 2 Date: Firm CRD No.:

2. Indicate by checking the appropriate box(es) each governmental authority, organization, or jurisdiction in which the applicant is
registered or registering as a broker-dealer.

Ifapplicant is registered or registering with the SEC,check hereand answer items 2Athrough 2D below. O '
YES NO

è A. Is applicant registered or registering as a broker-dealer under Section 15(b) orSection 15Bof the
Securities ExchangeAct of 1934? .............................................a........................................ O O

B. Isapplicant registeredor registeringas a broker-dealerunderSection 15(b)of the SecuritiesExchange
Act of 1934 and also acting or intending to act as a government securities broker ordealer?..................................

C. Isapplicant registeredor registering aglelyasa government securitiesbroker or dealerunder Section
15C of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934?........................................................................ O O
Donot answer "yes" to Item 2C if applicant answered "yes" to Item 2A or Item 28.

D. Isapplicant ceasing its activities as a government securities broker or dealer? .........................................................O O

Ifapplicant answers "yes"to items 2A and 2D, applicant expresslyconsentsto the withdrawal of its registration
asa governmentsecuritiesbrokerordealerunderSection15Cof theSecuritiesExchangeActof 1934.See "Instructions."

AMEX BSE CBoE CHX NSX FINRA NOX NYSE PHLX ARCA ISE OTHER(specify)

G Alabama G Hawaii G Michigan G North Carolina Texas

J¯¯¯] Aiaska [¯] Idaho Minnesota ] North Dakota ] Utah

Arizona [ lllinois Mississippi Ohio Vermont

Arkansas Indiana Missouri Oklahoma Virgin Islands

California lowa Montana Oregon Virginia.

] Colorado Kansas Nebraska Pennsyivania Washington

] Connecticut Kentucky Nevada PuertoRico WestVirginia
Deiaware Louisiana New Hampshire Rhode island ( ) Wisconsin

District of Columbia Maine New Jersey South Carolina Wyoming

Florida Maryland New Mexico SouthDakota

Georgia Massachusetts NewYork Tennessee

8. A. Indicate legal statusof applicant.

[--] Corporation [-) Sole Proprietorship [¯] Other (specify)
[¯-] Partnership [¯] Limited LiabilityCompany

B. Monthapplicant'sfiscalyearends:
C. Ifother than a sole proprietor, indicate date andplace applicantobtained its legalstatus (i.e.,stateor country where incorporated,

where partnership agreementwas filed, or where appiicant entity wasformed):

State/Country of formation: Dateof formation:
(MM/DD/YYYY)

Schedule A and,if applicable, Schedule B must be completed aspart of all initial applications.Amendmentsto theseschedules
must be provided onSchedule C.

4. If applicant is a sole proprietor, state full residence address and Social Security Number.

Social Security Number: - _ _ - _ _ __

(Number and Street) (City) (State/Country) (Zip+4/Postal Code)

5. Isapplicant at the time of this filing succeeding to the business of a currently registered broker-deaier? YESNO
Do not report previous successions already reported on Form80............ .... O O
If "Yes,"contact CRDprior to submittingform; completeappropriateitemson ScheduleD,Page 1,SectionIll.

6. Doesapplicant hold or maintain any funds or securities or provide clearing servicesfor any other broker ordeaier? ... O O
7. Doesapplicant refer or introduce customers to anyother broker or dealer? .....................................................................O O

If "Yes,"complete appropriate items on Schedule D,Page 1,Section IV.



FOR M BD ApplicantName: OFF|C AL USE
PAGE 3 Date: Firm CRD No.:

8. Does applicant have any arrangementwith any other person, firm, or organization under which: YES NO

A. any books or records of applicant are kept or maintained by such other person,firm ororganization?...................
B. accounts,funds,or securitiesof the applicant are held or maintainedby such other person,firm,ororganization?

C. accounts, funds, or securities of customers of the applicant are held or maintained by such other person, firm or
organization? ...................................................................................................................................................................O

Forpurposesof BBand BC,do not inciude a bank orsatisfactorycontrol location as defined in paragraph (c)of
Rule 15c3-3 under the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934 (17 CFR240.15c3-3).

if "Yes"to any part of Item 8, complete appropriate items onScheduleD,Page 1,Section IV.

9. Doesany person not named in item 1 or Schedules A, B,or C,directly or indirectly:

A. control the management or policies of the applicant through agreement orotherwise? ............................................O O
B. wholly or partially finance the business of applicant?...................................................................................................O O
Do not answer "Yes" to 98 if the person finances the business of the applicant through: 1)a public offering of securities
made pursuant to the SecuritiesAct of 1933;2) credit extendedin the ordinary course of business by suppilers, banks,
and others; or 3) a satisfactorysubordination agreement, as defined in Rule 1503-1 under the SecuritiesExchangeAct
of 1934 (17 CFR240.15c3-1).

If "Yes"to any part of Item 9, complete appropriate items on ScheduleD,Page 1,Section IV.

10. A. Directly or indirectly, does applicant control, is applicant controlled by, or is applicant undercommoncontrol with,
any partnership, corporation, or other organization that is engaged in the securities or investmentadvisory
business?.........................................................................................................................................................................O O
If "Yes"to Item 10A,complete appropriate items onSchedule D,Page2,Section V.

B. Directly or indirectly, is applicant controlled by any bank holding company, national bank, state member bank of
the FederalReserveSystem, state non-member bank,savingsbank orassociation,credit union,orforeign bank? ..· C
If "Yes"to ltem 10B,complete appropriate itemson Schedule D, Page 3, SectionVI.

11. Usethe appropriate DRPfor providing details to "yes" answersto the questions in item 11.Referto the Explanationof
Terms section of Form BD Instructions for explanations of italicized terms.

A. In the past ten years has the applicant ora control affiliate:

(1) been convicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("nocontest") in a domestic, foreign or military court
to anyfelony? ...........................................................................................................................................................O

(2) been charged with any felony? ...............................................................................................................................
B. Inthe pasttenyearshas the applicantor a controlaffiliate:

(1) beenconvictedof orpledguiltyornolocontendere("nocontest")ina domestic,foreignormilitarycourtto
a misdemeanor involving: investments or an investment-related business,or any fraud, false statements
or omissions,wrongfultaking of property,bribery, perjury,forgery,counterfeiting,extortion,or a conspiracy
to commit any of these offenses? ...........................................................................................................................O

(2) been charged with a misderneanorspecified in 11B(1)?.......................................................................................O O

C. Has the U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission or the Commodity FuturesTrading Commission ever:

(1) found the applicant or a controlaffiliate to have made a false statement oromission?.......................................O
(2) found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been involved ina violation of its regulationsor statutes? ......
(3) found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been acause of an investment-relatedbusiness having its

authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked,or restricted?...........................................................O

(4) entered anorder against the applicant or a control affiliate in connection with investment-relatedactivity?...... O O

(5) imposed a civilmoney penalty on the applicant ora control affiliate,or ordered the applicant or a control
affiliateto cease and desist fromanyactivity? ..............................................................................................



FORM BD ApplicantName:

PAGE 4 Date: FirmCRDNo.:

D. Hasanyother federal regulatory agency, any state regulatoryagency, or foreign financial regulatoryauthority: YES NO

(1) everfound the applicant or a control affiliateto have made a false statement or omissionor been dishonest,
unfair,or unethical? .................................................................................................................................................O O

(2) ever found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been involved in a violation of investment-related
regulationsor statutes? ...........................................................................................................................................O O

(3) everfound the applicant or a control affiliateto fiève been a cause of an investment-relatedbusiness having
its authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked,or restricted? ......................................................O O

2 (4) in the past ten years, entered anorder against the applicant ora control affiliate in connection with an
3 investment-relatedactivity? .....................................................................................................................................D

(5) ever denied, suspended, or revokedthe applicant's or a controlaffiliate's registration or licenseorotherwise,
by order, prevented it from associatingwith an investment-relatedbusiness or restricted its activities? ..........O O

E. Hasanyself-regulatoryorganizationor commodities exchange ever:

(1) found the applicant or a control affiliate to have made afalse statement or omission? .......................................O
(2) found the applicant ora control affiliate to have been involvedin aviolation of its rules (other than aviolation

designated as a "minorrule violation" undera plan approved by the U.S.Securities and Exchange
Commission)? ..........................................................................................................................................................O

(3) found the applicant ora control affiliate to have beenthe cause of an investment-relatedbusiness having its
authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked, or restricted?...........................................................O O

(4) disciplined the applicant or a control affiliate by expelling or suspending it from membership, barring or
suspending its association with other members,or otherwise restricting its activities?......................................O O

F. Hasthe applicant's or a controlaffiliate's authorizationto act asan attorney, accountant,or federal contractor ever
been revoked orsuspended?.........................................................................................................................................O O

G. Isthe applicant ora control affiliate nowthe subject of any regulatoryproceeding that could result in a "yes"
answerto any part of 11C, D,or E? ...............................................................................................................................O O

H. (1) Has any domestic or foreign court:

(a) inthe past ten years,enjoined the applicant or a control affiliate in connection with anyinvestment-related
activity?..............................................................................................................................................................O O

(b) everfound that the applicantora control affiliate wasinvolvedinaviolationof investment-relatedstatutes
or regulations?..................................................................................................................................................O

- (c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settlement agreement, an investment-related civil action brought against
3 theapplicantorcontrolaffiliatebyastateor foreignfinancialregulatoryauthority?.....................................O O
3 (2) is the applicant or a control affiliate now the subject of any civilproceeding that could result in a "yes" answer

to any part of 11H(1)? ..............................................................................................................................................O O

1. In the past ten years has the applicant or a control affiliate of the applicant ever been a securities firm ora control
affiliate of a securities firm that:

(1) has beenthe subject of a bankruptcy petition? .....................................................................................................O O
(2) has had a trustee appointed ora direct payment procedureinitiated underthe Securities investor ProtectionAct?...........................................................................................................................................................................O O

J. Hasa bonding companyever denied, paid out on,or revokeda bond for the applicant? .........................................O O
K. Does the applicant have any unsatisfied judgments or liens against¡1?......................................................................O O



FOR M BD ApplicantName: OFFICIAL USE
PAGE 5 .Date Firm CRD No.:

12. Check types of business engaged in (or to be engaged in, if not yet active) by applicant.Do not check any
category that accountsfor (or is expected to account for) iessthan 1% of annual revenuefrom the securities
or investment advisory business.

A. Exchange member engaged inexchange commissionbusiness other than floor activities ......................................D EMC

B. Exchange memberengaged in floor activities ..............................................................................................................OEMF
C. Broker or dealer making inter-dealer markets in corporate securities over-the-counter.............................................OIDM
D. Broker or dealer retailing corporate equity securitiesover-the-counter.......................................................................OBDR
E. Broker or dealer selling corporate debt securities ........................................................................................................OBDD

F. Underwriter orselling group participant (corporate securitiesother than mutual funds) ...........................................DUSG

G. Mutual fund underwriteror sponsor ...............................................................................................................................OMFU

H. Mutual fund retailer .........................................................................................................................................................OMFR

I. 1. U.S.government securities dealer ..........................................................................................................................OGSD

2. U.S.government securities broker .........................................................................................................................OGSB
J. Municipal securities dealer .............................................................................................................................................OMSD

K. Municipai securities broker.............................................................................................................................................O MSB

L . Broker or dealer selling variable life insurance orannuities .........................................................................................OVLA

M. Solicitor of time deposits in a financial institution..........................................................................................................OSSL

N. Real estate syndicator. ....................................................................................................................................,..............ORES
0. Broker or dealer selling oil and gas interests ................................................................................................................D OGI

P. Put and call broker or dealer or option writer ...........................................................................................,....................OPCB

Q. Broker or dealer selling securities of only oneissuerorassociate issuers(otherthan mutual funds) .......,..............GBlA
R. Broker or dealer selling securities of non-profit organizations (e.g.,churches, hospitals) .........................................ONPB

S. Investmentadvisory services..........................................................................................................................................D IAD
T. 1. Broker or dealerselling tax shelters or limited partnerships inprimary distributions ..........................................OTAP

2. Broker or dealerselling tax shelters or limited partnerships in the secondary market ........................................OTAS

U. Non-exchange member arranging for transactions in listed securitiesby exchange member...................................ONEX

V. Trading securities for own account ................................................................................................................................OTRA

W. Privateplacementsofsecurities.....................................................................................................................................OPLA
X. Brokerordealersellinginterestsin mortgagesorotherreceivables...........................................................................OMRI
Y. Broker or dealer involved in a networking, kiosk or similar arrangement with a:

1. bank,savings bank or association, orcredit union ...............................................................................................OBNA

2. insurance company or agency ................................................................................................................................O INA

Z. Other (give details onSchedule D, Page 1,Section II)..................................................................................................O OTH
YES NO

13. A. Does applicant effect transactions incommodity futures, commodities or commodity options asa broker for
others or as a dealer for its ownaccount? .............................................................................................................O O

B. Does applicant engage in any other non-securities business?.............................................................................O O
If "yes," describe each other business briefly onSchedule D,Page 1,Section //.



Schedule A of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE

DIRECT OWNERS AND ApplicantName:

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

(Answer for Form BD item 3) Date: Firm CRD No.:

1. UseSchedule Aonly innew applicationsto provideinformation onthe direct ownersandexecutiveofficersofthe applicant.UseSchedule
B innew applications to provide information on indirect owners.File all amendmentson Schedule C.Complete each column.

2. List below the namesof:

(a) each ChiefExecutiveOfficer,Chief FinancialOfficer,ChiefOperationsOfficer,ChiefLegalOfficer,ChiefComplianceOfficer,Director,
and individuals with similar status or functions;

(b) in the case of anapplicant that is a corporation, each shareholderthat directly owns 5%or more of a class of a votingsecurityof the
applicant, unlessthe applicant isapublic reporting company (acompany subject to Sections 12or 15(d)of the SecuritiesExchange
Act of 1934);
Direct owners include anypersonthat owns, beneficially owns, hasthe right to vote, or hasthe power to sell ordirect the sale of,5%
or more of a class of a voting security of the applicant.For purposes of this Schedule, apersonbeneficiallyownsany securities (i)
owned by his/her child,stepchild, grandchild, parent,stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling, mother-in-law,father-in-law,son-in-
iaw,daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law,sharing the sameresidence; or (ii) that he/she has the right to acquire,within
60 days, through the exercise of any option, warrant or right to purchasethe security.

(c) inthe caseof anapplicant that isa partnership,all generalpartnersandthose limitedandspecialpartnersthathavethe right to receive
upon dissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of the partnership's capital; and

(d) in the case of atrust that directly owns5%or more of aclass of a voting securityof the applicant, or that hasthe rightto receiveupon
dissolution, or has contributed, 5%or more of the a plicant's capital, the trust and each trustee.

(e) in the case of an applicant that is a Limited Liabil Company ("LLC'),, i) those members that have the right to receive upon
dissolution, or havecontributed, 5%or more of the LLC's capital, and (u) i managed by elected managers,all electedmanagers.

3. Are there any indirect owners of the applicant requiredto be reported onSchedule B? O Yes O No

4. inthe "DE/FE/l"column,enter"DE"iftheownerisadomesticentity,orenter"FE"ifownerisanentityincorporatedordomiciled inaforeign
country, or enter "l" if the owner is anindividual.

5. Complete the "Title or Status" column by entering board/managementtitles; status aspartner, trustee, sole proprietor, orshareholder;
and for shareholders, the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codes are: NA - less than 5% B - 10% but lessthan 25% D - 50% but lessthan 75%
A - 5%but lessthan 10% C - 25% but less than 50% E - 75% or more

7. (a) in the "Control Person" column, enter "Yes"if person has "control" as defined in the instructions to this form,and enter "No" if the
person does not have control.Notethat under this definition mostexecutiveofficers andall 25% owners,generalpartners,and
trustees would be "controlpersons".

(b) In the "PR"column,enter "PR"if the owner is a public reporting company underSections 12or 15(d)of the SecuritiesExchangeAct
of 1934.

DateTitleor Control CRD No.If None: oflicial
FULL LEGAL NAME DEJFEJI Title orstatus statusAcquired ownership Person S.s.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use

(Individuals:LastName,EirstName,Middle Name) Code or EmployerID. OnIy
MM YYYY PR



Schedule B of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE

INDIRECT OWNERS ApplicantName:

(Answer for Form BD item 3) Date: Firm CRD No.:

1. Use Schedule B only in new applications to provide information on the indirect owners of the applicant.Use Schedule A in new
applications to provide information on direct owners.File all amendments on Scheduie C.Complete each column.

2. With respectto each ownerlisted onSchedule A, (except individual owners),list below:

(a) inthecaseof anownerthat is acorporation,eachof itsshareholdersthatbeneficiallyowns,has the right to vote,orhasthe power
to sell or direct the sale of, 25%or more of a class of a voting security of that corporation;

For purposes of this Schedule, aperson beneficially owns any securities (i)owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent,
stepparent, grandparent, spouse, sibling, mother-in-law,father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,brother-in-law,or sister-in-law,
shanng the sameresidence; or (ii) that he/she has the right to acquire,within 60 days,through the exerciseof anyoption,warrant
or right to purchasethe security.

(b) inthe caseof anowner that isa partnership, all generalpartnersand those limitedand specialpartnersthat havethe right to receive
upon dissolution, or have contributed, 25% or more of the partnership's capital; and

(c) in the case of anowner that is a trust, the trust and each trustee.

(d) in the case of anownerthat is a LimitedLiabilityCompany ("LCC"), (i) thosemembersthat havethe rightto receiveupondissolution,
orhave contributed, 25% or more of the LLC's capital, and (ii) if managed by elected managers,all electedmanagers.

3. Continue upthe chain of ownership listingall 25%ownersat each level.Once a public reporting company (acompanysubject to Sections
12or 15(d)of the SecuritiesExchangeActof 1934) is reached,noownership informationfurther upthe chain of ownershipneedbegiven.

4. Inthe "DE/FE/l"column,enter"DE"ifthe owner isa domesticentity,orenter"FE" ifowner isanentity incorporatedordomiciled inaforeign
country, orenter "I" if the owner isan individuai.

5. Complete the "Status" column by entering status aspartner, trustee,shareholder, etc.,and if shareholder,ciass of securitiesowned (if
morethan one is issued).

6. Ownership codes are: C - 25% but less than 50% D - 50% but lessthan 75% E - 75%or more F - Other GeneraiPartners

7. (a) In the "Control Person" column, enter "Yes"if person has "control"asdefined in the instructions to this form,and enter "SÓ"if the
person does not have control.Note that under this definition most executiveofficers and all 25% owners, general partners, and
trustees would be"controlpersons".

(b) inthe "PR"column,enter "PR"ifthe ownerisa public reportingcompanyunderSections 12 or15(d)of the SecuritiesExchangeAct
of 1934.

Date Control CRD No.If None: Ollidal

FULLLEGALNAME DEJFE/l EntityinWhich StatusAcquiredOwnership Person S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use
(Individuals:LastName,FirstName, Interestis Owned Status __-J ode - orEmployerID. Only

MiddleName) MM YYYY PR



Schedule C of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE

AMENDMENTS TO ApplicantName:

SCHEDULES A & B
(Amendments to answers for Form BD item 3) Date: Firm CRD No.:

1. This Schedule C is used to amend Schedules Aand Bof Form BD.Referto those schedulesfor specific instructionsfor completing this
Schedule C. Complete each column.Filewith a completed Execution Page (Page1).

2. Inthe Typeof Amendment ("Typeof Amd.")column, indicate "A" (addition),"D" (deletion),or"C" (changein informationabout the same
person).

3. Ownership codes are: NA- lesslhan 5% B - 10%but lessthan 25% D - 50%but less than 75% F - Other GeneralPartners
A - 5% but less than 10% C- 25% but less than 50% E - 75%or more

4. List below all changes to Schedule A: (DIRECT OWNERS ANDEXECUTIVEOFFICERS)

Type DateTitleor Control CRDNo. IfNone: ¯ Official
FULLLEGALNAME DE/FEli of TitleorStatus StatusAcquired Ownership Person S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo Use

(IndividualsLastName,FirstName,MiddleName) Amd. - ___.. Code - orEmployerID OnlyMM YYYY PR

5. List below all changes to Schedule B: (INDIRECT OWNERS)

Type DateStatus Control CRDNo.lfNone: Official
FULLLEGALNAME DE/FEJI of EntityinWhich Status Acquired Ownership Person S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use

(Individuals:LastName,FirstName,MiddleName) Amd. InterestisOwned - - Code - orEmployerID. OnlyMMYYYY PR



Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE

Page 1 AppiicantName:

Date: Firm CRD No.:

Use this Schedule D Page 1 to report details for items listed below.Report only new information or changes/updates to previously
submitted details.Do not repeat previouslysubmitted information.

This is an INITIAL D AMENDEDdetail filing for the Form BD items checked below:

Other BusinessNames

(Check if appiicabie) 0 |tem 10(2)
List each of the "other" namesand the jurisdiction(s) in which they are used.

1. Name Jurisdiction 2. Name, Jurisdiction

s.Name Jurisdiction 4. Name Jurisdiction

Other Business

(Check one) 0 item 12Z D item 13B
Applicant must complete a separateSchedule DPage 1 for each affirmative response inthis section.

Briefly describe anyother business (ITEM 12Z); or any other non-securitiesbusiness (ITEM13B).Use reverseside ofthis sheet for
additional comments if necessary.

Successions

(Check if appiicabie) D |tem 5 _
Date of Succession MM DD YYYY Name of Predecessor

Firm CRD Number IRsEmployer identification Number (if any) sECFile Number (if any)

Brieflydescribe detailsof the succession including any assetsor liabilitiesnot assumedby the successor.Usereversesideof thissheet
for additional comments if necessary.

Introducing and Clearing Arrangements|Control Persons / Financings

(check one) 0 Item 7 0 Item 8A D Item 8B C Item 8C D item 9A E Item 9B

Applicant must complete a separateScheduleD Page1for each affirmativeresponseinthis section including any multipleresponsesto
any item.Completethe "EffectiveDate" box with the Month, Dayand Year that the arrangementoragreementbecameeffective.When
reporting a change or termination of anarrangementoragreement,enterthe effectivedate ofthe change.
Firm or Organization Name CRD Number (if any)

BusinessAddress (Street,City State/CountryZip+4PostaiCode) Effective Date Termination Date
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

i I I i

Individual Name (if applicable) (Last,First, Middie) CRDNumber(ifany)

Business Address (if applicable) (Street,City State/Country,Zip+4 Postai Code) EffectiveDate Termination Date
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

I I I I

Brieflydescribethe natureof referenceorarrangement(ITEM7or ITEM8); the natureofthe controlor agreement(ITEM9A);or the method
and amount of financing(ITEM9B).Usereverseside of thissheet for additionalcommentsif necessary.



Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE

Page 2 Appl/cantName:

Date: Firm CRD No.:

Usethis Schedule D Page 2 to report details for Item 10A. Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted
details.Do not repeat previously submitted information.Supply details for all partnerships,corporations,organizations, institutionsand
individuals necessary to answer each item completely. Use additional copies of Schedule D Page 2 if necessary.

Use the "Effective Date" box to enter the Month, Day,and Yearthat the affiliation waseffectiveor the date of the most recent change
in the affiliation.

This is an INITIAL U AMENDEDdetail filing for Form BD Item 10A

O 10A. Directly or indirectly, does applicant control, is applicant controlled by,or isapplicant under common control with, any
partnership, corporation, or other organizationthat is engaged in the securities or investment advisory business?

Complete this section for control issues relating to ITEM 10A only.

The details supplied relate to:

Partnership,Corporation,orOrganizationName CRDNumber(if any)
1

( checkonly one)

ThisPartnership,Corporation,orOrganization D contro/sapplicant 0 is controlledby appl/cant D is undercommon contro/withappl/cant

BusinessAddress(Street, C/ty State/Country Z/p+4/PostalCode) EffectiveDate TerminationDate
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

Is Partnership,Corporationor if Yes,provide countryofdomicile Check"Yes"or"No"for Investment

Organizationa foreignentity? or incorporation: activitiesof thispartnership, securities0 YesD No Advisory D YesÜ No
O Yes LJ No corporation,or organization: Activities: , | Activities:

Brieflydescribethe contro/relationship.Use reverseside of this sheet for additionalcommentsif necessary.

Partnership,Corporation,orOrganizationName CRDNumber(if any)
2

( checkonly one)

ThisPartnership,Corporation,orOrganization D controlsappl/cant 0 iscontrolledby applicant 0 isunder commoncontro/withapp//cant
BusinessAddress(Street, City State/CountryZ/p+4/PostalCode) EffectiveDate TerminationDate

MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

is Partnership,Corporationor ifYes,providecountryofdomicile Check"Yes"or"No"for investment
organizationa foreignentity? or incorporation: activities of this partnership, securities O Yes C No Advisory D YesC No

O Yes l_I No corporation,ororganization: Activities: Activities:

Brieflydescribethecontro/relationship.Usereverseside of this sheetfor additionalcommentsif necessary.

Partnership,Corporation,or OrganizationName CRDNumber(if any)
3

( checkonly one)

ThisPartnership,Corporation,orOrganization D controlsappl/cant 0 is controlledby appl/cant 0 is under commoncontro/withapplicant
BusinessAddress (Street, C/ty State/CountryZip+4/PostalCode) EffectiveDate TerminationDate

MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

IsPartnership,Corporationor if Yes,provide countryof domicile Check"Yes"or"No"for investment
Organizationaforeignentity? or incorporation: activitiesofthispartnership, securitiesO YesO No Advisory D YesD No

O Yes D No corporation,ororganization: Activities: | Activities:

Brieflydescribethe contro/relat/onship.Usereverseside of this sheet foradditionalcommentsif necessary.

f applicant has morethan 3 organizations to report,complete additional Schedule D Page2s.



Schedule D of FORM BD OFFIClAL USE

Page 3 ApplicantName:

Date: Firm CRD No.:

Usethis Schedule D Page 3 to report details for Item 10B.Reportonly new information orchanges/updates to previously submitted
details.Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.Supply details for all partnerships,corporations, organizations, institutionsand
individuals necessaryto answer each item completely. Use additional copies of Schedule D Page3 if necessary.

Usethe "Effective Date" box to enter the Month, Day,and Year that the affiliation was effectiveor the date of the most recentchange
in the affiliation.

This is an INITIAL O AMENDEDdetail filing for Form BD item 10B

C 10B. Directlyor indirectly, is applicant controlledby anybank holding company,national bank,state member bank of the Federal
ReserveSystem, state non-member bank,savings bank or association, credit union, or foreign bank?

Complete this section for control issues relating to ITEM 10B only.

Provide the details for each organization or institution that controls the applicant, including each organization or institution in the
applicant's chain of ownership.The details supplied relate to:

Financial InstitutionName CRDNumber(if applicable)

1
InstitutionType(i.e.,bankholding companynationalbank,statememberbank ofthe FederalReserveSystem,state EffectiveDate MM DDYYYY

non-memberbank,savingsassociation,creditunion,or foreignbank) I |TerminationDate MM DD YYYY

BusinessAddress (Street,City State/Country2|p+4/PostalCode) If foreign,countryof domicileor incorporation

Brieflydescribethe contro/relationship.Use reversesideof this sheetfor additionalcommentsif necessary.

FinancialInstitutionName CRDNumber(ifapplicable)

2

InstitutionType(¿e.,bankholdingcompany nationalbank,statememberbankofthe FederalReserveSystem,state EffectiveDate MM DD YYYY
non-memberbank,savings association,creditunion,or foreignbank) | |TerminationDate MM DDYYYY

BusinessAddress (Street,City State/Countr);Zip+4/PostalCode) If foreign,country of domicileor incorporation

Brieflydescribethecontrolrelationship.Use reverseside ofthis sheetforadditionalcommentsif necessary.

FinancialInstitutionName CRDNumber(if applicable)

3

|nstitutionType (i.e.,bankholdingcompany nationalbank,statememberbankof the FederalReserveSystem,state EffectiveDate MM DD YYYY
non-memberbank,savingsassociation,creditunion,or foreignbank) i !

TerminationDate MM DD YYYY

BusinessAddress (Street,City State/CountryZip+4/PostalCode) Ifforeign,countryof domicileorincorporation

Brieflydescribethe contro/relationship,Usereverseside of this sheet foradditionalcommentsif necessary.

Financial InstitutionName CRDNumber(if applicable)

4
|nstitutionType (i.e.,bankholdingcompany nationalbank, statememberbankofthe FederalReserveSystem,state EffectiveDate MM DD YYYY

non-memberbank,savingsassociation,creditunion,or foreignbank) I |
TerminationDate MM DD YYYY

I I

BusinessAddress (Street,City,State/Country Zip+4/PostalCode) If foreign,countryof domicileorincorporation

Brieflydescribethe contro/relationship.Use reversesideof thissheetforadditionalcommentsifnecessary.

f applicant has more than 4 organizations/institutions to report, complete additional Schedule Dpage3s.



Schedule E of FORM BD OFFIClËUSE

ApplicantName:

Date: Firm CRD No.:

INSTRUCTIONS

General: Usethisscheduletoregisterorreportbranchofficesorotherbusinesslocationsoftheapplicant.Repeatitems1-12 foreachbranchofficeorotherbusinesslocation.Eachitemmustbe
completedunlessotherwisenoted.Useadditionalcopiesofthisscheduleasnecessary.If thisbranchofficeorotherbusinesslocationisusinganameinconnectionwithsecuritiesactivities
otherthantheapplicant'sname,suchnamemustbereportedunderItem10(2)onPage1 ofthisForm.

Specific:
Item1. SpecifybTilyonebox.Check"Add"whenabranchofficeorotherbusinesslocationis openedandtheapplicantistilingtheinitialnotice,"Delete"whenabranchofficeorotherbusiness

locationisclosed,and"Amendment"toindicateanyotherchangeto previousiyfiledinformation.
Item2. 'CRDwillassignthis branchnumberwhentheapplicantaddsabranchofficeorotherbusinesslocationasdiscussedin item1above.If known,completethisitemforalldeletionsand

amendments.
item3. TheBillingCodeisanalpha/numericvalueconsistingofuptoeightcharacters.ltistheresponsibilityofthefirmtoestablishandmaintainitsownuniquebillingcodes.Thisis notarequired

field.
Item4. Completethisitemforallentries.A physicallocationmustbeincluded;postofficeboxdesignationsalonearenotsufficient.
Item5. Completethis item.o.[llywhentheapplicantchangestheaddressofanexistingbranchofficeorotherbusinesslocation.
Item6. Ifthebranchofficeorotherbusinesslocationoccupiesorsharesspaceonpremiseswithinabank,savingsbankorassociation,creditunion,orotherfinancialinstitution,enterthename

oftheinstitutioninthespaceprovided.
Item7. Completethisitemforallentries.Enterthenameofthesupervisororregisteredrepresentativeinchargewhois physicallyatthislocation,
Item8. ProvidetheCRDnumberforthe branchofficesupervisornamedin item7.
Item9. Completethisitemforallentries.Providethedatethatthebranchofficeorotherbusinesslocationwasopened(ADD),closed(DELETE),ortheeffectivedateofthechange(AMENDMENT).
item10. Check"Yes"or"No"to denotewhetherthelocationwillbeanOfficeofSupervisoryJurisdiction(OSJ)asdefinedinFINRArules.
ltem11. Check"Yes"or"No"todenotewhetherthelocationis abusinesslocationthatwilloperatepursuanttoawrittenagreementorcontract(otherthananinsuranceagencyagreement)with

themainofficegild anyoneormoreofthefollowingwillapply:thelocation(A)assumesliabilityforitsownexpensesorhasitsexpensespaidbyapartyotherthantheapplicant;(B)has
primaryresponsibilityfordecisionsrelatingto theemploymentandremunerationof its registeredrepresentatives;(C) deems5%ormoreof its totalregisteredrepresentativesto be
"independentcontractors"fortaxpurposes;or (D)engagesinseparatemarketmakingand/orunderwritingactivities.

Item12. Checktheappropriatebox(es)if the branchorotherbusinesslocationisregisteringwithFINRAor registeringorreportingwithajurisdiction.

1. Check only onebor D Add D Delete D Amendment

2. CRD BranchNumber 6. InstitutionName(if applicable)

3. BillingCode 7. SupervisorName

4. 8.
Street CRDNumberof $upervisor

9.
P.O.Box(if applicable),Suite,Floor EffectiveDate (MM/DD/YYYY)

10. OSJ. O Yes C No

City,State/Country,Zip Code+4/Postal Code

Wapplicantis changingthe address,enterthe newaddressin /tem S. 11. D Yes C No

5.
Street WYes,indicateeach/tem 11subset thatapplies:

A GB GC CD
P.O.Box (if applicable),Suite, Floor

12. F1NRA 0 Jurisdiction

City,State/Country,ZipCode +4/Postal Code

1. Checkonlyone box: D Add C Delete D Amendment

2. CRD Branch Number 6. InstitutionName(ifapplicable)

3. Biliing Code 7. SupervisorName

4. 8.
Street CRDNumberof Supervisor

9.
P.O.Box (if applicable),Suite, Floor EffectiveDate(MM/DD/YYYY)

10. OSJ D Yes D No

City,State/Country,Zip Code +4/Postal Code

Wapplicant is changingthe address,enter the new addressin /tem 5. 11. O Yes D No
S.

Štreet WYes,ind/cateeach/tem 11subsetthat applies:

OA GB OC OD
P.O.Box(ifapplicable),Suite,Floor

12. O FINRA O Jurisdiction

City, State/Country,Zip Code+4/Postal Code



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

This Disclosure ReportingPage (DRPBD) is an D INITIALOR D AMENDEDresponseused to report details for affirmative responsesto
Items 11A and 11B of Form BD;

Check 2 item(s)beingresponded to:
11A in the past ten years has the applicant or a control affiliate:

0 (1) beenconvicted of or pied guilty or nolocontendere ("no contest") in a domestic, foreign, or military court to anyfelony?
O (2) been charged with anyfelony?

11B Inthepast tenyearshastheapplicantor a controlaffiliate:
0 (1) been convicted or pled guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a domestic, foreign or military court to a misdemeanor involving: investments

or aninvestment-related business, orany fraud,false statements oromissions,wrongful taking of property,bribery,perjury,forgery,counterfeiting,
extortion, or aconspiracy to commit anyof these offenses?

O (2) been charged with a misdemeanor specified in 11B(1)?

Use a separate DRP for each eventorproceeding.An evehtor proceeding maybereported for more than one person or entity using oneDRP.Filewith a compieted Execution
Page.

Multiple counts of the samecharge arising out of the same event(s)should be reported on the same DRP.Unrelated criminal actions, including separate cases arising out
of the same event,must be reported on separate DRPs.Use this DRP to report all charges arising out of the same event.Oneevent mayresult in morethanone affirmative
answer to the above items.

If a control affiliate is an individual or organization registered through the CRD,such control affiliate need only complete Part I of the applicant's appropriate DRP (BD).Details
of the event must be submitted on the controlaffiliate's appropriate DRP(BD) or DRP(U-4), ifa controlaffiliate isan individual ororganizationno.tregistered throughthe CRD,
provide complete answers to all the items on the applicant's appropiate DRP(BD).The completion of this DRPdoes not relieve the control affiliate of its obligation to update
its CRD records.

Applicable court documents (i.e.,criminal complaint, information or indictment as well as judgment of conviction orsentencing documents) must be provided to the CRDif
not previously submitted. Documents will not be accepted as disclosure in lieu of answering the questions on this DRP.

PART I

A. The person(s)orentity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

T he Applicant

Applicant and one or more control affifiate(s)

0 One or more control affiliate(s)

If this DRPis being filed for a control affiliate, give the full name of the control affiliate below (for individuals, Lastname, First name,Middle name).

If the controlaffiliateis registered with the CRD,provide the CRDnumber.If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the appropriate checkbox.

NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROLAFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER
This Control Affiliate is 0 Firm O individual

Registered: O Yes D No

NAME(Forindividuals,Last, First,Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the control affiliate(s) are no longer associated with the BD.

B. If the control affiliate is registered through the CRD, has the control affiliate submitted a DRP(withFormU-4) or BDDRPto the CRD
System for the event? If the answer is "Yes,"noother information on this DRPmust be provided.

O Yes D No

NOTE: The completion of this Form does nootrelieve the control afííliate of its obligation to update its CRDrecords.

(continued)



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

PART11

1. If charge(s) were brought against anorganizationover which the applicant or controlaffiliate exercise(d)control: Enterorganizationname,
whether or not the organization was an investment-relatedbusiness and the applicant's or colitrol affiliate's position, title or relationship.

2. Formal Charge(s) were brought in: (include nameof Federal, Military,State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City orCounty and State
or Country, Docket/Case number).

3. Event Disclosure Detail (Usethis for both organizational and individual charges.)

A. Date First Charged (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

B. Event Disclosure Detail (include Charge(s)/Charge Description(s), and for each charge provide: 1. number of counts, as felony or
_misdemeanor, 3_,.pleafor eachcharge, and 4_.product type if charge is investment-related):

C. Did any of the Charge(s)within the Event involve a Felony? O YesO No

D. Current status of the Event? O Pending O On Appeal O Final

E. EventStatus Date(completeunlessstatus is Pending)(MM/DD/YYYY): Exact Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

4. Disposition Disclosure Detail:Includefor each charge,A.DispositionType [e.g.,convicted, acquitted, dismissed, pretrial,etc.],g.Date,
G.Sentence/Penalty,D.Duration [ifsentence-suspension,probation,etc.],E.StartDateof Penalty,E.Penalty/FineAmountandG.DatePaid.

5. Provide a brief summaryof circumstances leading to the charge(s) aswell asthe disposition.Includethe relevantdates when the conduct
which was the subject of the charge(s) occurred.(Theinformation must fit within the space provided.)



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRPBD) is an O INITIALOR D AMENDED response used to report details for affirmative
responses to items 11C, 11D,11E, 11F or 11G of Form BD;
Check O item(s) being responded to:
itC. Hasthe U.s.securitiesandExchangecommissionorthe commodityFuturesTrading commissionever:

0 (1) foundthe applicantor aconkola/nliateto have made a false statement oromission?

O (2) foundtheapplicantor a conoolaRiliateto have been involvedin a violationof its regulationsor statutes?

O (3) foundtheapplicantor a con&olaWilialeto have been acauseof aninvestment-relatedbusiness havingits authorizationto do business denied,suspended,revoked, or restricted?

O (4) entered anorder against the applicantor a conkola/Sliatein connection with investment-relatedacevity?

O (5) imposed acivilmoneypenally onthe applicantor a conWolaHillate,orordered ihe applicantor a comroladiliateto ceaseand desist from any activity?

11D. Hasanyotherfederalregulatoryagency,anystateregulatoryagency,or foreignnnancialregulatoryauthority
0 (1) ever foundthe applicantor a cœuolaßiliateto have made afalso statement oromission orbeen dishonest, unfair,or unethical?

0 (2) everfoundtheapplicantoracontro/aWiliatetohavebeen/nvolvedlnaviolationof investment-relatedregulations orstatutes?
O (3) ever foundthe applicantor a controleMiiateto havebeen acauseof aninvestment-relatedbusiness havingitsauthorizationto do business denied,suspended,revoked,or restricted?

O (4) in thepastten years,entered anorder against the applicantor a conrolasiliatein connecdonwith aninvestment-relatedactivity?

O (5) everdenied, suspended,orrevokedthe applicantsor aconvolaRiliate'sregistradon orlicenseorotherwise,by order,preventedit from associaungwithaninvestment-relatedbusiness orrestricted its activities?

11E. Hasanyself-regulatoryorganizadonorcommoditiesexchangeever:
0 (1) foundtheappficantor acontro/aWiliateto have made a false statement oromission?

O (2) fwadise oppticarrtor acoolia/a/Taisteto havebeen involvedln aviolationofits rules (otherthan aviolation designatedasa "minorrule víciation"underaplanapprovedby the U.s.securitiesand Exchangecommission)?
O (3) foundthe appficantor acofrolafliateto havebeen the cause of an investment-relatedbusiness having its authorizationto do business denied,suspended,revoked, orrestricted?

O (4) disciplined the appl/cantor acontrols/5/iateby expeling orsuspending it from membership,baning orsuspendingitsassociation with othermembers,orotherwiserestricting itsactivities?

11F. O Hasthe appRcant'soracontrofaM/iate'sauthorization to actasanattorney, acoountant,or federal contractor everbeen revoked orsuspended?

iiG. D is the applicantor acontrola#illaienow the subject of anyregulatory proceed/ngthat cooki result in a'yes' answertoany partof 110, D,or E?

Use aseparateDRPfor eacheventorproceeding.An eventorproceedingmaybe reportedformorethan onepersonorentityusing oneDRP.Filewitha completedExecutionPage.

oneeventmayresult inmorethanoneaflirmativeanswertoitems 11C,11D,11E,11For 11G.Useonly oneDRP toreportdetails relatedtothe sameevent.If an eventgivesriseto actions
by more thanone regulator,providedetails foreach actionon a separateDRP.

It is nota requirementthat documentsbeprovidedfor eacheventor proceeding shouldtheybeprovided,theywillnotbeacceptedasdisclosurein lieuof answeringthequestionsonthis
DRP.

If a controlaniliate is anindividualororganizationregisteredthroughthe CRD,such contro/aRiliateneedonly completePart i of theapplicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).Detailsoftheevent
mustbesubmittedonthe contro/aRi/iate'sappropriateDRP (BD)orDRP(U-4).Ifa contro/asiliateisanindividualororganizationagtregisteredthroughtheCRD,providecompleteanswers
to all the items onthe applicant'sappropriateDRP (BD).Thecompletionof this DRPdoesnotrelievethe contro/aRi/iateof its obligationto updateits CRD records.

PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRPis being filed is (are):

D The Applicant
0 Applicant and oneor more control affiliate(s)
O Oneor morecontrolaffiliate(s)
If this DRP is being filed for a control affiliate, give the full nameof the control affiliate below (for individuals, Lastname,First name,
Middle name),

if the control affiliate is registeredwith the CRD, provide the CRDnumber.If not,indicate "non-registered" by checking the appropriate
checkbox.

NAMEOF APPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

BD DRP • CONTROL AFFILIATE

CRD NUMBER This Contro/Affiliate is 0 Firm O Individual

Registered: O Yes O No

NAME (For individuals, Last,First, Middle)

0 This DRPshould be removed from the BD record becausethe control affiliate(s)are no longer associatedwith the BD.

B. If the controlaffiliateis registeredthrough the CRD,has the controf affiliate submitted a DRP(with Form U-4) or BD DRPto the CRD
System for the event? If the answer; "Yes,"no other informationon this DRPmust be provided,

O Yes D No

NOTE: The completion of this form does notrelievethe control affiliate of its obligation to update its CRDrecords.

(continued)



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

PART 11

1. Regulatory Action initiated by:
SEC O Other Federal O State O SRO O Foreign

(Fu|| name of regu|ator, foreign financial regulatoryauthority, federal, state or SRO)

2. Principal Sanction: (check appropriate item)

Civil and AdministrativePenalty(ies)/Fine(s) D Disgorgement O Restitution
D Bar O Expulsion O Revocation

Cease and Desist O Injunction O Suspension
Censure O Prohibition O Undertaking
Denial O Reprimand O Other

Other Sanctions:

3. Date initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact O Explanatíon

if not exact, provide explanation:

4. Docket/Case Number:

5. Contro/Affiliate Employing Firmwhen activity occurred which ledto the regulatory action (if applicable):

6. Principal ProductType: (check appropriate item)

C Annuity(ies) - Fixed Derivative(s) InvestmentContract(s)
D Annuity(ies) - Variable O Direct Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) O Money Market Fund(s)

O CD(s) O Equity - OTC O MutualFund(s)

Commodity Option(s) D Equity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) D No Product
O Debt - Asset Backed D Futures - Commodity O Options

C Debt - Corporate D Futures - Financial O Penny Stock(s)

0 Debt - Govemment Index Option(s) O Unit investmentTrust(s)

0 Debt- Municipal O insurance O Other
OtherProductTypes:

7. Describe the allegations related to this regulatory action.(The information must fit within the space provided.):

8. Current Status? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final
9. Ifon appeal, regulatory action appealed to: (SEC,SRO,Federal or State Court) and DateAppeal Filed:

(continued)



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

If Final or On Appeal,complete all items below.For Pending Actions,complete item 13 only.

10. How was matter resolved: (check appropriate item)

Acceptance, Waiver& Consent (AWC) D Decision & Orderof Offerof Settlement O Settled

D Consent Dismissed O Stipulation and Consent

Decision Order O Vacated

11.Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

12. A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered? (Check all appropriate items):

Monetary/Fine Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount: $ Censure O Cease and Desist/Injunction O Bar Suspension

B. Other Sanctions Ordered:

C. Sanction detail: If suspended, enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date andcapacities affected (GeneralSecurities
Principal,FinancialOperationsPrincipal,etc.).If requalificationby exam/retrainingwasacondition ofthe sanction,provide lengthoftime
given to requalify/retrain, type of examrequired and whether condition has been satisfied.If disposition resulted ina fine,penalty,
restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation, providetotal amount,portion levied againstapplicant or controlaffiliate,datepaid
and if any portion of penalty waswaived:

13. Provide a brief summary of details related to the action statusand (or) disposition and include relevantterms,conditions and dates.(The
information must fit within the space provided.)



CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRPBD ) is an O iNITIALOR O AMENDEDresponse used to report details for affirmativeresponsesto
Item 11H of Form BD;

Check O item(s) being responded to:

11H(1) Has any domestic or foreign court:
(a) in the past ten years, enjoined the applicant or a control affiliate in connection with any investmenf-relatedactivity?
(b) everfound that the applicant oracontrolaffiliatewasinvolvedinaviolation of investment-relatedstatutesor regulations?

O (c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settlement agreement, an investment-related civilaction brought against the applicant
ora control affiliate by a state or foreign financial regulatoryauthority?

11H(2) is the applicant or a control affiliate now the subject of any civilproceeding that could result in a "yes" answerto any part
of 11H?

Usea separateDRPfor eacheventor proceeding.An eventorproceedingmaybe reportedfor morethanonepersonor entityusingoneDRP.Filewithacompleted
ExecutionPage.

Oneeventmayresultinmorethan oneaffirmativeanswerto Item11H.Useonlyone DRPto reportdetails relatedto thesameevent.Unrelatedcivil judicialactions
mustbe reportedonseparateDRPs.

It is nota requirementthatdocumentsbeprovidedfor eacheventorproceeding.Shouldthey beprovided,theywill notbeacceptedas disclosureinlieu of answering
the questionson this DRP.

If a contro/aWi/iateis an individualororganizationregisteredthroughtheCRD,suchcontro/affiliateneedonly completePartI of the applicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).
Detailsof theevent mustbesubmittedon the contro/aWi/iate'sappropriateDRP(BD)orDRP(U-4).If a contro/aRiliateisan individualororganizationDgtregistered
throughthe CRD,providecompleteanswersto all the itemson theapplicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).The completionof this DRPdoesnotrelievethe contro/affiliateof
itsobligationtoupdateitsCRDrecords.

PART I

A.The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

0 The Applicant
0 Applicant and one or more control affiliate(s)
0 One or more control affiliate(s)

If this DRPis being filed for acontrol affiliate,give the full name of the controlaffiliate below (for individuals, Lastname,First name,Middle name).

If the controlaffiliate is registeredwith the CRD,providethe CRDnumber.Ifnot, indicate "non-registered" by checking the appropriate checkbox.
NAMEOF APPLICANT APPLICANTcRDNuMBER

BD DRP - CONTROLAFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER ThisControl/IRiliateis Firm O Individual

Registered: O Yes D No

NAME(Forindividuals,Last,First,Middle)

0 This DRPshould be removed from the BDrecord because the controlaffiliate(s) arenolongerassociated with the BD.

B. If the control affiliate is registered through the CRD,has the control affiliate submitted a DRP(with Form U-4) or BD DRPto the CRD
System for the event? If the answer is "Yes,"no other information on this DRPmust be provided.

O Yes D No
NOTE: The completion of this Form does not_relievethe control affiliate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

PART11

1. CourtAction initiatedby: (Nameof regulator,foreignfinancialregulatotyauthority,SRO,commoditiesexchange,agency,firm,privateplaintiff,etc.)

(continued)



CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

2. Principal ReliefSought: (check appropriate item)

Cease and Desist Disgorgement Money Damages (Private/CivilComplaint) RestrainingOrder
O CivilPenalty(ies)/Fine(s) O Injunction Restitution Other

Other ReliefSought:

3. Filing Dateof Court Action (MM/DD/YYYY): C Exact C Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

4. Principal Product Type: (check appropriate item)

D Annuity(ies) - Fixed O Derivative(s) O InvestmentContract(s)
Annuity(ies) - Variable O Direct Investment(s)- DPP& LPInterest(s) C Money Market Fund(s)

O CD(s) C Equity - OTC D Mutual Fund(s)
O Commodity Option(s) D Equity Listed (Common & PreferredStock) No Product

Debt - Asset Backed 0 Futures - Commodity Options
Debt - Corporate Futures - Financial Penny Stock(s)

C Debt - Government O Index Option(s) Unit InvestmentTrust(s)
D Debt - Municipal O Insurance O Other

Other Product Types:

5. FormalAction was brought in (include nameof Federal,State orForeign Court, Location of Court - City orCounty andStateor Country,
Docket/Case Number):

6. Contro/Affiliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):

7. Describe the allegations related to this civil action.(The information must fit within the space provided.):

8. CurrentStatus? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final

9. If onappeal, action appealed to (provide name of court): DateAppeal Filed (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. Ifpending, date notice/process wasserved (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact O Explanation

if notexact,provide explanation:

(continued)



CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

If Final or On Appeal,complete all items below.For Pending Actions, complete item 14 only.

11. How was matter resolved: (check appropriate item)

O Consent D Judgment Rendered D Settled

C Dismissed Opinion D Withdrawn D Other

12. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): Exact Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

13. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered or ReliefGranted? (Check appropriate items):
O Monetary/Fine Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount $ Censure O Ceaseand Desist/injunction O Bar O Suspension

B. Other Sanctions:

C . Sanction detail: if suspended, enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General Securities
Principal, FinancialOperationsPrincipal,etc.).If requalificationby exam/retrainingwas acondition of the sanction, providelength of time
given to requalify/retrain, type of examrequired and whether condition has been satisfied.If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty,
restitution, disgorgement ormonetary compensation, providetotal amount, portion levied againstapplicant or controlaffiliate, date paid
and if any portion of penalty waswaived:

14. Provide a brief summary of circumstances related to action(s), allegation(s),disposition(s) and/or finding(s) disclosed above. (The

information must fit within the spaceprovided.):



BANKRUPTCY / SIPC DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

This Disclosure Reporting Page(DRPBD) is an INITIALOR AMENDEDresponse used to report details for affirmativeresponsesto
stem11/ of FormBD;

Check item(s) being responded to:

111 In the past ten years has the applicant or a control affiliate of the applicant ever been a securities firm or acontrol affiliate
of a securities firm that:

D (1) has been the subject of a bankruptcy petition?

O (2) has had a trustee appointed or a direct payment procedure initiated under the Securities Investor ProtectionAct?

Usea separateDRPfor each eventor proceeding. Aneventorproceeding maybe reportedfor more than oneperson or entityusing oneDRP.
File with a completed Execution Page.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event or proceeding. Should they be provided, they will not be accepted as
disclosure in lieu of answering the questions on this DRP.

Ifacontrolaffiliate is an individual ororganizationregisteredthrough the CRD,suchcontrolaffiliate needonly complete PartIof the applicant's
appropriate DRP(BD).Detailsof the eventmust be submitted onthe controlaffiliate's appropriate DRP(BD)or DRP(U-4). Ifa controlaffiliate
is anindividual or organizationDatregisteredthrough the CRD,provide complete answersto all the items on the applicant'sappropriate DRP
(BD).The completion of this DRPdoes not relievethe control affiliate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

PART I

A. The person(s) orentity(ies) for whom this DRPis being filed is (are):

0 The Applicant
0 Applicant and one or more control affiliate(s) .
Q One or more control affiliate(s)

If this DRPis being filed for a control affiliate, give the full name of the control affiliate below (for individuals, I.astname,Firstname,
Middle name).

If the control affiliate is registered with the CRD, provide the CRD number.If not,indicate "non-registered" by checking the appropriate
checkbox.

NAMEOFAPPUCANT APPLICANTcRDNUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROL AFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER This ControlAffiliate is 0 Firm O Individual

Registered: 0 Yes D No

NAME (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the controleffilliate(s) are no longer associated with the BD.

B. If the control affiliate is registered through the CRD,has the control affiliatesubmitted a DRP(with Form U-4) or BD DRPto the CRD
Systemfor the event? If the answer is "Yes,"noother information on this DRPmust be provided.

Yes O No
NOTE: The completion of this Form does BDtrelievethe control affiliate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

PART 11

1. Action Type: (check appropriate item)
Bankruptcy O Declaration Receivership

D Compromise O Liquidated O Other

2. Action Date (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact C Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:
(continued)



BANKRUPTCY / SIPC DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation}

3. If the financial action relatesto anorganization over which the applicant or control affiliate exercise(d)control, enter organization nameand
the applicant's or controlaffiliate's position, title or relationship:

Was the Organization investment-related? O Yes D No

4. Court action brought in (Nameof Federal,State or Foreign Court), Locationof Court (City orCounty a_ndState orCountry), Docket/Case
Number andBankruptcy Chapter Number (if Federal Bankruptcy Filing):

5. Isaction currently pending? O Yes C No

6. If not pending, provide DispositionType: (checkappropriate item)

D Direct Payment Procedure Dismissed D Satisfied/Released

Discharged C Dissolved D SIPATrustee Appointed D Other

7. Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact C Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

8. Provide a brief summary of events leading to the action and if not discharged, explain. (Theinformation must fitwithin the space provided.):

9. If aSIPA trustee wasappointed ora direct payment procedure wasbegun, enter the amount paidoragreed to be paid by you; or the name
of the trustee:

Currently Open? O Yes D No

Date Direct Payment Initiated/Filed orTrustee Appointed (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact D Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

10. Providedetailsto any status/disposition.Includedetailsas to creditors,terms,conditions,amountsdue andsettlementschedule(if
applicable). (The information must fit within the space provided.)



BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRPBD) is an INITIAL OR AMENDEDresponseused to report details for affirmativeresponsesto
item 11J of Form BD;

Check O item(s) being responded to:
11J D Has a bonding company ever denied, paid out on, or revoked a bond for the applicant?

UseaseparateDRPfor each eventorproceeding. Aneventor proceeding maybereported for more than oneperson or entityusing one DRP.
File with a completed Execution Page.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each eventor proceeding.Should they be provided, they will notbe accepted as
disclosurein lieuof answeringthe questionson this DRP.

MEOFAPPL/CANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

1. Firm Name: (Policy Holder)

2. Bonding Company Name:

3. Disposition Type: (check appropriate item)

0 Denied D Payout O Revoked

4. Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact C Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

5. Ifdisposition resulted in Payout, list PayoutAmount and DatePaid:

6. Summarize the details of circumstances leading to the necessity of the bonding company action: (The information must fit within the space
orovided.)



JUDGMENT / LIEN DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

This Disclosure ReportingPage (DRPBD) is an D INITIAL OR AMENDEDresponseused to report details for affirmativeresponsesto
stem 11K of Form BD;

Check 0 item(s) being responded to:

11K Does the applicant have any unsatisfied judgments or liens against it?

Useaseparate DRPfor eacheventorproceeding.Aneventorproceeding maybe reportedfor more than oneperson or entity usi g one DRP.
File with a completed Execution Page.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event orproceeding. Should they be provided, they will not be accepted as
disclosure in lieu of answeringthe questions on this DRP.

NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNuMBER

1. Judgment/Lien Amount:

2. Judgment/Lien Holder:

3. Judgment/Lien Type: (check appropriate item)

O Civil O Default Tax

4. Date Filed (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

5. IsJudgment/Lien outstanding? O Yes D No

If No,provide status date (MM/DD/YYYY): C Exact D Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

If No, how was matter resolved? (check appropriate item)

D Discharged 0 Released D Removed O Satisfied

6. Court (Nameof Federal,State or Foreign Court), Location of Court (City orCounty andState orCountry) and Docket/Case Number:

7. Provide a brief summary of events leading to the action and any payment schedule details including current status (if applicable). (The
information must fit within the space provided.):



OMB APPROVAL
OMB Number 3235-0018

Expires: August31, 2014
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hoursperresponse............0.25

Form BDW

Uniform Request
for
Broker-Dealer Withdrawal

Persons who to respond to the collection of information contained
in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays

SEC122(04-07) a currently valid OMB control number.



FORM BDW INSTRUCTIONS
A. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. Broker-Dealers must file Form BDW to withdraw their registration from the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"),
Self-Regulatory Organizations ("SROs"),and appropriate jurisdictions. These instructions apply to filing Form BDW electroni-
caily with the Central Registration Depository ("CRD"). Some jurisdictions may require a separate paper filing of Form BDW
and/or additional filing requirements. Thus, the applicant should contact the appropriate jurisdictions(s) for specific filing
requirements.

2. Ali questions must be answered and ali fields requiring a response must be complete before the filing is accepted. If filing
Form BDW on paper, enter "None" or "N/A"where appropriate.

3. File Form BDW with the CRD, operated by the NASD. Prior to filing Form BDW, amend Form BD to update any incomplete or
inaccurate information.

4. A paper copy of this Form BDW (or a reproduction of this form printed off the CRD), the original manuai signature(s), must be
retained by the broker-dealer filing the Form BDW and be made available for inspection upon a regulatory request. A paper
copy of the initial Form BD filing and amendments to Disclosure Reporting Pages (DRPs BD) also must be retained by the
broker-dealer filing the Form BDW.

B. FULL WITHDRAWAL (terminates registration with the SEC, all SROs, and all jurisdictions):

1. Complete all items except item 3.
2. If item 5 is answered "yes," file with the CRD a paper copy of FOCUS Report Part il (or Part IIA for non-carrying or non-

clearing firms) "Statement of Financial Condition" and "Computation of Net Capital" sections. For firms that do not file FOCUS
Reports, file a statement of financial condition giving the type and amount of the firm's assets and liabilities and net worth.
This information must reflect the finances of the firm no earlier than 10 days before this Form BDW is filed.

C. PARTIAL WITHDRAWAL (terminates registration with specific jurisdictions and SROs, but does not terminate registration with the
SEC and at least one SRO and jurisdiction):

1. Complete all items.

2. Check with jurisdiction(s) where registered for additíonal filing requirements.

The CRD mailing address for questions and correspondence is:
NASAAiNASD Centrai Registration Depository

P.O. Box 9495

Gaithersburg, MD 20898-9495

EXPLANATION OF TERMS
(The following terms are italicized throughout this form.)

The term JURISDICTION means a state, the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the U.S.Virgin Islands,or any
subdivision or regulatory body thereof.

The term INVESTIGATION includes: (a) grand jury investigations, (b) U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission investigations after
the "Wells" notice has been given, (c) NASD Regulation, Inc. investigations after the "Wells" notice has been given or after a person
associated with a member, as defined in The NASD By-Laws, has been advised by the staff that it intends to recommend formal

disciplinary action or, (d) formal investigations by other SROs or, (e) actions or procedures designated as investigations by jurisdic-
tions. The term investigation does not include subpoenas, preliminaryor routine regulatory inquiriesor requests for information,
deficiency letters, "blue sheet" requests or other trading questionnaires, or examinations.

The term INVESTMENT-RELATED pertains to securities, commodities, banking, insurance or real estate (including, but not limited to,
acting as or being associated with a broker-dealer, municipai securities dealer, government securities broker or dealer, issuer, invest-
ment company, investment adviser, futures sponsor, bank, or savings association).

Federal Information Law and Requirements - SEC's Collection of Information:
An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it
displays a currently valid control number. Sections 15,15C, 17(a) and 23(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 authorize
the Commission to collect the information on this form from registrants. See 15 U.S.C.§§78o,78o-5, 78q, and 78w.Filing of
this Form is mandatory. The principal purpose of this Form is to permit the Commission to determine whether it is in the public
interest to permit a broker-dealer to withdraw its registration. The Form also is used by broker-dealers to advise certain self-
regulatory organizations and all of the states that they want to withdraw from registration. The Commission and the National
Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.maintain files of the information on this Form and will make the information publicly
available. Any member of the public may direct to the Commission any comments concerning the accuracy of the burden
estimate on the application facing page of this Form, and any suggestions for clearance requirements of 44 U.S.C.§3507.The
information contained in this form is part of a system of records subject to the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended. The Securities

and Exchange Commission has published in the Federal Register the Privacy Act Systems of Records Notice for these records.

Page 1



FORM BDW UNIFORM REQUEST FOR WITHDRAWAL FROM OFFICIAL USE
BROKER-DEALER REGISTRATION

WARNING: INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACT MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS.
1. A.FULL NAME OF BROKER-DEALER (if sOle prOprietor, state laSt, first and middle name): B. IRS Emp. Ident. NO.:

C. NAME UNDER WHICH BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED, IF DIFFERENT: D.FIRM CRD NO.:

E. SEC FILE NO.: F. FIRM MAIN ADDRESS: NUMBERAND STREET clTY STATE/COUNTRY ZIP+4/POSTALCODE

G. MAILING ADDRESS, IF DIFFERENT: NUMBER AND STREET CITY H.AREA CODE / TELEPHONE NO.:

2. Check One: Full Withdrawal (skip item 3) Ü Partial Withdrawal (Check box(es) where withdrawing in Item 3.)

3. Ü SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (check only if intending to conduct an intrastate business)

O O O O O O O O O O O O
AMEX BSE CBOti CHX NSX NASD NQX NYSE PHLX ARCA ISE OTHER (specify)

[] Alabama [] sawait c) Michigan [] NorthCarolina [] Texas

Alaska [] Idaho [] Minnesota [] NorthDakota [] Utah

[] Mzona [] Ilinois Q Mississippi [] ohio [] Vermont

[] Arkansas [] Indiana [] Missouri [] okiahoma [] virsinisianas

[] Califomia [] lowa O Montana [] oregon [] virginia

[] Colorado Q Kansas [] Nebraska [] Pennsylvania [] Washington

[] Connecticut [] Kentucky [] Nevada [] PuertoRico [] westvirsinia

[] Delaware [] Louisiana [] NewHampshire [] Rhodelsiand [] Wisconsin

[] DistrictofColumbia [] Maine [] NewJersey [] SouthCarolina () Wyoming

[] Florida [] Maryland [] New Mexico [] SouthDakota

Georgia [] Massachusetts [] NewYork [] Tennessee

4. Date firm ceased business or withdrew registration request (for partial withdrawals, MM Do YYYY

give the date ceased business in the jurisdictions checked in item 3): / /

5. Does the broker-dealer owe any money or securities to any customer or broker-dealer?

If partial withdrawal, indicate jurisdiction(s) from which you are withdrawing | I,
| where you owe funds or securities to customers in such jurisdiction(s):

If full withdrawal, complete A-D below.
A.Number of customers owed funds or securities:

B.Amount of money owed to: customers $ broker-dealers $

C.Market value of securities owed to: customers $ broker-dealers $

D.Describe arrangements madefor payment:

If this is a fullwithdrawal and Item 5 is answered "yes,"file with the CRD a FOCUS ReportPart il (or Part IIA for non-carrying or non-clearing firms)
"Statement of Financial Condition" and "Computation of Net Capital" sections. For firms that do not file FOCUS Reports, file a statement of financial
condition giving the type and amount of the firm's assets and liabilities and net worth. The FOCUS Report and the statement of financial condition must
reflect the finances of the firm no earlier than 10 days before this Form BDW is filed,

6. IS the broker-dealer now the Subject of or named in any investment-related: .investigation
• consumer-initiated complaint Q [].privatecivil litigation [] []

NOTE: Update any incomplete or inaccurate information contained in item 11 of Form BD.
7. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON WHO WILL HAVE CUSTODY OF BOOKS AND RECORDS: AREA CODE ITELEPHONE NO.:

ADDRESS WHERE BOOKS AND RECORDS WILL BE LOCATED, LF DIFFERENT: NUMBER AND STREET CITY STATE/COUNTRY 21P+4/POSTAL CODE

8. EXECUTION: The undersigned certifies that he/she has executed this form on behalf of, and with the authority of, the broker-dealer, and that all
informationherein, including any attachments hereto, is accurate, complete, and current. The undersigned and broker-dealer further certify that all
information previously submitted on Form BD is accurate and complete as of this date, and that the broker-dealer's books and records will be
preserved and available for inspection as required by law.

Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Name

By:
Signature Print Name and Title

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of , by
Year NOtary PubliC

|My Commission expires County of State of



Registration Services Department
400 S.LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60605

CHICMOBOMDGPflDNBENCifMGE 312-786-7449 - Phone312-786-8140 - Fax

www.cboe.org

ORDER SERVICE FIRM LETTER OF GUARANTEE

This agreement is made between (Order Service Firm)

and (Clearing Trading Permit Holder) as of (date).

WHEREAS, Order Service Firm is a TPH organization of the Chicago Board Options Exchange (Exchange) and is
registered with the Exchange for the purpose of taking orders for the purchase and sale of securities or commodity
futures contracts (and options thereon) from other Exchange Trading Permit Holders on the floor of the CBOE; and

WHEREAS, Clearing Trading Permit Holder is a clearing member of The Options Clearing Corporation,

NOW,THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties agree for
their own benefit and for the benefit of the Exchange and its Trading Permit Holders as follows:

1. Clearing Trading Permit Holder accepts financial responsibility for all orders handled by the Order
Service Firm on the floor of the Exchange and for all financial obligations of the Order Service Firm to the
Exchange.

2.This guarantee shall remain in full force and effect until a written notice of revocation has been filed with
the Registration Services Department. If such written notice is not filed with the Registration Services
Department at least one hour prior to the opening of trading on a particular trading day, such revocation
shall not become effective until the close of trading on such day. Upon the request of the Clearing Trading
Permit Holder that files the written notice of revocation, the Exchange shall post notice of the revocation.
Revocation of this guarantee shall not relieve Clearing Trading Permit Holder of responsibility for the
liabilities guaranteed prior to the effective day of such revocation.

Name of Authorized Signatory of Order Service Firm

(Signature of Authorized Signatory of Order Service Firm)

Title Date

Name of Authorized Signatory of Clearing Trading Permit Holder

(Signature of Authorized Signatory of Clearing Trading Permit Holder)

Title Date

August 2010



Registration Services Department
400 South LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60605

cmCABOB0ARD OPHOMMHANGE 312-786-7449 - Phone
312-786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

MARKET-MAKER LETTER OF GUARANTEEl
FLOOR BROKER LETTER OF CLEARING AUTHORIZATION

Name of Individual Trading Permit Holder (if applicable):

Name of TPH Organization Acronym

MARKET-MAKER LETTER OF GUARANTEE

O Market-Maker/LMM O DPM O eDPM

in connection with the qualification of the above named Trading Permit Holder/TPH organization as a Market-

Maker/LMM/DPM/eDPM on the CBOE and pursuant to CBOE Rule 3.28, the undersigned Clearing Trading Permit Holder

hereby guarantees and accepts financial responsibility for all transactions onCBOE made by, or resulting from anyorders,bids,

offers, and other messages from the above namedTrading Permit Holder/TPH organization when acting as a Market-

Maker/LMM/DPM/eDPM on CBOE.

O FLOOR BROKER LETTER OF CLEARING AUTHORIZATION

In connection with the qualification of the above named Trading Permit Holder/TPH organization as a Floor Broker on the

CBOE and pursuant to CBOE Rule 6.72, the undersigned Clearing Trading Permit Holder accepts financial responsibility for all

Exchange transactions made by the above named Trading Permit Holder/TPH organization.

Clearing Trading Permit Holder OCC #

Clearing Trading Permit Holder Representative (print)

Clearing Trading Permit Holder Representative (signature)

Clearing Trading Permit Holder Representative Title Date

July 2010



Registration Services Department
400 S. LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60605
312-786-7449 - Phone

CHICAGOIIGANDOPl10NSEXCHANGE 312-786-8140 - Faxwww.cboe.org

NOMINEE AUTHORIZATION, GUARANTEE, AND CERTIFICATION

Name of Individual Acronym

Name of TPH Organization

Description of the Functions and Responsibilities to Be Performed by Individual for TPH Organization:

Approximate Average Number of Hours Per Week During Which Individual Will Be Performing Functions and
Responsibilities for TPH Organization

Pursuant to CBOE Rule 3.8 (b), TPH organization (i) authorizes individual to represent TPH organization with respect to
all matters relating to the Exchange; (ii) agrees to be responsible for all obligations arising out of Individual's
representation of TPH organization in all matters relating to the Exchange; and (iii) agrees to guarantee payment of all
monetary disciplinary sanctions assessed against Individual with respect to activity that takes place while Individual is a
Nominee of a TPH organization.

CBOE Rule 3.8 (c)(i) provides that every nominee of a TPH organization must be materially involved in the daily operation
of the Exchange business activities of the TPH organization for which the person is a nominee.

TPH organization hereby certifies to the Exchange that Individual will be materially involved in the daily operation of the
Exchange business activities of the above-referenced TPH organization.

In the event that Individual acts as an independent Market-Maker and/or an independent Floor Broker pursuant to CBOE
Rule 3.8(d), TPH organization agrees pursuant to CBOE Rule 3.8(d)(B) to guarantee all obligations arising out of
Individual's activities as an independent Market-Maker and/or an independent Floor Broker.

TPH organization acknowledges that the TPH organization's responsibility for obligations arising out of Individual's
activities as provided in the above paragraphs shall include responsibilityfor all obligations to the Exchangeand all
obligations to other Exchange Trading Permit Holders resulting from Exchange transactions or transactions in other
securities made by Individual.

This authorization, guarantee and certification shall only apply with respect to time periods during which Individual is
effective in the status of a Nominee of the TPH organization.

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization

(Signature of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization)

Title Date

July 2010



Registration ServicesDepartment

a a 400 S. LaSalle Street
a A Chicago, Illinois 60605

ciacasoso.---- FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2 773366-7340 shone
www.cboe.org

L Debts To Exchanges Or Exchange Participants (verbal and written)
Do you oweany monies to Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE), another national securities exchange, anational securities association,
a national futures association, or a commodities exchange that are overdue (including, but not limited to, any overdue fees, charges, dues,
assessments, fines, or other amounts)?................................,................................................YesQ No Q

To Whom $

Have satisfactory arrangements been made to repay this debt?...........................................YesQ No O

Describe $

Do you owe any monies to any Trading Permit Holder of CBOE or to a participant of another national securities exchange/association,
national futures association, or a commodities exchange?....................................................¥6sQ No Q

To Whom $

Havesatisfactory arrangements been made to repay this debt?...........................................YesQ No O

Describe $

il Financina Arrangements
CBOE Rule 8.10 governsthe financing of market makersby non-broker-dealers. Each market maker who makes an arrangement with an non-broker-dealer
to finance the marketmaker'stransactions as a market maker is required by Rule 8.10 to identify to the CBOE Department of Member Firm Regulation: (i) the
sources(s)of any suchlinancing; (ii) the terms of any such financing; and (iii) the termination of, or any changes to, any such financingarrangement.The form
to report any suchfinancing arrangements is avaliable fromthe Departmentof MemberFirm Regulation(312-786-7937).

If you are a market maker or are applying to be approved as a market maker:
Have you received any financing from, or made any financing arrangements with, any non-broker-dealer to finance your transactions as a
market maker?........................................................................................................................¥0sQ No Q

Describe
if the answer to the foregoing question is "yes",have you filed with the Department of Member Firm Regulation a completed form to report
this financing alongwith a copy of the loan agreement?.....................................................,..YesQ No O

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Rule15c3-1d governs the financing of a CBOE Trading Permit Holder broker-dealer by another broker-dealer.
Any CBOE broker-dealer that borrows funds fromanother broker-dealer that are to be used for trading or other business purposes is required by SEC Rule
15c3-1d to do so pursuant to a subordinated loan agreement that has been filed with and approved by the Department of Member Firm Regulation.
Subordinated Loan Agreement forms are available from the Department of Member Firm Regulation (312-786-7937).

If you are a broker-dealer:
Haveyou borrowed funds from any broker-dealer that are to be used for trading or other business purposes?...........YesQ No Q

Describe
If the answerto the foregoing question is "Yes",have you filed a subordinated toanagreement with the Department of Member Firm
Regulation with respect to this loan and obtained approvai of the loan from that Department?.............................YesQ No Q

lil Net Worth (Nominee only)
Total Assets $ (Applicants operating as Broker-Dealers must complete the financlat

LessTotal Liabilities $ statement on page two or provide a current financial statement)

Equals NetWorth $

Iherebystate that I havereadand understand thecontentsofthis financialstatementand attestthat suchstatement represents a true reflection of my financial
conditionas of the date of this submission.Please note that it may be considered a violation of Exchange Rule 4.6for an applicant for any type of
Trading Permit to make a misstatement on any documents submitted to the Chicago Board Options Exchange.

Name

Signature Date



FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(Applicants Operating as Broker-Dealers must complete this or provide a current Financial Statement)

I. ASSETS II. LIABILITIES
LIQUID ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES

Cash andchecking accounts $ Accounts and other bills payable $

# Notes payable-bank (secured) $

Savings accounts $ Notes payable-bank (unsecured) $

Notes payable-other $

Money market funds $ Tax liabilities $

Certificates of deposit $ TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Other (identify) $ Mortgage note-personal residence $

Mortgage note-other property $

TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS $ Notes payable-bank (secured) $

Notes payable-bank (unsecured) $

MARKETABLE INVESTMENTS Margin account loans $

Investments held in your name $ #

Govemment securities $ Other (identify) $

Brokerage accounts }

# $

$ TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES $

# $

Commodity accounts TOTAL LIABILITIES $
# $

Exchange memberships $

Other (identify) $

TOTAL MARKETABLE INVESTMENTS $

NON-MARKETABLE |NVESTMENTS

Accounts and notes receivable $

Business and partnership interests $

Other (identify) $

TOTAL NON-MARKETABLE
INVESTMENTS $

REAL ESTATE $

TOTAL ASSETS $ NET WORTH $

(assets minus liabilities)

August, 2010



Rev. FOrm U4 (05/2009)
UNIFoRM APPLICATloN FOR sECURITIES INDUSTRY REGisTRATioN oRTRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

1.GENERAL INFORMATION

FIRST NAME: MIDDLE NAME: LAST NAME: SUFFIX:

FIRM CRD #: FIRM NAME: EMPLOYMENT DATE(MMIDDiYYYY):

FIRM Billing Code: INDIVIDUAL CRD#: INDIVIDUAL SSN:

Do you have an independent contractor relationship with the above named firm?: O Yes O No
Office of Employment Address:

ORegistered CRD BRANCH #: NYSE BRANCH CODE#: FIRM BILLING CODE: O Located At START DATE: END DATE:

Non-Registered |O Supervised From
OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 1: CITY: STATE:

OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 2: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

Private Residence Check Box: If the Office of Employment address is a private residence, check this box. O

Registered CRD BRANCH #: NYSE BRANCH CODE#: FIRM BILLING CODE: O Located At START DATE: END DATE:

ONon-Registered O Supervised From
OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 1: CITY: STATE:

OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 2: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

Private Residenoe Check Box: If the Office of Employment address is a private residence, check this box. O

Registered CRD BRANCH #: NYSE BRANCH CODE#: FIRM BILLING CODE: Located At START DATE: END DATE:

ONon-Registered Supervised From
OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 1: CITY: STATE:

OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 2: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

Private Residence Check Box: If the Office of Employment address is a private residence, check this box. 0

2.FINGERPRINT INFORMATION

Electronic Filinq Representation
Q By selecting this option, I represent that I am submitting, have submitted, or promptly will submit to the appropriate

SRO a fingerprint card as required under applicable SRO rules; or
Fingerprint card barcode

Q By selecting this option, l represent that I have been employed continuously by the filing firm since the last submission
of a fingerprint card to CRD and am not required to resubmit a fingerprint card at this time; or,

O By selecting this option, I represent that I have been employed continuously by the filing firm and my fingerprints have been
processed by an SRO other than FINRA. I am submitting, have submitted, or promptly will submit the processed results for
posting to CRD.

Exceptions to the Fingerprint Reauirement

Q By selecting one or more of the following two options, I affirm that I am exempt from the federal fingerprint requirement because
lifliing firm currently satisfy(ies) the requirements of at least one of the permissive exemptions indicated below pursuant to Rule
17f-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, including any notice or application requirements specified therein:

[] Rule 17f-2(a)(1)(i)

() Rule 17f-2(a)(1)(iii)

Investment Adviser Representative Only Applicants
Q l affirm that I am applying only as an investment adviser representative and that I am not also applying or have not also

applied with this firm to become a broker-dealer representative. If this radio button/box is selected, continue below.

O I am applying for registration only in jurisdictions that do not have fingerprint card filing requirements, or

Q l am applying for registration in jurisdictions that have fingerprint card filing requirements and I am submitting, have
submitted, or promptly will submit the appropriate fingerprint card directly to the jurisdictions for processing pursuant

to applicable jurisdiction rules.

Page 1 Of 39



Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FoR sECURITIES INDUsTRY REGisTRATloN oR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

3.REGISTRATION WITH UNAFFILIATED FIRMS

Some jurisdictions prohibit "dual registration," which occurs when an individual chooses to maintain a concurrent registration as a
representativeiagent with two or more firms (either BD or IA firms) that are not affiliated. Jurisdictions that prohibit duai registration would
not, for example, permit a broker-dealer agent working with brokerage firm A to maintain a registration with brokerage firm B if firms A and
8 are not owned or controlled by a common parent. Before seeking a dual registration status, you should consult the applicable rules or
statutes of the jurisdictions with which you seek registration for prohibitions on dual registrations or any liability provisions.

Please indicate whether the individual will maintain a "dual registration" status by answering the questions in this section. (Note:An
individual should answer 'yes' only if the individual is currently registered and is seeking registration with a firm (either BD or IA) that is not
affiliated with the individual's current employing firm. If this is an initial application, an individual must answer 'no'to these questions; a
"dual registration" may be initiated only after an initial registration has been established).

Answer "yes" or "no"to the following questions: Yes No

A. Will appiicant maintain registration with a broker-dealer that is not affiliated with the filing firm? O O
If you answer "yes," list the firm(s) in Section 12 (Employment History).

B. Will appiicant maintain registration with an investment adviser that is not affiliated with the filing firm? O
If you answer "yes," list the firm(s) in Section 12 (Employment History).

Page 2 of 39



Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATloN FOR SEcURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATioN OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

4.SRO REGISTRATIONS

Check appropriate SRO Registration requests.
Qualifying examinations will be automatically scheduled if needed. If you are only scheduling or re-scheduling an exam, skip this section and
complete Section 7 (EXAMINATION REQUESTS).

OP - Re istered O tions Princ S4)

IR - Investment Com and Variable Contracts Products R 86)

GS - Full Re stration/General Securities Re resentative

TR - Securities Trader

TS - Tradi ervisor

SU - General Securities Sales S ervisor 9 and S10)

BM - Branch Office Man S9 and 81

SM - Securities Man

AR - Assistant R resentative/Order Processin

iE - United Kingdom - Limited General Securities Registered
Representative (S17)
DR - Direct Partici ation Pro m R resentative

GP - Generai Securities Princ

IP - Investment Com and Variable Contracts Products Principal

FA - Foreign Associate

FN - Financial and O erations Princ

FI - Introducin Broker-Dealer/Financial and erations Princi S28)

RS - Research Anal 886, 88

RP - Research Princ al

DP - Direct Partici ation Pro ram Princi

OR - Options Re resentative 42)
MR - Munic al Securities Re resentative

MP - Municipal Securities Prin

CS - Co orate Securities Re resentative 62)

RG - Govemment Securities Re resentative

PG - Govemment Securities Prin 373)

SA - Superviso st (Si
PR - Limited R resentative - Private Securities Offeri

CD - Canada-Limited General Securitles Re istered R resentative

CN - Canada-Limited General Securities R istered R resentative

ET - Equi Trader (85

AM - Allied Member

AP - Approved Person

LE - Securities Lendin resentative

LS - Securities Lendin pervisor
ME - Member Exchan

FE - Floor Em ee

OF - Officer

CO - Compliance Official (Si
CF - Co liance Official S ecialist

PM - Floor Member Conductin Public Business

PC - Floor Clerk Conducting Public Business

SC - S ecialist Clerk

TA - Trading Assistant

FP - Munici al Fund (S51)
IF - in-Firm Delive Proctor

MM - Market Maker Authorized Trader- tions (S44)

FB - Floor Broker

MB - Market Maker actin as Floor Broker

OT - Authorized Trader

MT - Market Maker Authorized Trader-Equities (S7)

Page 3 of 39



Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

IB - Investment Bankin Re resentative S79)

AF - Floor Broker - O tions

AO - Market Maker- O t

AC - Floor Clerk-O tions

CT - Pro rieta Trader Com liance Officer SS6, St4

PT - Pro rieta Trader S56

TP - Pro rieta Trader Principal (S56, 824)

Other_ . ...... - (Paper Form Only)
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFoRM APPLicATION FoR SECURITIEs INDUsTRY REGisTRATION oR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

5.JURISDICTION REGISTRATIONS

Check appropriate jurisdiction(s) for broker-dealer agent (AG) andior investment adviser representative (RA) registration requests.

JURISDICTION AG RA JURISDICTION AG RA JURISDICTION AG RA JURISDICTION AG RA

Alabama 0 0 Illinois 0 0 Montana 0 0 Puerto Rico O O
Alaska 0 0 indiana 0 0 Nebraska 0 0 Rhode Island 0 0
Arizona 0 0 lowa 0 0 Nevada O O South Carolina 0 0
Arkansas 0 0 Kansas 0 0 New Hampshire 0 0 South Dakota 0 0
California O O Kentucky G D New Jersey 0 0 Tennessee 0 0
Colorado O O Louisiana 0 0 New Mexico O O Texas 0 0
Connecticut 0 0 Maine 0 0 New York 0 0 Utah 0 0
Delaware 0 0 Maryland 0 0 North Carolina O O Vermont 0 0
District of Columbia 0 0 Massachusetts 0 0 North Dakota 0 0 Virgin Islands 0 0
Florida 0 0 Michigan 0 0 Ohio O O Virginia O O
Georgia 0 0 Minnesota 0 0 Oklahoma 0 0 Washington 0 0
Hawaii 0 0 Mississippi 0 0 Oregon 0 0 West Virginia 0 0
Idaho O O Missouri 0 0 Pennsylvania 0 0 Wisconsin 0 0

Wyoming 0 0
0 AGENT OF THE ISSUER REGISTRATION (AI) Indicate 2 letter jurisdiction code(s):

Page 5 of39



Rev. FOrm U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUALCRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

6.REGISTRATION REQUESTS WITH AFFILIATED FIRMS

Will applicant maintain registration with firm(s) under common ownership or control with the filing firm? O Yes O No

if "yes", fill in the detalis to indicate a request for registration with additional firm(s).
If the individual seeks registration with firm(s) affiliated with the filing firm, complete the following to make a request for registration with

the additional affiliated firm(s) other than the filing firm.
AFFILIAT ED FIRM CRD #: AFFILIATED FIRM NAME:

EMPLOYMENT DATE: Do you have an independent contractor relationship with the above named firm?: O Yes O No

AFFILIATED FIRM BILE1NG CODE:

Office of Employment Address:

Registered CRD BRANCH #: NYSE BRANCH CODE#: FIRM BILLING CODE: O Located At START DATE: END DATE:

ONon-Registered O Supervised From
OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 1: CITY: STATE:

OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 2: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

Private Residence Check Box: If the Office of Employment address is a private residence, check this box. O

ORegistered CRD BRANCH #: NYSE BRANCH CODE#: FIRM BILLING CODE: O Located At START DATE: END DATE:

ONon-Registered| 0 Supervised From|
OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 1: CITY: STATE:

OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 2: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

Private Residence Check Box: If the Office of Employment address is a private residence, check this box. O

ORegistered CRD BRANCH #: NYSE BRANCH CODE#: FIRM BILLING CODE: O Located At START DATE: END DATE:

Non-Registered O Supervised From |
OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 1: CITY: STATE:

OFFICE OF EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS STREET 2: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

Private Residence Check Box: if the Office of Employment address is a private residence, check this box. O

O Check here to request the same SRO and jurisdiction registrations for this affiliated firm that am requested on this application for
the filing firm.

O Check here to request different SRO and jurisdiction registrations than reauested on this application for your filing firm.
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Rev. FOrm U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

AFFILIATED FIRM FINGERPRINT INFORMATION
Electronic Filing Representation
Q By selecting this option, I represent that I am submitting, have submitted, or promptly will submit to the appropriate

SRO a fingerprint card as required under applicable SRO rules; or
Fingerprint card barcode

Q By selecting this option, I represent that I have been employed continuously by the filing firm since the last submission
of a fingerprint card to CRD and am not required to resubmit a fingerprint card at this time; or,

O By selecting this option, I represent that I have been employed continuously by the filing firm and my fingerprints have been
processed by an SRO other than FINRA. I am submitting, have submitted, or promptly will submit the processed results for
posting to CRD.

Exceptions to the Finqerprint Reouirement
Q By selecting one or more of the following two options, I affirm that I am exempt from the federal fingerprint requirement because

lifliing firm currently satisfy(ies) the requirements of at least one of the permissive exemptions indicated below pursuant to Rule 17f-2

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, including any notice or application requirements specified therein:
() Rule 17f-2(a)(1)(i)

() Rule 17f-2(a)(1)(iii)

Investment Adviser Representative Oniv Applicants

Q l affirm that I am applying only as an investment adviser representative and that I am not also applying or have not also
applied with this firm to become a broker-dealer representative. If this radio buttonibox is selected, continue below.

O I am applying for registration only injurisdictions that do not have fingerprint card filing requirements, or

Q l am applying for registration injurisdictions that have fingerprint card filing requirements and I am submitting, have
submitted, or promptly will submit the appropriate fingerprint card directly to the jurisdictions for processing pursuant
to applicable jurisdiction rules.

7. EXAMINATION REQUESTS

Scheduling or Rescheduling Examinations. Complete this section only if you are scheduling or rescheduling an examination or
continuing education session. Do rLotselect the Series 63 (863) or Series 65 (S65) examinations in this section if you have completed

Section 5 (JURISDICTION REGISTRATION) and have selected registration in a jurisdiction. If you have completed Section 5
(JURISDICTION REGISTRATION), and requested an AG registration in a jurisdiction that requires that you pass the S63 examination, an
S63 examination will be automatically scheduled for you upon submission of this Form U4. if you have completed Section 5
(JURISDICTION REGISTRATION), and requested an RA registration in a jurisdiction that requires that you pass the 865 examination, an
S65 examination will be automatically scheduled for you upon submission of this Form U4.

O S3 0 S11 0 S23 0 S32 0 S51 0 S72 0 S201

0 S4 O S14 O S24 O S37 O S52 0 S73

0 55 0 S14A O S25 0 S38 O S53 0 S79

0 Se O S15 0 S2e O Sas 0 S55 0 S82

0 S7 O Sie O S27 O S42 0 S62 0 S86

O STA O 517 O S28 O S44 O S63 0 887

O Se O S21 0 S3o O S45 0 Se5 0 Sioi

0 Sio O S22 0 Sai 0 S4s 0 See O Sios

Other (Paper Form Only)

OPTIONAL: Foreign Exam City Date (MM/DDiYYYY)

If you have taken an exam prior to registering through the CRD system enter the exam type and date taken.

Exam type: Date taken (MM/DD/YYYY):

8.PROFESSIONAL DESIGNATIONS

Select each designation you currently maintain.

OCertified Financial Planner DChartered Financial Consultant (ChFC) OPersonal Financial Specialist (PFS)

DChartered Financial Analyst (CFA) GChartered investment Counselor (CIC)
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

9.IDENTIFYlNG INFORMATION/NAME CHANGE

FIRST NAME: MIDDLE NAME: LAST NAME: SUFFIX:

DATE OF BIRTH (MM/DDIYYYY): STATE/PROVINCE OF BIRTH: COUNTRY OF BIRTH: SEX:
O Male O Female

HEIGHT (FT): HElGHT (IN): WEIGHT (LBS): HAIR COLOR: EYE COLOR:

10.OTHER NAMES

Enter all other names that you have used or are using, or by which you are known or have been known, other than your legal name, since
the age of 18. This field should include, for example, nicknames, aliases, and names used before or after marriage.
FIRST NAME: MIDDLE NAME: LAST NAME: SUFFIX:

FIRST NAME: MIDDLE NAME: LAST NAME: SUFFIX:

Page 8 Of 39



Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: : FIRM CRD#:

11.RESIDENTIAL HISTORY

Starting with the Current addreSS, ;live all addreSSeS for the paSt 5 yearS. Report ChangeS aS they OCCur.

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMlYYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): STREET ADDRESS 1: STREET ADDRESS 2:

CITY: STATE: COUNTRY: POSTAL CODE:

Page 9 Of 39



Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

12.EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Provide COmplete employment hiStory for the paSt 10 yearS. InClude the firm(s) noted in Section 1 (GENERAL INFORMATION) and Section 6

(REGISTRATION REQUESTS WlTH AFFILIATED FIRMS). InClude all firm(s) from Section 3 (REGISTRATION WtTH UNAFFILIATED
FIRMS). ACCount for all time inCluding full and part-time employmentS, Self-employment, military Service, and homemaking. AISO inClude

StatuSeS SuCh aS unemployed, full-time eduCation, extended travel, or Other Similar StatuSeS.

Report ChangeS aS they OCCur.
FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): NAME OF FIRM OR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELA TED BUSINESS? POSITION HELD:

O Yes O NO

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMlYYYY): NAME OF FIRMOR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELATED BUSINESS? POSITION HELD:

O Yes O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): NAME OF FIRM OR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELATEDBUSINESS? POSITIONHELD:

O YeS O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMlYYYY): NAME OF FIRMOR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELA TED BUSINESS7 POSITION HELD:

O Yes O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMlYYYY): NAME OF FIRMOR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELA TED BUSINESS7 POSITION HELD:

O Yes O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): NAME OF FIRM OR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELA TED BUSINESS? POSITION HELD:

O Yes O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): NAME OF FIRMOR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELATEDBUSINESS? POSITIONHELD:

Yes O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): NAME OF FIRMOR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELATED BUSINESS? POSITION HELD:

Yes O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): NAME OF FIRM OR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: CouNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELA TED BUSINESS? POSITION HELD:

O Yes O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMlYYYY): NAME OF FIRMOR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELA TED BUSINESS? POSITION HELD:

O Yes O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMNYYY): NAME OF FIRMOR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELA TED BUSINESS7 POSITION HELD:

O Yes O No

FROM (MMNYYY): TO (MMlYYYY): NAME OF FIRMOR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELA TED BUSINESS? POSITION HELD:

O Yes O No

FROM (MMlYYYY): TO (MMNYYY): NAME OF FIRMOR COMPANY: CITY:

STATE: COUNTRY: INVESTMENT-RELATEDBUSINESS7 POSITIONHELD:

O Yes O No
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

13.OTHER BUSINESS

Are you currently engaged in any other business either as a proprietor, partner, officer, director, employee, trustee, agent or otherwise?
(Please exclude non investment-related activity that is exclusively charitable, civic, religious or fraternai and is recognized as tax exempt.)
If YES, please provide the following details: the name of the other business, whether the business is investment-related, the address of the
other business, the nature of the other business, your position, title, or relationship with the other business, the start date of your
relationship, the approximate number of hours/month you devote to the other business, the number of hours you devote to the other
business during securities trading hours, and briefly describe your duties relating to the other business.

O Yes O No

if"Yes," please enter details below.
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRMNAME: FIRM CRD #:

14. DISCLOSURE QUESTIONS
IFTHE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IS'YES',

COMPLETE DETAILS OF ALL EVENTS OR PROCEEDINGS ON APPROPRIATE DRP(S)

REFER TO THE EXPLANATION OF TERMS SECTION OF FORM U41NSTRUCTIONS FOR EXPLANATIONS OF ITALICIMED TEF:MS.

YES NO

Criminal Disclosure

14A. (1) Have you ever:

(a) been convicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a domestic, foreign, or military Q Q
court to any felony?

(b) been charged with any felony? O O
(2) Based upon activities that occurred while you exercised control over it, has an organization ever:

(a) been convicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a domestic or foreign court to Q Q
any felony?

(b) been charged with any felony? O O
14B. (1) Have you ever:

(a) been convicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a domestic, foreign or military Q Q
court to a misdemeanor involving: investments or an investment-related business or any fraud, false

statements or omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting,
extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?

(b) been charged with a misdemeanor specified in 14B(1)(a)? O O
(2) Based upon activities that occurred while you exercised control over it, has an organization ever:

(a) been convicted of or pied guilty or noio contendere ("no contest") in a domestic or foreign court to a Q Q
misdemeanor specified in 14B(1)(a)?

(b) been charged with a misdemeanor specified in 14B(1)(a)? O Q
Regulatory Action Disclosure YES NO

14C. Has the U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission ever:

(1) found you to have made a faise statement or omission? O Q
(2) found you to have been involved in a violation of its regulations or statutes? O O
(3) found you to have been a cause of an investment-related business having its authorization to do business O O

denied, suspended, revoked, or restricted?
(4) entered an order against you in connection with investment-related activity? O O
(5) imposed a civil money penalty on you, or ordered you to cease and desist from any activity? O O
(6) found you to have wiilfully violated any provision of the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Exchange Act of O O

1934, the investment Advisers Act of 1940, the investment Company Act of 1940, the Commodity Exchange
Act, or any rule or regulation under any of such Acts, or any of the rules of the Municipal Securities

Rulemaking Board, or found youto havebeenunable tocomplywith anyprovision of suchAct, rule or
regulation?

(7) found you to have willfully aided, abetted, counseled, commanded, induced, or procured the violation by any O O
person of any provision of the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Investment

Advisers Act of 1940, the Investment Company Act of 1940, the Commodity ExchangeAct, or any rule or
regulation under any of such Acts, or any of the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board?

(8) found you to have failed reasonably to supervise another person subject to your supervision, with a view to O O
preventing the violation of any provision of the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, the investment Company Act of 1940, the Commodity Exchange Act, or
any rule or regulation under any of such Acts, or any of the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board? __ __

14D. (1) Has any other Federal regulatory agency or any state regulatory agency or foreign financial regulatory
authority ever:

(a) found you to have made a false statement or omission or been dishonest, unfair or unethical? O O
(b) found you to have been involved in a violation of investment-related regulation(s) or statute(s)? O O
(c) found you to have been a cause of an investment-related business having its authorization to do O O

business denied, suspended, revoked or restricted?

(d) entered an order against you in connection with an investment-related activity? O O
(e) denied, suspended, or revoked your registration or license or otherwise, by order, prevented you O O

from associating with an investment-related business or restricted your activities?
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

14. DISCLOSURE QUESTIONS (CONTINUED)
YES NO

(2) Have you been subject to any final order of a state securities commission (or any agency or office
performing like functions), state authority that supervises or examines banks, savings associations, or
credit unions, state Insurance commission (or any agency or office performing like functions), an

appropriate federal banking agency, or the National Credit Union Administration, that:
(a) bars you from association with an entity regulated by such commission, authority, O O

agency, or officer, or from engaging in the business of securities, insurance, banking,
savings association activities, or credit union activities; or

(b) constitutes a final order based on violations of any laws or regulations that prohibit Q Q
fraudulent, manipulative, or deceptive conduct?

14E. Has any self-regulatory organization ever:

(1) found you to have made a false statement or omission? O O
(2) found you to have been involved in a violation of its rules (other than a violation designated as a "minor rule O O

violation" under a plan approved by the U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission)?
(3) found you to have been the cause of an investment-related business having its authorization to do business Q Q

denied, suspended, revoked or restricted?
(4) discipiined you by expelling or suspending you from membership, barring or suspending your association with Q Q

its members, or restricting your activities?
(5) found you to have wilifully violated any provision of the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Exchange Act of g Q

1934, the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, the investment Company Act of 1940, the Commodity Exchange
Act, or any rule or regulation under any of such Acts, or any of the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board, or found you to have been unable to comply with any provision of such Act, rule or regulation?

(6) found you to have willfully aided, abetted, counseled, commanded, induced, or procured the violation by any Q Q
person of any provision of the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the investment
Advisers Act of 1940, the Investment Company Act of 1940, the Commodity Exchange Act, or any rule or
regulation under any of such Acts, or any of the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board?

(7) found you to have failed reasonably to supervise another person subject to your supervision, with a view to O O
preventing the violation of any provision of the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
investment Advisers Act of 1940, the Investment Company Act of 1940, the Commodity Exchange Act, or any
rule or regulation under any of such Acts, or any of the ruies of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board?

14F. Have you ever had an authorization to act as an attorney, accountant or federal contractor that was revoked O O
or suspended?

14G. Have you been notified, in writing, that you are now the subject of any:

(1) regulatory complaint or proceeding that could result in a "yes" answer to any part of 14C, D or E? (if "yes", O O
complete the Regulatory Action Disclosure Reporting Page.)

(2) investigation that couid result in a "yes"answer to any part of 14A, B, C, D or E? (if "yes",complete the Q Q
Investigation Disclosure Reporting Page.)

Civil Judicial Disclosure YES NO

14H. (1) Has any domestic or foreign court ever:

(a) enjoined you in connection with any investment-related activity? O O
(b) found that you were involved in a violation of any investment-related statute(s) or regulation(s)? O O
(c) dismissed, pursuant to a settlement agreement, an investment-related civil action brought against you by Q Q

a state or foreign financial regulatory authority?

(2) Are you named in any pending investment-relatedcivil action that could result in a "yes" answer to O O
any part of 14H(1)?

Customer Complaint/Arbitration/Civil Litigation Disclosure YES NO

141. (1) Have you ever been named as a respondent/defendant in an Investment-related, consumer-initiated
arbitration or civil litigation which alleged that you were involved in one or more sales practice
violations and which:

(a) is still pending, or; O O
(b) resuited in an arbitration award or civii judgment against you, regardless of amount, or; O O
(c) was settled, prior to 05/18/2009, for an amount of $10,000 or more, or; O O
(d) was settled, on or after 05/18/2009, for an amount of $15,000 or more? O O
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITiES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRMCRD #:

14.DISCLOSURE QUESTIONS (CONTINUED)

YES NO

(2) Have you ever been the subject of an investment-related, consumer-lnitiated (written or oral)
complaint, which alleged that you were involved in one or more sales practice violations, and which:

(a) was settled, prior to 05/18/2009, for an amount of $10,000 or more, or; O O
(b) was settled, on or after 05/18/2009, for an amount of $15,000 or more? O O

(3) Within the past twenty four (24) months, have you been the subject of an investment-related,
consumer-initiated, written complaint, not otherwise reported under question 141(2)above, which:

(a) alleged that you were involved in one or more sales practice violations and contained a claim for O O
compensatory damages of $5,000 or more (if no damage amount is alleged, the complaint must be
reported unless the firm has made a good faith determination that the damages from the alleged
conduct would be less than $5,000), or;

(b) alleged that you were involved in forgery, theft, misappropriation or conversion of funds or securities? O O
Answer questions (4) and (5) below only for arbitration claims or civil litigation filed on or after 05/18/2009.

(4) Have you ever been the subject of an Investment-related, consumer-initiated arbitration claim or civil

litigation which alleged that you were involved in one or more sales practice violations, and which:

(a) was settled for an amount of $15,000 or more, or; O O
(b) resulted in an arbitration award or civil judgment against any named respondent(s)/defendant(s), O O

regardless of amount?

(5) Within the past twenty four (24) months, have you been the subject of an Investment-related,
consumer-initiated arbitration claim or civil litigation not othenvise reported under question 141(4)

above, which:

(a) alleged that you were involved in one or more sales practice violations and contained a claim for O O
compensatory damages of $5,000 or more (if no damage amount is alleged, the arbitration claim or civil
litigation must be reported unless the firm has made a good faith determination that the damages from
the alleged conduct would be less than $5,000), or;

(b) alleged that you were involved in forgery, theft, misappropriation or conversion of funds or securities? O O
Termination Disclosure YES NO

14J. Have you ever voluntarily resigned, been discharged or permitted to resign after allegations were made that
accused you of:

(1) violating investment-related statutes, regulations, rules, or industry standards of conduct? O O
(2) fraud or the wrongful taking of property? O O
(3) failure to supervise in connection with investment-related statutes, regulations, rules or industry standards of Q Q

conduct?

Financial Disclosure YES NO

14K. Within the past 10 years:

(1) have you made a compromise with creditors, filed a bankruptcy petition or been the subject of an involuntary O O
bankruptcy petition?

(2) based upon events that occurred while you exercised control over it, has an organization made a compromise O O
with creditors, filed a bankruptcy petition or been the subject of an involuntary bankruptcy petition?

(3) based upon events that occurred while you exercised controlover it, has a broker or dealer been the subject of Q Q
an involuntary bankruptcy petition, or had a trustee appointed, or had a direct payment procedure initiated
under the Securities investor Protection Act?

14L. Has a bonding company ever denied, paid out on, or revoked a bond for you? O O
14M. Do you have any unsatisfied judgments or liens against you? O O
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Rev. FOrm U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

15. SIGNATURES

Please Read Carefully. Ail signatures required Dn this Form U4 filing must be made in this section.

A "signature" includes a manual signature or an electronically transmitted equivalent. For purposes of an electronic form filing, a signature is effected by typing a
name in the designated signature field.By typing a name in this field, the signatory acknowledges and represents that the entry constitutes in every way, use, or
aspect, his or her legally binding signature.

15A. INDMDUAL/APPLlCANT'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND CONSENT This section must be completed on all initial or Temporary Registration form filings.
15B. FIRM/APPROPRIATE SIGNATORY REPRESENTATIONS This section must be completed on all initial or Temporary Registration form filings.
15C. TEMPORARY REGISTRATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT This section must be completed on Temporary Registration form filings to be able to receive

Temporary Registration.
15D. INDIVIDUAL/APPLICANT'S AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND CONSENT This section must be completed on any amendment filing that amends

any information in Section 14 (Disciosure Questions) or any Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP).
15E. FIRM/APPROPRIATE SIGNATORY AMENDMENT REPRESENTATIONS This section must be completed on all amendment form filings.
15F. FIRM/APPROPRIATE SIGNATORY CONCURRENCE This section must be completed to concur with a U4 filing made by another firm (IA/BD) on behalf of

an individual that is also registered with that other firm (IA/BD).

15A.INDIVIDUAL/APPLICANT'S AC (NOWLEDGEMENT AND CONSENT
1. I swear or affirm that I have read and understand the items and instructions on by leaving such documents or notice at such address, or by anyother legally
this form and that my answers (including attachments) are true and complete to the permissible means. I further stipulate and agree that any civil action or
best of my knowledge, I understand that I amsubject to administrative, civil or administrative proceeding instituted by the SEC, CFTC or a jurisdiction maybe
criminal penalties if I give false or misleading answers. commenced by theservice of process as described herein, and that service of an

administrative subpoena shall be effected by such service,and that service as
2. I apply for registration with thejurisdictions and SROsindicated in Section 4 aforesaid shall be taken and held in all courts and administrative tribunals to be valid

(SRO REGISTRATION) and Section 5 (JURISDICTION REGISTRATION) asmay and binding as if personal service thereof had been made
be amended from timeto time and, in consideration of the jurisdictions and SROs
receiving and considering my application, I submit to the authority of the jurisdictions 8. I authorize all my employers and any other person to furnish to any jurisdiction,
and SROs and agree to comply with all provisions, conditions and covenantsof the SRO, designatedentity, employer,prospectiveemployer,or any agent acting on its
statutes, constitutions, certificates of incorporation, by-laws and rules and behalf, any information they have, including without limitation my creditworthiness,

regulationsof the jurisdictions and SROs as theyare or may beadopted, or character, ability, business activities,educational background, general reputation,
amended from time to time, I further agree to be subject to and complywith all history of my employment and, in the case of former employers,complete reasons
requirements,rulings, orders, directives and decisions of, and penalties,prohibitions for my termination.Moreover, I release each employer, former employerand each
and limitationsimposed by thejurisdictions and SROs,subject to right of appeal or other personfrom any and all liability, of whatever nature, by reason of furnishing
review as provided by law any of the above information, including that information reported on the Uniform

Termination Notice for Securities industry Registration (Form US). I recognize that i
3. I agree that neither the jurisdictions or SROs nor any personacting on their may be the subject of an investigative consumer report and waive any requirement
behalf shall be liable to me for action taken or omitted to be taken in official of notification with respect to any investigative consumer report ordered by any
capacity or in the scope of employment, except as otherwise provided in the jurisdiction, SRO,designated entity, employer, or prospective employer I
statutes, constitutions, certificates of incorporation, by-laws or the rules and understand that I have the right to request complete and accurate disclosure by the

reguations of the jurisdictions and SROs. jurisdiction, SRO,designated entity, employer or prospectye employer of the nature

4. I authorize the jurisdictions. SROs, and the designatedentity to give any and scope of the requestedinvestigative consumerreport.
information they may have concerning me to any employer or prospective employer. 9. I understand and certify that the representations in this form apply to all
anyfederal, state ormunicipal agency, or any other SRO and I release the employers with whom I seek registration as indicated in Section 1 (GENERAL

jurisdictions, SROs, and the designated entity, and any personacting on their behalf INFORMATION) or Section
from any and all liability of whatevernature by reasonof furnishing such information. 6 (REGISTRATION REQUESTSWITH AFFILIATED FIRMS)of this form. I agreeto

update this form by causingan amendment to be filed on a timely basis whenever
5. I agree to arbitrate any dispute, claim or controversy that may anse between me changes occur to answers previously reported. Further, I represent that, to the
and my firm, or acustomer, or any other person,that is required to be arbitrated extent any information previously submitted is notamended, the information
under therules, constitutions, or by-laws of theSROs Indicatedin Section4 (SRO provided in this form is currently accurate and complete.
REGISTRATION) as may be amended from time to time and that any arbitration
award rendered against me may be entered as ajudgment in anycourt of 10 i authorize any employer or prospective employer to file electronically on my
competent jurisdiction behalf any information required in this form orany amendment thereto; I certify

that I have reviewed and approvedthe informationto be submitted to any
e. For the purpose of complying with the laws relating to the offer or sale of jurisdiction or SRO on this Form U4 Application; Iagree that Iwill review and
securitiesorcommodities or investmentadvisoryactivities, I irrevocablyappoint the approve all disclosure informationthat will be filed electronicallyon mybehalf; i
administrator of each jurisdiction indicated in Section 5 (JURISDICTION further agree to waive any objection to the admissibility of the electronically filed
REGISTRATION) as may be amended from time to time, or such other person records in any criminal, civil, or administrative proceeding
designated by law, and the successors in such office, my attorney upon whom may
be served anynotice, process, pleading,subpoenaorother document in any action Appitcantor appiicants agent has typed applicant's name under this sectionto
or proceeding against me arising out of or in connection with the offer or sale of attest to the completeness and accuracy of thisrecord. The appiicantrecognizes
securities or commodities,or investment advisory activities or out of the violation or that this typed name constitutes, in every way, use or aspect, his or her legally
allegedviolation of the laws of such jurisdictions. I consent that any such action or binding signature.
proceeding againstme maybe commenced in any court of competentjurisdiction
and propervenueby service of process upon the appointee as if I were a resident of,

and had been lawfully served with process in the jurisdiction. I request that acopy of Date (MMiDDiYYYY)
any notice, process, pleading,subpoena or other document served hereunder be
mailed to my current residential address as reflected in this form or any amendment
thereto.

7 I consent that the service of any process, pleading, subpoena, or other document Signature of Appiicant
in any investigation or administrative proceeding conducted by the SEC, CFTC or a
jurisdiction or in any civil action in which the SEC, CFTC ora jurisdiction are Printed Name
plaintiffs, or the notice of any investigation orproceeding by any SRO against the
appiscant,may be made bypersonal service or byregular, registered orcertified mail
or confirmed telegram to meat my most recentbusmess or home address as
reflected in this Form U4, orany amendmentthereto,
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Rev. FOrm U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDMDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRMNAME: FIRMCRD#:

15B.FIRM/APPROPRIATE SIGNATORY REPRESENTATIONS

THE FIRM MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

To the best of my knowledge and beilef, the appiicantis currently bonded where required, and, at the time of approval, will be familiar with the statutes,
constitution(s), rules and by-laws of the agency, jurisdiction or SRO with which this application is being filed, and the rules governing registered persons, and will
be fully qualified for the position for which appilcation is being made herein. I agree that, notwithstanding the approval of such agency, jurisdiction or SRO which
hereby is requested, I will not employ the appiicant in the capacity stated herein without first receiving the approval of any authority that may be required by law.

This firm has communicated with ali of the appiicants previous employers for the past three years and has documentation on file with the names of the persons
contacted and the date of contact. In addition, I have taken appropriate steps to verify the accuracy and completeness of the information contained in and with this
application.

I have provided the appiicant an opportunity to review the information contained herein and the appiicant has approved this information and signed the Form U4.

Date (MMiDDiYYYY)

Printed Name S|gnature of Appropriate Signatory

15C. TEMPORARY REGISTRATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

If an appiicant has been registered in ajurisdiction or seifregulatory organization (SRO) in the 30 days prior to the date an application for
registration is filed with the Central Registration Depository or Investment Adviser Registration Depository, he or she may qualify for a
Temporary Registration to conduct securities business in that jurisdiction or SRO if this acknowledgment is executed and filed with the

Form U4 at the applicant's firm.

This acknowledgment must be signed only if the appiicant intends to apply for a Temporary Registration while the application for
registration is under review.

I request a Temporary Registration in each jurisdiction andior SRO requested on this Form U4, while my registration with the
jurisdiction(s) andior SRO(s) requested is under review;

I am requesting a Temporary Registration with the firm filing on my behalf for thejurisdiction(s) andior SRO(s) noted in Section 4
(SRO REGiSTRATION) andior Section 5 (JURISDICTION REGISTRATION) of this Form U4;

I understand that I may request a Temporary Registration only in those jurisdiction(s) andior SRO(s) in which I have been registered with

my prior firm within the previous 30 days;

I understand that i may not engage in any securities activities requiring registration in ajurisdiction andior SRO until I have received
notice from the CRD or IARD that I have been granted a Temporary Registration in that jurisdiction andior SRO;

I agree that until the Temporary Registration has been replaced by a registration, any jurisdiction andior SRO in which I have applied

for registration may withdraw the Temporary Registration;

If a jurisdiction or SRO withdraws my Temporary Registration, my application will then be held pending in that jurisdiction andior SRO until

its review is complete and the registration is granted or denied, or the application is withdrawn;

I understand and agree that, in the event my Temporary Registration is withdrawn by a jurisdiction andior SRO, I must immediately

ceaseanysecuritiesactivitiesrequiringa registrationinthatjurisdictionand/orSROuntilit grantsmy registration;

I understand that by executing this Acknowledgment I am agreeing not to challenge the withdrawal of a Temporary Registration; however,

I do not waive any right I may have in any jurisdiction andior SROwith respect to any decision by thatjurisdiction andior SRO to deny my
application for registration.

Date (MMiDDiYYYY) Signature of Applicant

Printed Name

15D.AMENDMENT INDIVIDUALiAPPLICANT'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND CONSENT

Date (MMiDDiYYYY) Signature of Appiicant

Printed Name
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIPORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRMNAME: FIRM CRD #:

15E.FIRM/APPROPRIATE SIGNATORY AMENDMENT REPRESENTATIONS

THE FIRM MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Signature of Appropriate Signatory

Printed Name

15F.FIRM/APPROPRIATE SIGNATORY CONCURRENCE

By typing an appropriate signatory's name in this field, I swear or affirm that I have reviewed and that I concur with this filing:

Date(MMIDDIYYYY) Signatureof Appropriate Signatory

Printed Name
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRMNAME FIRMCRD #:

ATTACHMENT SHEET

Use this attachment to repcrt continued Information.
SECTION NUMBER ANSWER
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Rev. FOrm U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - BANKRUPTCY/SIPC/COMPROMISE WITH CREDITORS DRP Rev. DRP (052009)

This Disclosure Reporting Page is an O INITIAL or DAMENDED response to report details for affirmative response(s) to Question(s) 14K

on Form U4;

Check the question(s) you are responding to, regardless of whether you are answering the question(s) "yes" or amending

the answer(s) to "no":

014K(1) 014K(2) 014K(3)

If events result in affirmative answers to both 14K(1) and 14K(2), details to each must be provided on separate DRPs.
1. Action Type (select appropriate item):

Bankruptcy [Circle one: Chapter 7, Chapter 11, Chapter 13, Other]

Compromise O Declaration O Liquidation O Receivership O Other:

2. Action Date (MM/DD/YYYY) (Provide date bankruptcy was filed, or date SlPC was

initiated, or date of compromise with creditor): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

3. If the financial action relates to an organization over which you exercise(d) control, provide:

A. Organization Name:
B. Position, title or relationship:

C. Investment-related business? O Yes O No

4. Court action brought in: O Federal Court O State Court O Foreign Court O Other:
A. Name of Court:

B. Location of Court (City or County and State or Country):

C. Docket/Case#:

OCheck this box if the Docket/Case# is your SSN, a Bank Card number, or a Personal identification Number.

5. Is action currently pending? O Yes O No

6. if not pending, provide Disposition Type (select appropriate item):

Direct Payment Procedure O Discharged O Dismissed O Dissolved O SIPA Trustee Appointed

O Satisfied/Released O Other:

7. Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

8. If a compromise with creditors, provide:
A. Name of Creditor:

B. Original amount owed: $

C. Terms/Compromise reached with creditor:

9. If a SIPA trustee was appointed or a direct payment procedure was begun:

A. Provide the amount paid or agreed to be paid by you: 5 ; or
The name of the Trustee:

B. Currently Open? O Yes O No

C. Date Direct Payment initiated/Filed or Trustee Appointed

(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDMDUAL NAME: . INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD#:

U4 - BANKRUPTCY/SIPC/COMPROMISE WITH CREDITORS DRP (CONTINUED) Rev. DRP (05/2009)

10. Comment (Optional). You may use this field to provide a brief summary of the circumstances leading to the action as well as the
current status or final disposition. Your information must fit within the space provided.
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD#:

U4 - BOND DRP Rev. DRP (05a009)

This Disclosure Reporting Page isan GINITIAL or CAMENDED response to report details for affirmative response(s) to Question(s) 14L
on Form U4;
Check the question(s) you are responding to, regardless of whether you are answering the question(s) "yes" or amending
the answer(s) to "no":

014L

If multiple, unrelated events result in the same affirmative answer, details must be provided on separate DRPs.

1. Firm Name (Policy Hoider):

2. BondinA Company Name:

3. Disposition Type: O Denied O Payout O Revoked

4. Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

5. If disposition resuited in Payout:
A. Payout Amount: $

B. Date Paid (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:

6. Comment (Optional). You may use this field to provide a brief summary of the circumstances leading to the action as well as the current
status or final disposition. Your information must fit within the space provided.
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRMNAME: FIRMCRD #:

U4 - CIVIL JUDICIAL DRP Rev. DRP (05/2009)

This Disclosure Reporting Page is an D INITIAL or 0 AMENDED response to report details for affirmative response(s) to Question(s)
14H on Form U4;

Check the question(s) you are responding to, regardless of whether you are answering the question(s) "yes" or amending

the answer(s) to "no":

014H(1)(a) 014H(1)(b) 014H(1)(c) 014H(2)

One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to the above items. Use only one DRP to report details related to the same
event. Unrelated civil judicial actions must be reported on separate DRPs.
1.Court Action initiated by:

A.(Select appropriate item):

O SEC O Other Federal Agency G Jurisdiction O Foreign Financiai Regulatory Authority O Firm O Private Plaintiff

B. Name of party initiating the proceeding:

2. Relief Sought: (select all that apply):

DCease and Desist Olnjunction ORestraining Order

DCivil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) DMonetary Penalty other than Fines 00ther:

DDisgorgement DRestitution

3. A. Filing Date of Court Action (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Expianation
if not exact, provide explanation:

B. Date notice/process was served (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Product Type(s): (select all that apply)

DNo Product GDerivative DMutual Fund

DAnnuity-Charitable DDirect Investment-DPP & LP Interest DOil & Gas

OAnnuity-Fixed 0 Equipment Leasing 0 Options

DAnnuity-Variable DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) OPenny Stock

DBanking Product (other than CD) DEquity-OTC OPrime Bank instrument

UCD OFutures Commodity UPromissory Note

DCommodity Option DFutures-Financial DReal Estate Security

CDebt-Asset Backed Olndex Option OSecurity Futures

DDebt-Corporate Olnsurance DUnit investment Trust

CDebt-Government Olnvestment Contract DViatical Settlement

ODebt-Municipal GMoney Market Fund 00ther:
5. Formal Action was brought in:

Federal Court O State Court O Foreign Court O Military Court O Other:
A. Name of Court:

B. Location of Court (City or County and State or Countrv):

C. Docket/Case#:

6. Employing Firm wh ctivity occurred which led to the civil judicial action:

7. Describe the allegations related to this civil action. (Your information must fit within the space provided.):

8. Current Status? O Pending O On Appeal O Final
9. If pending and any limitations or restrictions are currently in effect, provide details:
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRMCRD #:

U4 - CIVIL JUDICIAL DRP (CONTINUED) Rev. DRP (OS/2009)

10. If on appeal:

A. Action appealed to (provide name of court):
B.Court Location:

C.Docket/Case#:

D.Date appeal filed (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

E. Appeal details (including status):

F. If on Appeal and any limitations or restrictions are currently in effect, provide details:

If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below.For Pending Actions, complete item 13 only.
11. Resolution Detail:

A. How was matter resolved? (select appropriate item):

O Consent O Judgment Rendered O Settled

Vacated O Vacated Nunc Pro Tunc / ab initio O Dismissed

Withdrawn O Other:

B.Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

12. Sanction Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered or Relief Granted? (select all that apply):
O Civil and Administrative Penalty(les)/Fine(s) 0 Injunction

D Cease and Desist 0 Monetary Penalty other than fines

D Disgorgement 0 Restitution
B. Other Sanctions:

C. If enjoined, provide:

Injunction Details
Registration Capacities Affected (e.g.,General Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, All Capacities, etc.):

Duration (length of time): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

Start Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:

End Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:
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INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - CIVIL JUDICIAL DRP (CONTINUED) Rev. DRP (OS/2009)

Injunction Details

Registration Capacities Affected (e.g., General Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, All Capacities, etc.):

Duration (length of time): O Exact O Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:

Start Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

End Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

Injunction Details
Registration Capacities Affected (e.g., General Securities Principai, Financial Operations Principal, All Capacities, etc.):

Duration (length of time): O Exact O Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:

Start Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

End Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:

D If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty. restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation, provide:

Monetary Related Sanction Details

Monetary Related Sanction Type: O Monetary Fine O Disgorgement O Restitution O Other (requires explanation)

Explanation:

Total Amount: $

Portion levied against you: $

Date Paid by You (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

Was any portion of penalty waived? O Yes O No

if yes, amount: $
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: . FIRM CRD #:

U4 - CIVIL JUDICIAL DRP (CONTINUED) Rev. DRP (05/2009)

Monetary Related Sanction Details

Monetary Related Sanction Type: O Monetary Fine O Disgorgement O Restitution O Other (requires explanation)
Explanation:

Total Amount: $

Portion levied against you: $

Date Paid by You (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

Was any portion of penalty waived? O Yes O No

if yes, amount: $

Monetary Related Sanction Details

Monetary Related Sanction Type: O Monetary Fine O Disgorgement O Restitution Other (requires explanation)
Explanation:

Total Amount: $

Portion levied against you: $

Date Paid by You (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

Was any portion of penalty waived? O Yes O No

if yes, amount: $

13. Comment (Optional). You may use this field to provide a brief summary of the circumstances leading to the action, as well as the

currentstatusordispositionand/or finding(s).Yourinformationmust fit within the spaceprovided.
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - CRIMINAL DRP Rev.DRP (05a009)

This Disclosure Reporting Page is an GINITIAL or 0 AMENDED response to report details for affirmative response(s to Question(s) 14A

and 148 on Form U4;

Check the question(s) you are responding to, regardless of whether you are answering the question(s) "yes" or amending

the answer(s) to "no":

014A(1)(a) 014A(2)(a) 014B(1)(a) 014B(2)(a)

014A(1)(b) 014A(2)(b) 014B(1)(b) 014B(2)(b)
Use this DRP to report all charges arising out of the same event. One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to the
above items. Multiple counts of the same charge arising out of the same event should be reported on the same DRP. Unrelated criminal

actions, including separate cases arising out of the same event, must be reported on separate DRPs.

Applicable court documents (Le.,criminal complaint, information or indictment as well as judgment of conviction or
sentencing documents) must be provided to the CRD if not previously submitted.

1. If charge(s) were brought against an organization over which you exercise(d) control:
A. Organization Name:
B. Investment-related business? OYes O No

C.Position, title or relationship:

2. Formai action was brought in:

Federal Court O State Court O Foreign Court O Military Court O Other:
A. Name of Court:

B. Location of Court (City or County and State or Country):

C. Docket/Case#:

3. Event Status:

A. Current status of the Event? O Pending O On Appeal O Final

B.Event Status Date (complete unless status is pending) (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Event and Disposition Disclosure Detail (Use this for both organizational and individual charges.):

A. Date First Charged (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

B. Event and Disposition Detail:

__ Charge Details (complete every field for each charge.)

Formal Charge/Description:

No. of Counts:

Felony or Misdemeanor O Felony O Misdemeanor
Plea for each Charge:

Disposition of Charge:

Acquitted O Dismissed O Pre-trial Intervention

Amended O Found not guilty O Reduced

Convicted O Pled guilty O Other (requires explanation)

0 Deferred Adjudication O Pled not guilty

Explanation:

Date of Amended Charge, if applicable:
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - CRIMINAL DRP (CONTINUED) Rev. DRP (05/2009)

If original charge was amended or reduced, specify new charge (i.e., list amended charge or reduced charge):

No. of Counts (for amended or reduced charge):

Specify if amended or reduced charge is a Felony or Misdemeanor O Felony O Misdemeanor O Other:
Plea for each amended or reduced charge:
Disposition of amended or reduced charge:

Acquitted O Dismissed O Pre-trial intervention

O Amended O Found not guilty O Reduced

Convicted O Pled guilty O Other (requires explanation)

0 Deferred Adjudication O Pied not guilty

Explanation:

Charge Details (complete every field for each charge.)
Formal Charge/Description:

No. of Counts:

Felony or Misdemeanor O Felony O Misdemeanor
Plea for each Charge:
Disposition of Charge:

Acquitted O Dismissed O Pre-trial Intervention

O Amended O Found not guilty O Reduced

Convicted O Pled guilty O Other (requires explanation)

Deferred Adjudication O Pled not guilty
Expianation:

Date of Amended Charge, if applicable:

If originai charge was amended or reduced, specify new charge (i.e., iist amended charge or reduced charge):

No. of Counts (for amended or reduced charge):

Specify if amended or reduced charge is a Felony or Misdemeanor O Felony O Misdemeanor O Other:
Plea for each amended or reduced charge:
Disposition of amended or reduced charge:

Acquitted O Dismissed O Pre-trial Intervention
O Amended O Found not guilty O Reduced

Convicted O Pled guilty O Other (requires explanation)

Deferred Adjudication O Pled not guilty

Explanation:
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRMCRD #:

U4 - CRIMINAL DRP (CONTINUED) Rev. oRP (05¤009)

Charge Details (complete every field for each charge.)

Formal Charge/Description:

No. of Counts:

Felony or Misderneanor O Felony O Misdemeanor
Plea for each Charge:
Disposition of Charge:

Acquitted O Dismissed O Pre-trial Intervention

O Amended O Found not guilty O Reduced

Convicted O Pled guilty O Other (requires explanation)

O Deferred Adjudication O Pled not guilty
Explanation:

Date of Amended Charge, if applicable:

If original charge was amended or reduced, specify new charge (i.e., list amended charge or reduced charge):

No. of Counts (for amended or reduced charge):

Specify if amended or reduced charge is a Felony or Misdemeanor O Felony O Misdemeanor O Other:
Plea for each amended or reduced charge:
Disposition of amended or reduced charge:

Acquitted O Dismissed O Pre-trial Intervention

O Amended O Found not guilty O Reduced

Convicted O Pled guilty O Other (requires explanation)

Deferred Adjudication O Pied not guilty

Explanation:

C.Date of Disposition (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

D. Sentence/Penalty; Duration (if suspension, probation, etc): Start Date of Penalty: (MM/DD/YYYY); End date of Penalty:

(MM/DD/YYYY); if Monetary penalty/fine - Amount paid; Date monetary/penalty fine paid: (MM/DD/YYYY) if not exact,

provide explanation.

5 Comment (Optional). You may use this field to provide a brief summary of the circumstances leading to the charge(s) as well as
the current status or final disposition. Your information must fit within the space provided.
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRMCRD #:

U4 - CUSTOMER COMPLAINT/ARBITRATION/CIVIL LITIGATION DRP Rev. DRP(05/2009)

This Disclosure Reporting Page is an 0 INITIAL or 0 AMENDED response to report details for affirmative response(s) to Question(s) 141
on Form U4;

Check the question(s) you are responding to, regardless of whether you are answering the question(s) "yes" or amending

the answer(s) to "no": 0141(1)(a) 0141(2)(a) 014l(3)(a) 014l(4)(a) 014i(5)(a)

0141(1)(b) 0141(2)(b) 0141(3)(b) 014l(4)(b) 014l(5)(b)

0141(1)(c)

0141(1)(d)
One matter may result in more than one affirmative answer to the above items. Use a single DRP to report details relating to a
particular matter (i.e., a customer complaint/arbitration/CFTC reparation/civil litigation). Use a separate DRP for each matter.

DRP instructions:
• Complete items 1-6 for all matters (i.e., customer complaints, arbitrations/CFTC reparations and civil litigation in which a

customer alleges that you were involved in sales practice violations and you are agtnamed as a party, as well as
arbitrations/CFTC reparations and civil iitigation in which you a_rgnamed as a party).

• If the matter involves a customer complaint, or an arbitration/CFTC reparation or civil litigation in which a customer alleges that
you were involved in sales practice violations and you are notnamed as a party, complete items 7-11 as appropriate.

• If a customer complaint has evolved into an arbitration/CFTC reparation or civil litigation, amend the existing DRP by
completing items 9 and 10.

• if the matter involves an arbitration/CFTC reparation in which you are a named party, complete items 12-16, as
appropriate. If the matter involves a civil litigation in which you are a named party, complete items 17-23.

• Item 24 is an optional field and applies to all event types (i.e., customer complaint, arbitration/CFTC reparation, civil litigation).

Complete items 1-6 for all matters (i.e., customer compiaints, arbitrations/CFTC reparations, civil litigation).
1. Customer Name(s):

2. A. Customer(s) State of Residence (select "not on list"when the customer's residence is a foreign

address):

B. Other state(s) of residence/detail:

3. Employing Firm when activities occurred which led to the customer complaint, arbitration, CFTC reparation or civil litigation:

4. Allegation(s) and a brief summary of events related to the allegation(s) including dates when activities ieading to the
allegation(s) occurred:

5. Product Type(s): (select all that apply)

DNo Product ODerivative DMutual Fund

DAnnuity-Charitable DDirect Investment-DPP & LP interest DOil & Gas

DAnnuity-Fixed DEquipment Leasing DOptions

DAnnuity-Variable DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) OPenny Stock

DBanking Product (other than CD) DEquity-OTC OPrime Bank Instrument

CCD OFutures Commodity GPromissory Note

CCommodity Option DFutures-Financial DReal Estate Security

GDebt-Asset Backed Olndex Option OSecurity Futures

ODebt-Corporate Olnsurance GUnit investment Trust

ODebt-Government Olnvestment Contract DViatical Settlement

DDebt-Municipal GMoney Market Fund DOther:

6. Alleged Compensatory Damage Amount:$

O Exact O Explanation (If no damage amount is alleged, the complaint must be reported uniess the firm has made a good
faith determination that the damages from the alleged conduct would be less than $5,000):
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - CUSTOMER COMPLAINTIARBITRATION/CIVIL LITIGATION DRP (CONTINUED) Rev. DRP (05/2009)

If the matter involves a customer complaint, arbitration/CFTC reparation or civil litigation in which a customer alleges that you
were involved in a sales practice violation and you are got named as a party, complete items 7-11 as appropriate. [Note: Report in
items 12-16, or 17-23, as appropriate, only arbitrations/CFTC reparations or civil litigation in which you are named as a party.]

7. A. Is this an oral complaint? O Yes O No

B. Is this a written complaint? O Yes O No

C. Is this an arbitration/CFTC reparation or civil litigation? O Yes O No

If yes, provide:

i. Arbitration/reparation forum or court name and location:

ii. Docket/Case#:

iii. Filing date of arbitration/CFTC reparation or civil litigation (MM/DD/YYYY):

D.Date received by/served on firm (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:

8. Is the complaint, arbitration/CFTC reparation or civil litigation pending? O Yes O No

If "No",complete item 9.
9. If the complaint, arbitration/CFTC reparation or civil litigation is not pending, provide status:

OClosed/NoAction OWithdrawn DDenied OSettled

DArbitration Award/Monetary Judgment (for claimants/plaintiffs)

DArbitration Award/Monetary Judgment (for respondents/defendants)

DEvolved into Arbitration/CFTC reparation (you are a named party)

DEvolved into Civil iitigation (you are a named party)
If status is arbitration/CFTC reparation in which you are n_o_ta named party, provide details in item 7C.
If status is arbitration/CFTC reparation in which you are a named party, complete items 12-16.
If status is civil litigation in which you are a named party, complete items 17-23.

10. Status Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

11. Settlement/Award/Monetary Judgment:
A. Settlement/Award/Monetary Judgment amount: $
B. Your Contribution Amount: $

If the matter involves an arbitration or CFTC reparation in which you are a named respondent, complete items 12-16, as

appropriate.
12. A. Arbitration/CFTC reparation claim filed with (FINRA, AAA, CFTC, etc.):

B. Docket/Case#:

C. Date notice/process was served (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

13. Is arbitration/ CFTC reparation pending? O Yes O No

If "No",complete item 14.
14. If the arbitration/CFTC reparation is not pending, what was the disposition?

DAward to Applicant (Agent/Representative) DAward to Customer DDenied CDismissed

OJudgment (other than monetary) DNo Action OSettled DWithdrawn

D Other:

15. Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:
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INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRMCRD#:

U4 - CUSTOMER COMPLAINTIARBITRATIONICIVIL LITIGATION DRP (CONTINUED) Rev.DRP (05/2009)

16. Monetary Compensation Details (award, settlement, reparation amount):
A. Totai Amount: $

B. Your Contribution Amount $

If the matter involves a civil litigation in which you are a defendant, complete items 17-23. __

17. Court in which case was fiied:

Federal Court O State Court O Foreign Court O Military Court O Other:

A. Name of Court:

B. Location of Court (City or County & State or Country):

C. Docket/Case#:

18. Date received by/served on firm (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

19. Is the civil litigation pending? O Yes O No
if "No",complete item 20.

20. If the civil litigation is not pending, what was the disposition?
DDenied CDismissed DJudgment (other than monetary)

DMonetary Judgment to Applicant (Agent/Representative) DMonetary Judgment to Customer

GNo Action OSettled DWithdrawn

00ther:

21. Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

22. Monetary Compensation Details (judgment, restitution, settlement amount):
A. Total Amount: $

B. Your Contribution Amount: $

23. If action iscurrently on appeal:

A. Enter date appeal filed (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

B. Court appeal filed in:

Federal Court O State Court O Foreign Court O Military Court O Other:
i. Name of Court:

li. Location of Court (City or County & State or Country):

iii. Docket/Case#:

24. Comment (Optional). You may use this field to provide a brief summary of the circumstances leading to the customer complaint,

arbitration/CFTC reparation and/or civil litigation as well as the current status or final disposition(s). Your information must fit within

the space provided.
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - INVESTIGATION DRP Rev. DRP (05/2009)

This Disclosure Reporting Page is an GINITIAL or DAMENDED response to report details for affirmative response(s) to Question(s) 146(2)
on Form U4;

Check the question(s) you are responding to, regardless of whether you are answering the question(s) "yes" or amending the
answer(s) to "no":

014G(2)

Complete this DRP only if you are answering "yes" to item 14G(2). If you answered "yes" to Item 14G(1), complete the Reguiatory Action
DRP. If you have been notified that the investigation has been concluded without formal action, complete items 4 and 5 of this DRP to
update. One event may result in more than one investigation. If more than one authority is investigating you, use a separate DRP to provide
details.

1. investigation initiated by:

A. Notice Received From (seiect appropriate item):

O SRO O Foreign Financiai Regulatory Authority O Jurisdiction O SEC O Other Federal Agency

Other:

B.Full name of regulator (if other than the SEC) that initiated the investigation:

2. Notice Date (MMiDDiYYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

3. Describe briefly the nature of the investigation, if known. (Your information must fit within the space provided.):

4. is investigation pending? O Yes O No

if no, complete item 5. If yes, skip to item 6.
5. Resolution Details:

A. Date Closed/Resolved (MMiDDiYYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

B.How was investigation resolved? (select appropriate item):

O Closed Without Further Action O Closed - Regulatory Action Initiated O Other:

6. Comment (Optional). You may use this field to provide a brief summary of the circumstances leading to the investigation, as well as the

current status or final disposition and/or finding(s). Your information must fit within the space provided.
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUALNAME: INDIVIDUALCRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - JUDGMENT/LIEN DRP Rev. DRP (05?2009)

This Disclosure Reporting Page is an DINITIAL or DAMENDED response to report details for affirmative response(s) to Question(s) 14M
on Form U4;
Check the question(s) you are responding to, regardless of whether you are answering the question "yes" or amending the
answer(s) to "no":

014M

If multiple, unrelated events result in the same affirmative answer, details must be provided on separate DRPs.
1. Judgment/Lien Amount:$

2. Judgment/Lien Hoider:

3. Judgment/Lien Type: O Civil O Tax

4. Date Filed (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide expianation:

5. Court action brought in: O Federal Court O State Court O Foreign Court O Other:

A. Name of Court:

B. Location of Court (City or County ELd State or Country):

C. Docket/Case#:

Check this box if the Docket/Case#is your SSN, a Bank Card number, or a Personal identification Number. _

6. Is Judgment/Lien outstanding? O Yes O No

if "No",complete item 7. If "Yes", skip to item 8.
7. If Judgment/Lien is not outstanding, provide:

A. Status Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

B. How was matter resolved? (select appropriate item): O Discharged O Released O Removed O Satisfied

6. Comment (Optional). You may use this field to provide a brief summary of the circumstances leading to the action as well as the current

status or final disposition. Your information must fit within the space provided.
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL.NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - REGULATORY ACTION DRP Rev. DRP (05/2009)

This Disclosure Reporting Page is an DINITIAL or OAMENDED response to report details for affirmative response(s) to Question(s) 14C,

14D, 14E, 14F and 146(1) on Form U4;

Check the question(s) you are responding to, regardless of whether you are answering the question(s) "yes" or amending the
answer(s) to "no":

014C(1) 014D(1)(a) 014E(1) 014F

014C(2) 014D(1)(b) 014E(2)

014C(3) 014D(1)(c) 014E(3) 014G(1)

014C(4) 014D(1)(d) 014E(4)

014C(5) 014D(1)(e) 014E(5)

014C(6) 014D(2)(a) 014E(6)

014C(7) 014D(2)(b) 014E(7)

014C(8)
One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to the above items. Use only one DRP to report details to the same event. If an
event gives rise to actions by more than one regulator, provide details to each action on a separate DRP.

1. Regulatory Action initiated by:
A. (Select appropriate item):

O SEC O Other Federa1Agency O Jurisdiction O SRO O CFTC O Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority

O Federai Sanhing Agency O National Credit Union Administration O Other:
B. Full name of regulator (if other than the SEC) that initiated the action:

2. Sanction(s) Sought (select all that apply):

OBar DCease and Desist DCensure

DCivil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) GDenial CDisgorgement

GExpulsion DMonetary Penalty other than Fines OProhibition

OReprimand ORequalification ORescission

ORestitution ORevocation OSuspension

DUndertaking Gother:

3. Date initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Docket/Case#:

5. Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the regulatory action:
6. Product Type(s) (select all that apply):

UNo Product ODerivative GMutual Fund

DAnnuity-Charitable DDirect investment-DPP & LP interest DOil & Gas

I DAnnuity-Fixed DEquipment Leasing DOptions

DAnnuity-Variable DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) OPenny Stock

OBanking Product (other than CD) DEquity-OTC OPrime Bank instrument
GCD OFutures Commodity GPromissory Note

DCommodity Option DFutures-Financial DReal Estate Security

GDebt-Asset Backed Olndex Option OSecurity Futures

DDebt-Corporate Olnsurance GUnit Investment Trust

DDebt-Government Olnvestment Contract DViatical Settlement

O Debt-Municipal DMoney Market Fund D Other:

7. Describe the allegations related to this regulatory action. (Your information must fit within the space provided.):

8. Current Status? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final
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UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - REGULATORY ACTION DRP (CONTINUED) Rev. DRP (05/2009

9. If pending, are there any limitations or restrictions currently in effect? O Yes O No

If the answer is 'yes',provide details:

10, if on appeal:

A.Action appealed to:

SEC O SRO O CFTC O Federal Court O State Agency or Commission O State Court

Other:

B. Date appeal filed (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

C.Are there any limitations or restrictions currently in effect while on appeal? O Yes O No

if the answer is 'yes', provide details:

If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below.For Pending Actions, complete item 14 only.
11. Resolution Detail:

A. How was matter resolved? (select appropriate item):

Acceptance, Waiver & Consent (AWC) O Consent O Decision

Decision & Order of Offer of Settlement O Dismissed O Order

Settled O Stipulation and Consent O Vacated

Vacated Nunc Pro Tunc/ab initio O Withdrawn

O Other:

B. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

12.Does the order constitute a final order based on violations of any laws or regulations that prohibit fraudulent, manipuiative or

deceptive conduct? O Yes O No
13. Sanction Detail:

A.Were any of the following sanctions ordered? (Select all appropriate items):

DBar (Permanent) GBar (Temporary/Time Limited) GCease and Desist

DCensure DCivil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) GDenial

ÜDisgorgement DExpulsion OLetter of Reprimand
DMonetary Penalty other than Fines OProhibition ORequalification

ORescission ORestitution ORevocation

OSuspension GUndertaking
B. Other sanctions ordered:

C. If suspended or barred, provide:

Sanction Details

Sanction type: O Bar (Permanent) O Bar (Temporaryfrime Limited) O Suspension
Registration Capacities affected (e.g., General Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, All Capacities, etc.):

Duration (length of time): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: . FIRM CRD #:

U4 - REGULATORY ACTION DRP (CONTINUED) Rev. DRP (05f2009)

Start Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

End Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

Sanction Details

Sanction type: O Bar (Permanent) O Bar (TemporaryfTime Limited) O Suspension

Registration Capacities affected (e.g., General Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, All Capacities, etc.):

Duration (length of time): O Exact O Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:

Start Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

End Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

Sanction Details

Sanction type: O Bar (Permanent) O Bar (TemporaryfTime Limited) O Suspension

Registration Capacities affected (e.g., General Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, All Capacities, etc.):

Duration (length of time): O Exact O Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:

Start Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation
If not exact, provide explanation:

End Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide expianation:
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - REGULATORY ACTION DRP (CONTINUED) Rev.DRP (05/2009)

D. If requalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the sanction, provide:

Requalification Details

Requalification type: O Requalification by Exam O Re-Training O Other
Length of time given to requalify/retrain:

Type of Exam required:
Has condition been satisfied? O Yes O No
Expianation:

Requalification Details

Requalification type: O Requalification by Exam O Re-Training O Other
Length of time given to requalify/retrain:
Type of Exam required:
Has condition been satisfied? O Yes O No
Explanation:

Requalification Detaiis

Requalification type: O Requalification by Exam O Re-Training O Other
Length of time given to requalify/retrain:

Type of Exam required:

Has condition been satisfied? O Yes O No
Expianation:

E. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty. restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation, provide:

Monetary Sanction Details

Monetary Related Sanction Type: O Civil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) 0 Disgorgement

Monetary Penalty other than Fines O Restitution
Total Amount: $
Portion Levied against you: $

Payment Plan:

Is Payment Plan Current? O Yes O No

Date Paid by you (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Expianation

if not exact, provide explanation:

Was any portion of penalty waived? O Yes O No
If yes, amount: $

Monetary Sanction Details

Monetary Related Sanction Type: O Civil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) 0 Disgorgement

O Monetary Penalty other than Fines O Restitution
Total Amount: $

Portion Levied against you: $
Payment Plan:
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRM CRD #:

U4 - REGULATORY ACTION DRP (CONTINUED) Rev.DRP (05/2009)

is Payment Plan Current? O Yes O No

Date Paid by you (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

Was any portion of penalty waived? O Yes O No
If yes, amount $

Monetary Sanction Details

Monetary Reisted Sanction Type: O Civil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) 0 Disgorgement

O Monetary Penalty other than Fines O Restitution
Total Amount: $

Portion Levied against you: S
Payment Plan:

Is Payment Plan Current? O Yes O No

Date Paid by you (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide expianation:

Was any portion of penalty waived? O Yes O No
if yes, amount $

14. Comment (Optional). You may use this field to provide a brief summary of the circumstances leading to the action as well as the current
status or disposition and/or finding(s). Your information must fit within the space provided.
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Rev. Form U4 (05/2009)

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR SECURITIES INDUSTRY REGISTRATION OR TRANSFER

INDIVIDUAL NAME: INDIVIDUAL CRD #:

FIRM NAME: FIRMCRD #:

U4 - TERMINATION DRP Rev.DRP (05?2009)

This Disclosure Reporting Page is an D INITIAL or 0 AMENDED response to report details for affirmative response(s) to Question(s) 14J
on Form U4;

Check the question(s) you are responding to, regardless of whether you are answering the question(s) "yes" or amending
the answer(s) to "no":

0 14J(1) 0 14J(2) 0 14J(3)

One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to the above items. Use only one DRP to report details related to the same
termination. Use a separate DRP for each termination reported.
1. Firm Name:

2. Termination Type:

Discharged O Permitted to Resign O Voluntary Resignation

3. Termination Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

4. Allegation(s):

5. Product Type(s): (select all that apply)
DNo Product DDerivative GMutual Fund

DAnnuity-Charitable DDirect investment-DPP & LP Interest DOil & Gas

DAnnuity-Fixed DEquipment Leasing DOptions

DAnnuity-Variable DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) OPenny Stock

DBanking Product (other than CD) DEquity-OTC OPrime Bank Instrument

UCD OFutures Commodity GPromissory Note

DCommodity Option DFutures-Financial DReal Estate Security

CDebt-Asset Backed Olndex Option OSecurity Futures

DDebt-Corporate Olnsurance GUnit investment Trust

CDebt-Government Olnvestment Contract DViatical Settlement

CDebt-Municipal DMoney Market Fund 00ther:

6. Comment (Optional). You may use this field to provide a brief summary of the circumstances leading to thetermination.Yourinformation
must fit within the space provided.
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Registration Services Department
400 S.LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60605
312-786-7449 - Phone
312-786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

INDIVIDUAL CONSENT TO JURISDICTION

I hereby agree to abide by the Bylaws and Rules of the Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE) as they shall
be in effect from time to time.

I authorize any governmental agency, national securities exchange, national securities association, commodities
exchange and all of my former employers and other persons to furnish to CBOE, upon its request, any
information they may have concerning my character, ability, business activities, reputation and employment
history and I hereby release each such person from any and all liability of whatsoever nature by reason of
furnishing such information to CBOE.

I authorize CBOE to make available to any governmental agency, national securities exchange, national
securities association,commodities exchange or other entity (upon such entity's showing of proper authority and
need) any information CBOE may have concerning me, and I hereby release CBOE from any and all liability of
whatsoever nature by reason of furnishing such information.

I agree to promptly update my application materials if any of the information provided in these materials
becomes inaccurate or incomplete after the date of submission of my application to CBOE and prior to any
approval of the application.

I acknowledge and agree that under the Fair Credit Reporting Act the CBOE may procure or cause to be
prepared an investigative consumer report on me,including, without limitation, information as to my character,
general reputation, personal characteristics, employment, clearing firm, finances, financial litigation, mode of
living, and credit reports, as applicable. The Federal Trade Commission's "Summary of Your Rights under the
Fair Credit Reporting Act" is available at: http://www.ftc.qov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/credit/cre35.pdf

I recognize that the statements in the application materials furnished to CBOE may be verified by investigation,
and hereby declare that they are true, complete and accurate.

Printed Name

Signature Date

Name of Organization

Note: Each associated person of a TPH organization that is required to be disclosed on Exchange Act Form BD as a direct
owner or executive officer is required to complete this form.

March 2011



Registration Services Department

a g 400 S. LaSalle Street
U"" B e Chicago, IL 60605

CWCAGDEGMDGPnONSMCHANGE 312-786-7449 - Phone312-786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE IN NOMINEE STATUS

The following TPH Organization hereby gives notice to the Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated (CBOE)
of the following change(s) in nominee status and/or joint account participation to occur on

(Effective Date).

TPH Organization Name:

Nominee Name: Acronym:

Will change to Inactive Nominee Status from active nominee status; and if pre-approved by the Exchange,
will become inactive as a participant in the following Joint Account(s):

The TPH Organization affirms that the trading and access badges of the inactive nominee that are required
to be returned to the CBOE have been submitted to the CBOE Registration Services Department.

Nominee Name: Acronym:

Will change to Active Nominee Status from inactive nominee status; and if pre-approved by the Exchange
will become active as a participant in the following Joint Account(s):

Authorized Signature

Title Date

Actual Time Completed Permit # Fee

July 2010



Membership Department

B 4 400 S.LaSalle Street
Chicago, lilinois60605

"' "" (312) 786-7449 - Phone
(312) 786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.com

CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Name of Member

OLD ADDRESS

Address

City State Zip Code

NEW ADDRESS

Address

City State Zip Code

Phone Email Address

Signature Date

Name of Authoirzed Signer (if Member is an Organization) Title

October 2004



y g Registration ServicesDepartment
a g 400 S. LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60605
(312) 786-7449 - Phone
(312) 786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

SINGLE ENTITY BROKER DEALER

JOINT ACCOUNT ACTIVATION/TERMINATION

Joint Account Acronym(s): / / / / / /

O Regular Q DPM
Q Pre-approved Regular Q Pre-approved DPM

Effective Date:

Please take the designated action(s) with respect to the following trading permit holder participant(s):

Name (Acronym):

( ) Q Add Q Terminate

( ) Q Add Q Terminate

( ) Q Add Q Terminate

( ) QAdd QTerminate

( ) Q Add Q Terminate

( ) Q Add Q Terminate

TPH Organization Name:

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH organization:

(Signature of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization)

Title: Date:

Clearing TPH OCC# J- Fee Received

Date E-mailed to DPM Admin.Dept (if applicable): DPM Admin Approval:

August 2010



Registration Services Department

i 400 LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60605
312-786-7449 - Phone
312-786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

ORGANIZATION CONSENT TO JURISDICTION

The undersigned organization hereby agrees to abide by the Bylaws and Rules of the Chicago Board
Options Exchange (CBOE) as they shall be ineffect from time to time.

The undersigned organization authorizes any governmental agency, national securities exchange,
national securities association, commodities exchange or other entity to furnish to CBOE, upon its
request, any information they may have concerning the organization, and the organization hereby
releases each such entity from any and all liability of whatsoever nature by reason of furnishing such
information to CBOE.

The undersigned organization authorizes CBOE to make available to any governmental agency, national
securities exchange, commodities exchange or other entity (upon such entity's showing of proper
authority and need) any information CBOE may have concerning the organization, and the organization
hereby releases CBOE from any and all liability of whatsoever nature by reason of furnishing such
information.

The undersigned organization agrees to promptly update its application materials if any of the information
provided in these materials becomes inaccurate or incomplete after the date of submission of its
application to CBOE and prior to any approval of the application.

The undersigned organization recognizes that the statements in the application materials furnished to
CBOE may be verified by investigation, and hereby declares that they are true, complete and accurate.

Name of Organization

Name of Authorized Signatory of the Organization

(SignatureofAuthorizedSignatoryof theOrganization)

Title Date

March 2011



@ Registration Services Department
400S.LaSalle Street

Chicago, Illinois 60605

(312) 786-7449 - Phone
(312) 786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

MULTIPLE BROKER DEALERS
JOINT ACCOUNT ACTIVATION/TERMINATION

Joint Account Acronym: Effective Date:

Account Type: 0 Regular Q Pre-Approved 0 DPM - Pre-Approved

Action Requested: O Activation Q Termination

This joint account will clear through:

Name: OCC#

Clearing

Individual TPH Name Acronym Broker Dealer # Organization Name (if applicable) OCC#(1)

( ). 8 -

( ) 8 -

( ) 8 -

(1) If the joint account will clear through a clearing trading permit holder other than the one which clears each individual trading permitholder's
account, a letter, from both clearing trading permit holders, mustaccompany this application advisingCBOEthat theyare bothawareof this
arrangement.

Signature of Sole Proprietor or of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization

Titie Date

Signature of Sole Proprietor or of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organizatiori

Title Date

Signature of Sole Proprietor or of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization

Title Date

----------------w--------mmmmmmmenommmmm-------mmmmmmmm-------------------------------

J/A # Fee Received

Date E-mailed to DPM Admin. Dept (if applicable): DPM Admin Approval Date:
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Registration Services Department
400 S. LaSalle Street
Chicago, IL 60605

A A 312-786-7449 - Phone
CHICMDBIMRDGPfl-EllCHANilE 312-786-8140 - Fax

www.cboe.org

AUTHORIZATION FOR PREFERRED MARKET-MAKER DESIGNATION
(Completed form (with original signature) must be submitted to the 2nd Floor Ops Center for processing.)

Please enable the following Individual Trading Permit Holder (s) to receive orders designating a Preferred Market-Maker:

Name: Acronym:

Name: Acronym:

Name: Acronym:

Name: Acronym:

Name: Acronym:

The Sole Proprietor Trading Permit Holder or TPH organization has procedures in place to ensure that the Trading Permit
Holder will meet the eligibility requirements in Rule 8.13(b) while enabled to receive an order specifying a Preferred
Market-Maker. Absent reasonable justification, a Market-Maker (including any Exchange Market-Maker type) who fails to
meet the eligibility requirements will be subject to disciplinary action. The TPH organization may also be subject to
disciplinary action if the CBOE finds a pattern or practice of activity in violation of the eligibility requirements set forth in
Rule 8.13(b).

If the Sole Proprietor Trading Permit Holder or TPH organization wishes to revoke this authorization for a Market-Maker to
receive orders specifying a Preferred Market-Maker, written notice must be provided via e-mail to the CBOE Help Desk at
helpdesk@cboe.com.

Please note that Sole Proprietor Trading Permit Holders or TPH organizations may be acting in violation of CBOE Rule
4.1 and Rule 4.18 if they participate in inappropriate conversations prior to the submission and/or receipt of an order
specifying a Preferred Market-Maker.

TPH Organization Name (if applicable):

O Market-Maker O DPM O eDPM

Signature:
(Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization (if applicable))

Title: Date:

Contact Name:

Contact Phone Number: Contact E-mail Address:

August 2010



Registration Services Department
400 South LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60605
312-786-7449 - Phone
312-786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

CLEARING TRADING PERMIT HOLDER
CONNECTIVITY GUARANTEE FOR LOGIN ACCESS

Name of Clearing Trading Permit Holder OCC #

Name of Trading Permit Holder

in accordance with Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE) Rule 3.28, Clearing Trading Permit
Holder advises CBOE that it guarantees and assumes financial responsibility for all transactions on
CBOE resulting from orders, bids, offers, and other messages that are transmitted through any login
access to CBOE provided to the above-listed Trading Permit Holder. The Clearing Trading Permit
Holder guarantees and assumes financial responsibility for such transactions on CBOE even if orders,
bids, offers, or other messages transmitted to CBOE through the foregoing login access (i) were
entered as a result of a failure in applicable security and/or credit controls, (ii) were entered by an
unknown or unauthorized user, or (iii) exceeded Clearing Trading Permit Holder's credit parameters.

Name of Authorized Signatory of Clearing Trading Permit Holder Title

Signature of Authorized Signatory of Clearing Trading Permit Holder Date

February 2012
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Application Process

Filing Requirements
Prior to submitting a Sponsored User Agreement, the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must be a
Trading Permit Holder in good standing of the Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated or must
be a Trading Permit Holder in good standing of the CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC, as applicable
(collectively, the "Exchange").

Checklist

The Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder and the Sponsored User mustcomplete and submit all applicable
materials noted in the checklist below, along with any applicable fees to:

Chicago Board Options Exchange
Attn: Registration Services Department
400 S. LaSalle Street
Chicago, IL 60605
E-mail: reqistration@cboe.com
Fax: (312) 786-8140

Note: All materials sent to the Exchange will be reviewed by its Registration Services and Market
Regulation Departments for completeness and adequacy. If you have questions on completing the
materials, you may direct them to the Registration Services Department (registration@cboe.com or 312-
786-7449) concerning the Sponsored User Agreement and Letter of Authorization or to the Market
Regulation Department (312-786-7722) concerning the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's Written
Supervisory Procedures and Sponsored User's List of Authorized Traders.

Process
• Following submission of the materials noted in the checklist below and relevant fees, the

materials will be reviewed for completeness and adequacy.
• Once it has been determined that the materials noted in the checklist below are complete and

adequate, the Registration Services Department will inform the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder
and the Sponsored User of the CBOE's acceptance of the Sponsored User registration status.

• The Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder and the Sponsored User are required to consult with the
Exchange's Application Program Interface ("APl") Group (api@cboe.com or 312-786-7300) to
coordinate connectivity between the Sponsored User and the Exchange.

• Once connectivity is established, a representative of the Exchange API Group will inform the
SponsoringTrading PermitHolder of the SponsoredUser'sability to have electronic access to
the Exchange System(s).

Documentation Checklist
O Signed Sponsored User Agreement for (as applicable):

O CBOE (Attachment A-1; an interactive form is available at
https://www.cboe.orqlmembers/qeneralinfo/MemberFormArchive/SponsoredUser200806.pdf)
CBSX (Attachment A-2; an interactive form is availabie at
http://www.cbsx.com/membership/cbsxsponsoreduser.pdf)

O CFLEX (Attachment A-1 and Attachment A-3; an interactive form is available at
http://www.cboe.com/institutional/SPONSOR.pdf)

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's Written Supervisory Procedures Related to the Sponsored
User Program
Sponsored User's List of Authorized Traders (Attachment B)
Registration Fee (for CBOE Sponsored Users Only) -$2,500

January 2011



ATTACHMENT A
Sponsored User Agreement

Complete and sign only the applicable agreement(s) seeking Sponsored
User access to:

CBOE (Attachment A-1)
CBSX (Attachment A-2)
CFLEX (Attachments A-1 and A-3)

January 2011



CBOE SPONSORED USER AGREEMENT
Attachment A-1
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Registration servicesDepartment
400 S.LaSalle Street

4 . Chicago,IL 60605
312-786-7449 - Phone
312-786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

SPONSORED USER AGREEMENT

This Sponsored User Agreement ("Agreement") is to be entered into and maintained by Sponsoring
Trading Permit Holder and Sponsored User with CBOE, each as identified below, in order for
Sponsored User to obtain and maintain authorized electronic access to the facilities and products in
CBOE Rule 6.20A (see CBOE Rule 6.20Afor definitions and requirements).

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder acknowledges and agrees that:

(A) all orders entered by Sponsored User, any person acting on behalf of Sponsored User (e.g.,
employees or agents of Sponsored User), or any person acting in the name of Sponsored User (e.g.,
customers of Sponsored User) and any executions occurring as a result of such orders are binding in all
respects on Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder;

(B) Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder is responsible for any and all actions taken by Sponsored
User and any person acting on behalf of or in the name of Sponsored User;

(C) Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder will be bound by and comply with CBOE's Certificate of
Incorporation, Bylaws, Rules, Circulars and procedures, as well as any other equivalent documents (the
"CBOE Rules"); and

(D) Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must maintain an up-to-date list of persons who could
obtain access to CBOE on behalf of Sponsored User (i.e.,Authorized Traders) and provide that list to the
Exchange upon request. In addition, Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must have reasonable
procedures to ensure that Sponsored User and all of Sponsored Users' Authorized Traders: (i) maintain
the physical security of CBOE, which includes, but is not limited to, the equipment for accessing the
facilities of CBOE, to prevent the unauthorized use or access to CBOE, including the unauthorized entry
of information into CBOE, or the information and data madeavailable therein; and (ii) otherwise comply
with the CBOE Rules. If CBOE determines that SponsoredUser or an Authorized Trader has caused
Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder to violate the CBOE Rules, CBOE may direct Sponsoring Trading
Permit Holder to suspend or withdraw Sponsored User's status as a Sponsored User or the person's status

as an Authorized Trader and, if so directed, Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must suspend or withdraw
such status.

Sponsored User agrees:

(A) to be bound by and comply with the CBOE Rules as if Sponsored User were a CBOE Trading
Permit Holder;

(B) to maintain, keep current and provide to Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder a list of persons
who have been granted access to CBOE on behalf of Sponsored User ("Authorized Traders");

(C) to familiarize its Authorized Traders with all of Sponsored User's obligations under Rule
6.20A and assure that they receive appropriate training prior to any use of or access to CBOE;

(D) to not permit anyone other than Authorized Traders to use or obtain accessto CBOE;

(E) to take reasonable security precautions to prevent unauthorized use or access to CBOE,
including unauthorized entry of information into CBOE, or the information and data made available by
CBOE and to be responsible for any and all orders, trades and other messages and instructions entered,

January 2011



transmitted or received under identifiers, passwordsand security codes of SponsoredUser and any person
acting on behalf of or in the nameof SponsoredUser, and for the trading and other consequences thereof;

(F) to establish adequate procedures and controls to permit it to effectively monitor use of and
accessto CBOE by any personacting on behalf of or in the nameof SponsoredUser for compliance with
the terms of these sponsorship provisions;

(G) to pay when due all amounts, if any, payable to Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder, CBOE or
any other third parties that arise from SponsoredUser's use of or accessto CBOE, including, but not
limited to, applicable Exehangeand regulatory fees; and

(H) that the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder/Sponsored User relationship in no way conveys
any "Trading Permit Holder," "TPH organization" or "associated person" status,interests or rights upon
Sponsored User under CBOE Rules. Without limiting the generality of the forgoing, Sponsored User
status is non-transferable and Sponsored User has no interest in the assets or property of CBOE,and has

no right to share in any distribution of CBOE or to vote on any matters submitted to Trading Permit
Holdership for vote. In addition, Sponsored User is not considered a "member" or "associated person of
a member" for purposes of the Exchange Act, or the rules and regulations thereunder, and is not subject
to the disciplinary jurisdiction of CBOE.

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder and Sponsored User must enter into and maintain this Sponsored User
Agreement with the Exchange and agree to be bound by any Sponsored User Agreement Schedules issued
by CBOE. Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder and Sponsored User must also enter into and maintain a
customer agreement(s) establishing a proper relationship(s) and account(s) through which Sponsored User
will be permitted to trade on CBOE.

To the extent any provision of this Agreement conflicts with any change in applicable law, the regulations
of the Securities and Exchange Commission, or CBOE Rules, such law, regulation, or CBOE Rule shall
supersede that provision.

Acknowledged and agreed to by Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder:

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's Name:
CRD No.: OCC No. (if applicable):

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder Representative (signature):

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder Representative(name):
Phone: Email:
Title: Date:

Acknowledged and agreed to by Sponsored User:

Sponsored User's Name:

CRD No. (if applicable):
Corporate Form: State of Organization:

Sponsored User Representative (signature):
Sponsored User Representative (name):
Business Address:

Phone: Email:
Title: Date:

January 2011



Registration servicesDepartment
400S.Lasalle street

Chicago, IL 60605
312-786-7449 - Phone
312-786-8140 - Fax

www.cboe.org

SPONSORED USER
LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

To be completed, if applicable, by Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's clearing firm (see CBOE Rule
6.20Afor definitions and requirements).

To the extent Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder is not a clearing firm, Sponsoring Trading Permit
Holder's clearing firm, which must be a CBOE TPH organization, hereby accepts responsibility for the
clearance of Sponsored User's transactions.

Acknowledged and agreed to by Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's Clearing Firm:

Clearing Firm's Name:
CRD No.: OCC No.:
Clearing Firm Representative (signature):
Clearing Firm Representative (name):
Phone: Email:

Title: Date:

Accepted by CBOE:

By (Signature):
Name:

Title: Date:

January 2011



CBSX SPONSORED USER AGREEMENT
Attachment A-2
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• Registration Services Department
400 S.LaSalle Street

e IEXCHANGE' f22"is°E°-°i..e312-786-8140 - Fax

SPONSORED USER AGREEMENT

This Sponsored User Agreement ("Agreement") is to be entered into and maintained by Sponsoring
Trading Permit Holder and Sponsored User with CBSJCeach as identified below, in order for Sponsored
User to obtain and maintain authorized electronic access to the facilities and products specified in

CBOE Rule 6.20A (see CBOE Rule 6.20Afor definitions and requirements specifically traded on CBSX).

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder acknowledges and agrees that:

(A) all orders entered by Sponsored User, any person acting on behalf of Sponsored User (e.g.,
employees or agents of Sponsored User), or any person acting in the name of Sponsored User (e.g.,
customers of SponsoredUser) and any executions occurring as a result of such orders are binding in all
respects on Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder;

(B) Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder is responsible for any and all actions taken by Sponsored
User and any person acting on behalf of or in the name of Sponsored User;

(C) Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder will be bound by and comply with CBOE's Certificate of
Incorporation, Bylaws, Rules, Circulars and procedures, as well as any other equivalent documents (the
"CBOE Rules"); and

(D) Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must maintain an up-to-date list of persons who could
obtain access to CBSX on behalf of Sponsored User (i.e.,Authorized Traders) and provide that list to the

Exchange upon request. In addition, Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must have reasonable
procedures to ensure that SponsoredUser and all of Sponsored Users' Authorized Traders: (i) maintain
the physical security of CBSX, which includes, but is not limited to, the equipment for accessing the
facilities of CBSX, to prevent the unauthorized use or access to CBSX, including the unauthorized entry
of information into CBSX, or the information and data made available therein; and (ii) otherwise comply
with the CBOE Rules. If the CBSX determines that Sponsored User or an Authorized Trader has caused

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder to violate the CBOE Rules, CBSX may direct Sponsoring Trading
Permit Holder to suspend or withdraw Sponsored User's status as a Sponsored User or the person's status
as an Authorized Trader and, if so directed, Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must suspend or withdraw
such status.

Sponsored User agrees:

(A) to be bound by and comply with the CBOE Rules as if Sponsored User were a CBSX Trading
Permit Holder;

(B) to maintain, keep current and provide to Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder a list of persons
who havebeen granted accessto CBSX on behalf of Sponsored User ("Authorized Traders");

(C) to familiarize its Authorized Traders with all of Sponsored User's obligations under Rule
6.20A and assure that they receive appropriate training prior to any use of or access to CBSX;

(D) to not permit anyone other than Authorized Traders to use or obtain access to CBSX;
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(E) to take reasonable security precautions to prevent unauthorized use or access to CBSX,
including unauthorized entry of information into CBSX, or the information and data made available by
CBSX and to be responsible for any and all orders, trades and other messages and instructions entered,
transmitted or received under identifiers, passwords and security codes of Sponsored User and any person

acting on behalf of or in the nameof Sponsored User, and for the trading and other consequences thereof;

(F) to establish adequate procedures and controls to permit it to effectively monitor use of and
access to CBSX by any person acting on behalf of or in the name of Sponsored User for compliance with
the terms of these sponsorship provisions;

(G) to pay when due all amounts, if any,payable to SponsoringTradingPermitHolder,CBSX or
any other third parties that arise from Sponsored User's use of or accessto CBOE, including,but not
limited to, applicable Exchange and regulatory fees; and

(H) that the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder/Sponsored User relationship in no way conveys
any "Trading Permit Holder," "TPH organization" or "associated person" status, interests or rights upon
SponsoredUser under the CBOE Rules. Without limiting the generality of the forgoing, Sponsored User
status is non-transferable and Sponsored User has no interest in the assets or property of CBOE and
CBSX, and has no right to share in any distribution of CBOE and CBSX or to vote on any matters
submitted to Trading Permit Holdership for vote. In addition, Sponsored User is not considered a
"member" or "associated person of a member" for purposes of the Exchange Act, or the rules and
regulations thereunder, and is not subject to the disciplinary jurisdiction of CBSX.

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder and Sponsored User must enter into and maintain this Sponsored User
Agreement with the Exchange and agree to be bound by any Sponsored User Agreement Schedules issued
by CBSX. Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder and Sponsored User must also enter into and maintain a
customer agreement(s) establishing a proper relationship(s) and account(s) through which Sponsored User
will be permitted to trade on CBSX.

To the extent any provision of this Agreement conflicts with any change in applicable law, the regulations
of the Securities and Exchange Commission, or CBOE Rules, such law, regulation, or CBOE Rule shall
supersede that provision.

Acknowledged and agreed to by Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder:

SponsoringTrading Permit Holder's Full Legal Name:
CRD No.: NSCC No.:
Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder Representative (sign):

Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder Representative (name and title):
Phone: Email:
Date:

Acknowledged and agreed to by Sponsored User:

SponsoredUser's Full Legal Name:
CRD No.: (if applicable):

Corporate Form: State of Organization:

Sponsored User Representative (sign):
Sponsored User Representative (print name and title):
BusinessAddress:
Phone: Email:
Date:
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Registration Services Department

h B * 400s.LaSalle street

g B g EXCHANGE i-
www.cboe.org

LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

To be completed, if applicable, by Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's clearing firm (see CBOE Rule
6.20Afor definitions and requirements).

To the extent Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder is not a clearing firm, Sponsoring Trading Permit
Holder's clearing firm, which must be a CBSX TPH organization, hereby accepts responsibility for the
clearance of Sponsored User's transactions.

Acknowledged and agreed to by Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's Clearing Firm:

Clearing Firm's Full Legal Name:
CRD No.: NSCC No.:
Clearing Trading Permit Holder Representative (sign):

Clearing Trading Permit Holder Representative (name and title):
Phone: Email:
Date:

Accepted by CBSX:

By (Signature):
Name:

Title: Date:
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Registration Services Department
400 S.LaSalle Street
Chicago,IL 60605
312-786-7449 - Phone
312-786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

SPONSORED USER AGREEMENT

CFLEX TRADING SYSTEM

Sponsored User may only maintain and utilize electronic access to directly enter orders through
Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder on the CFLEX Trading System if Sponsored User and Sponsoring
Trading Permit Holder are subject to a valid, ongoing Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder/Sponsored User
relationship and are parties to an effective Sponsored User Agreement. Refer to the Sponsored User
Agreement or CBOE Rules for definitions of terms used herein.

BY USING THE CFLEX TRADING SYSTEM, SPONSORED TRADING PERMIT HOLDER
AND SPONSORING USER ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS
OF USE.

The use of the CFLEX Trading System is subject to this Schedule and to the CBOE Rules,
including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Rules that limit the liability of CBOE
with respect to the use of facilities of CBOE. If Sponsored User is not a CBOE Trading Permit
Holder, by using the CFLEX Trading System Sponsored User agrees to be bound by and comply
with the CBOE Rules as if Sponsored User were a CBOE trading permit holder with respect to
Sponsored User's use of the CFLEX Trading System.

The CFLEX Trading System utilizes server software (residing on CBOE's servers) and client software
(installed on Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder or Sponsored User workstation(s)) that CBOE has
licensed from Cinnober Financial Technology AB ("Cinnober"). CBOE grants Sponsoring Trading
Permit Holder and Sponsored User a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable sublicense to use the
Cinnober client software for the purpose of accessing the CFLEX Trading System and for no other
purpose. Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder and Sponsored User (i) shall not provide their CFLEX
Trading System log-on(s) to any other person; (ii) may not remove or alter any copyright, trademark or
other proprietary notice that is associated with any copy of the client software that is made available; or
(iii) shall not copy, translate, adapt, vary, modify, disassemble, decompile or reverse engineer any of the
Cinnober client software or any Cinnober server software to which access may be obtained by means of
the client software, or attempt to perform any of these actions. CBOE reserves the right, subject to the
CBOE Rules and applicable law and rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, to terminate this
license and Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's and Sponsored User's access to the CFLEX Trading
System at any time without advance notice. CBOE* and FLEX* are registered trademarks and CFLEXs
is a service mark of CBOE.
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Sponsored User's List of Authorized Traders
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Sponsored User -List of Authorized Traders

Rule 6.20A(b)(1)(ii)(D) provides that a Sponsored User agree that it will maintain, keep current and provide to the
Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder a list of Authorized Traders. Rule 6.20A(b)(2) also provides in relevant part that
a Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must maintain an up-to-date list of the Sponsored User's Authorized Traders
and must provide that.list to the Exchange upon request.

Provide the names of the Sponsored User's initial Authorized Traders in the area below (a typed attachment with
the same information will also suffice). Updates to this form must be provided to the Exchange whenever the
Sponsored User adds or removes an Authorized Trader. The Exchange also recommends that the Sponsored
Users have unique Authorized Trader IDs associated with each order submitted to the Exchange. Sponsored
Users should provide this Authorized Trader ID information using Tag 116 (OnBehalfOfSubid) in the FIX order
message,or the UserAssignedlD field for orders submitted using CMi. CMi users must place "116=" in front of the
Authorized Trader ID.

Sponsored User Name:

Sponsoring Trading Perrnit Holder Name:

AUTHORIZED TRADER

Name:

Business Address:

Phone: Fax:

Email:

Authorized Trader's unique ID:

AUTHORIZED TRADER

Name:

Business Address:

Phone: Fax:

Email:

Authorized Trader's unique ID:

i If the Sponsored User is not utilizing a unique identifier for each Authorized Trader, the Exchange recommends that the Sponsored User
should begin populating Tag 116 (OnBehalfOfSubid) in the FIX data with.unique identifiers. CMI users should populate the UserAssignedlD
field in the following manner: 116=[insert unique identifier]. The Exchange recommends that unique identifiers for each Authorized Trader be
used at all times. If the Sponsored User has questions conceming the format of order messages, it may contact the Exchange's API Group.
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AUTHORIZED TRADER

Name:

Business Address:

Phone: Fax:

Email:

Authorized Trader's unique ID:

AUTHORIZED TRADER

Name:

Business Address:

Phone: Fax:

Email:

Authorized Trader's unique ID:

O Additional Authorized Traders are submitted in a separate document attached hereto.

Signature of Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder Representative:

Date:
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Rule 6.20A.Sponsored Users

(a) General. This Rule governs electronic access for the entry and execution of orders by Sponsored Users with
authorized access to the facilities and products specified below (referred to herein as the "Exchange System(s)")
and the applicable requirements that Sponsored Users and Sponsoring Trading Permit Holders are required to
satisfy in order to engage in a Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder/Sponsored User relationship. For purposes of this
Rule, a "Sponsored User" is a person or entity that has entered into a sponsorship arrangement with a Sponsoring
Trading Permit Holder for purposes of receiving electronic access to the Exchange System(s).

(b) Sponsored User.A Sponsored User may obtain and maintain authorized electronic access to the Exchange
System(s), only if such access is authorized in advance by one or more Sponsoring Trading Permit Holders as
follows:

(1) A Sponsored User must enter into a sponsorship arrangement with a "Sponsoring Trading Permit
Holder," which is defined as a TPH organization that agrees to sponsor the Sponsored User's access to the
Exchange System(s). The sponsorship arrangement consists of three separate components:

(i) The Sponsored User must enter into and maintain a customer agreement(s) with its Sponsoring
Trading Permit Holder(s), establishing a proper relationship(s) and account(s) through which the
Sponsored User will be permitted to trade on the Exchange System(s).

(ii) For a Sponsored User to obtain and maintain authorized access to the Exchange System(s), the
Sponsored User and its . Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must enter into a written agreement that
incorporates the following sponsorship provisions:

(A) The Sponsored User and its Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must have entered into
and maintained a Sponsored User Agreement with the Exchange.

(B) The Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder acknowledges and agrees that:

(1)all orders entered by its Sponsored User, any person acting on behalf of such
Sponsored User ( e.g., employees or agents of the Sponsored User), or any person acting
in the name of such Sponsored User ( e.g., customers of the Sponsored User) and any
executions occurring as a result of such orders are binding in all respects on the
Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder; and

(II) the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder is responsible for any and all actions
taken by such Sponsored User and any person acting on behalf of or in the name of such
Sponsored User.

(C) The Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder agrees that it will be bound by and comply with
the Exchange's Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws, Rules and procedures, as well as any other
equivalentdocuments pertaining to the Exchange System(s) (the "Exchange Rules"), and the
Sponsored User agrees that it will be bound by and comply with the Exchange Rules as if the
Sponsored User were a Trading Permit Holder.

(D). The Sponsored User agrees that it will maintain, keep current and provide to the
Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder a list of persons who have been granted access to the
Exchange System(s) on behalf of the Sponsored User ("Authorized Traders").

(E) The Sponsored User agrees that it will familiarize its Authorized Traders with all of the
Sponsored User's obligations under this Rule and will assure that they receive appropriate training
prior to any use of or access to the Exchange System(s).

(F) The Sponsored User agrees that it will not permit anyone other than Authorized
Traders to use or obtain access to the Exchange System(s).

(G) The Sponsored User agrees that it will take reasonable security precautions to prevent
unauthorized use of or access to the Exchange System(s), including unauthorized entry of
information into the Exchange System(s), or the information and data made available by the
Exchange. The Sponsored User understands and agrees that it is responsible for any and all
orders, trades and other messages and instructions entered, transmitted or received under
identifiers, passwords and security codes of the Sponsored User and any person acting on behalf
of or in the name of such Sponsored User, and for the trading and other consequences thereof.
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(H) The Sponsored User acknowledges its responsibility for establishing adequate
procedures and controls that permit it to effectively monitor use of and access to the Exchange
System(s) by any person acting on behalf of or in the name of The Sponsored User for compliance
with the terms of these sponsorship provisions.

(1)The Sponsored User agrees that it will pay when due all amounts, if any, payable to the
Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder, the Exchange or any other third parties that arise from the
Sponsored User's use of or access to the Exchange System(s). Such amounts include, but are not
limited to, applicable Exchange and regulatory fees.

(iii) The Sponsored User and Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must provide the Exchange with a
Sponsored User Agreement acknowledging and agreeing to the requirements of this Rule, including an
acknowledgement by the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder of its responsibility for the orders, executions
and actions of its Sponsored User.To the extent the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder is not a clearing
firm, the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's clearing firm,which must be a TPH organization, must provide
the Exchange with a Letter of Authorization, which specifically accepts responsibility for the clearance of
the Sponsored User's transactions. Upon approval by the Clearing Corporation, if applicable, and filing with
the Exchange, an existing Letter of Authorization may be amended to include the Sponsoring Trading
Permit Holder/Sponsored User relationship. Sponsored User Agreements and L.ettersof Authorization filed
with the Exchange will remain in effect until a written notice of revocation has been filed with the TPH
Department, If such a written notice of revocation has not been filed with the TPH Department at least one
hour prior to the opening of trading on the particular business day, such revocation shall not become
effective until the close of trading on such day. A revocation shall in no way relieve the Sponsoring Trading
Permit Holder or, if applicable, the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder's clearing firm of responsibility for
transactions guaranteed prior to the effective date of the revocation.

(2) Each Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must maintain an up-to-date list of persons who may obtain
access to the Exchange System(s) on behalf of its Sponsored Users ( i.e.,Authorized Traders) and must provide
that list to the Exchange upon request. In addition, each Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must have reasonable
procedures to ensure that Sponsored User and all of its Sponsored Users' Authorized Traders: (i) maintain the
physical security of the Exchange and the System, which includes, but is not limited to, the equipment for accessing
the facilities of the Exchange and the Exchanges System(s), to prevent the unauthorized use or access to the
Exchange or the Exchange System(s), including the unauthorized entry of information into the Exchange or the
Exchange System(s), or the information and data made available therein; and (ii) otherwise comply with the
Exchange Rules. If the Exchange determines that a Sponsored User or an Authorized Trader has caused a
Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder to violate the Exchange Rules, the Exchange may direct the Sponsoring Trading
Permit Holder to suspend or withdraw the Sponsored User's status as a Sponsored User or the person's status as
an Authorized Trader and, if so directed, the Sponsoring Trading Permit Holder must suspend or withdraw such
status.

Adopted November 15, 2007 (06-99); amended April 10, 2008 (08-37); June 27, 2008 (08-54); June 18, 2010 (10-
058).

.. .Interpretations and Policies:

.01Sponsored Users shall be permitted for the following Exchange Systems: the FLEX Hybrid Trading System
("FLEX"), CBSX and CBOE. For FLEX and CBSX, the number of Sponsored Users shall be unlimited. Except for
FLEX and CBSX, the number of Sponsored Users having electronic access to CBOE shall be limited to a total of 15
persons/entities ("Sponsored User Slots"). Sponsored User applications for the CBOE Sponsored User Slots shall
be submitted to the Exchange's TPH Department in a manner acceptable to the Exchange and will be processed in
the order they are received on a time-stamped basis. For applications received via facsimile or email the time-
stamp shall be the time the email/facsimile is received by the TPH Department. If there are more Sponsored User
applications than Sponsored User Slots, the Exchange will maintain a waitlist and use a First In, First Out ("FIFO")
method for filling the 15 Sponsored User Slots. In the event a Sponsored User application is determined by the
TPH Department to be incomplete, the application will not be considered to have been submitted under the FIFO
method until a completed application is submitted.

Adopted June 27, 2008 (08-54); June 18, 2010 (10-058).
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Registration Services Department
400 S.LaSalle Street

Chicago, Illinois 60605

(312) 786-7449 - Phone

(312) 786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

CFLEX Login Request Form

Trading Permit Holder (TPH) Name Number of Logins

All requests for additional logins must be sent to the Registration Services Department at the address noted above,
by email to reqistration@cboe.com, or by fax to 312-786-8140.

Contact Name:

Contact Title:

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Software Provider:

Login ID/s: OCC #:

CMi FIX Web Access MM BD

Contact Name:

Contact Title:

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Software Provider:

Login ID/s: OCC #:

CMi FIX Web Access MM BD

Signature of TPH Authorized Representative:

Authorized Representative's Name:

Authorized Representative's Title: Date:

March 2012



Registration Services Department
400 S.LaSalle Street
Chicago, IL 60605
(312) 786-7449 - Phone
(312) 786-8140 - Fax
www.cboe.org

CFLEX Web Access Request Form
(For Use by CBOE TPHs Only)

Trading Permit Holder (TPH) Name:

First and Last Name of Associated
Person of TPH Requiring Access:
IP Address:
(Please contact your network admin
group to determine the external public
internet IP that the TPH sends all
Internet browsing traffic through. This
is not the IP address of your PC. Note
that this application is only available via
the Internet.)

Authorized Signatory of TPH (Name):

Authorized Signatory Title:

Authorized Signatory Phone:

Authorized Signatory E-Mail Address:

Authorized Signatory Signature:

TPH's Operation Support: Name:
Phone:

E-Mail:

All requests for logins must be sent to the Registration Services Department at the address noted
above, by email to reqistration(aloboe.com, or by fax to 312-786-8140.

Notes: (1) This form is to be used only for TPHs and their associated persons. If a TPH is seeking
web access on behalf of a Sponsored User in accordance with CBOE Rule 6.20A, please contact the
Registration Services Department. (2) It is the responsibility of the authorized signatory of the TPH to
contact CBOE's Registration Services Department to disable access for any TPH accounts that
should no longer have access. (3) Use of the CFLEX Web system is subject to CBOE Rules as well
as the Terms and Conditions of the CBOE Web site located at:
http://www.cboe.com/Common/TermsConditions.aspx.

For questions about this login request form, please contact the Registration Services Department.
For questions about API setup, please contact CBOE's API Department at (312)786-7300.
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Registration ServicesDepartment
400 S.LaSalle Street
Chicago, IL 60605

EXECUTESUCCESS- 312-786-7449-Phone312-786-8140 - Fax

registration@cboe.com

NOMINEE / TPH ORGANIZATION ACRONYM / LOGIN
ACTIVATION / TERMINATION

ACTIVATION

As of , please make ,
Date Nominee(if applicable) Acronym/Login

effective for

TPH Organization Name

on a O Market Maker Permit 0 Floor Broker Permit o Electronic Access Permit

or 0 Not tied to a Trading Permit o TPH Organization listed above will become effective

TERMiNATION

As of ,please terminate
Date Nominee (if applicable) Acronym/Login

for

TPH Organization Name

o TPH Organization listed above will terminate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON (if applicable)

Responsible Person Name Acronym/Login

JOINT ACCOUNT (if applicable)

o Add to joint account(s): / / / /

o Terminate.from joint account(s): / / / /

Name of Authorized Signatory of TPH Organization Title

Signature of Authorized Signatory Date

REGISTRATIONSERVICES DEPARTMENTUSE ONLY

Trading Permit# RegistrationServices DepartmentSignature & Date

May2013



EXECUTE SUCCESS"'

C1 TRADING PERMIT & BANDWIDTH PACKET ADDITIONS/REMOVALS

TRADING PERMITHOLDER NAME:

CONTACT NAME:

CONTACTNUMBER:

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDING REMOVING

MARKET-MAKER TRADING PERMITS:

SPX TIER APPOINTMENT*

SPXpm CLASSAPPOINTMENT*

FLOORBROKERTRADING PERMITS:

ELECTRONICACCESSPERMITS:

QUOTING & ORDERENTRY BANDWIDTH PACKETS:

ORDER ENTRY BANDWIDTH PACKETS:

Please fill out the above information, indicating the action to be taken for the number of trading permits and/or bandwidth

packets listed. E-mail the completed form as an attachment to tradingpermitsca>cboe.com. CBOEExchange personnel will

contact you regarding your request.

Trading permits and bandwidth packets will auto renew for the following month unless the Trading Permit Holder requests to

have them removed. Requeststo remove trading permits must bemadeby the 25th of the month (or the precedingdayif the
25th is not a business day). Requests to remove bandwidth packets must be made by the last day of the month to be effective

for the following month.

*Pleasenote that ifyou are adding or removing an SPXTier Appointment or SPXpmClassAppointmentyou must also log onto

MPPIfor the change to become effective.

REGISTRATION SERVICES DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Trading Permit Number/s Registration Services Department Signature & Date

February2013



s
e EXECUTESUCCESS"

Trading Permit Holder
Electronic Stock-Option Execution Registration Form

The following steps are required of Trading Permit Holders (TPHs) routing complex orders/quotes/responses
with a stock component, cross product spread (CPS), for electronic processing via the Complex Order Book or
Complex Order Auction, including TPHs routing responses to Complex Order Auctions with a stock
component.

1. Complete this Electronic Stock-Option Execution Registration Form and return it to the CBOE
Registration Services Department (RSD) at registration@cboe.com or fax to 312-786-8140.

2. Complete certification testing with the CBOEAPI group.
3. Complete a brokerage agreement with an Exchange-designated stock routing broker-dealer(s).

Trading Permit Holder Name:

Login ID/s used for CPS orders (if applicable) OCC Number:

FBW Correspondent ID/s: PULSe Correspondent ID/s:

Stock MPIDs that TPH will utilize for stock component of complex orders/quotes/responses*:

TPH's Stock MPIDs: O Add O Delete

MPID DTCC Clearing Number MPID DTCC Clearing Number

TPH's Stock MPID "Give-Ups": O Add O Delete

MPID DTCC Clearing Number MPID DTCC Clearing Number

Attach additional form(s) if required.

TPH Representative Signature:

TPH Representative Name:

TPH Representative Title: Date:

Phone Number: E-mail Address:

*The TPH must submit an updated form to RSD before routing orders/quotes/responses containing MPIDs not listed on

this form and to reflect any other changes to the list of MPIDs noted above.

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Date API certification completed:

Confirmation TPH brokerage agreementwith stock routing BD(s) completed:

October 2012



Form 1, 2013 Amendment
Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25,2013

EXHIBIT I

For the latest fiscal year of the applicant, audited consolidated financial statements which are

prepared in accordance with, or in the case of a foreign applicant, reconciled with, United States
generally accepted accounting principles, and are covered by a report prepared by an independent
public accountant. If an applicant has no consolidated subsidiaries, it shall file audited financial
statements under Exhibit I alone and need not file a separate unaudited financial statement for the

applicant under Exhibit D.

Enclosed is a copy of CBOE Holdings, Inc.'s 2012 Annual Report and Form 10-K filed with the SEC on
February 28, 2013, which includes audited consolidated financial statements for CBOE Holdings, Inc.
and Subsidiaries for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012. There are no separate audited consolidated
financial statements for Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated, which is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CBOE Holdings, Inc.



Form 1,2013 Amendment

Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25, 2013

EXHIBIT J

A list of the officers, governors, members of all standing committees, or persons performing
similar functions, who presently hold or have held their offices or positions during the previous
year, indicating for each:

1. Name.
2. Title.

3. Dates of commencement and termination of office or position.
4. Type of business in which each is primarily engaged (e.g.,floor broker, specialist, odd-lot

dealer, etc.).

CBOE certifies that the information required in this Exhibit J is kept up to date and is
available to the Commission and the public upon request.



Form 1,2013 Amendment
Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25, 2013

EXHIBIT K

This Exhibit is applicable only to exchanges that have one or more owners, shareholders, or
partners that are not also members of the exchange. If the exchange is a corporation, please
provide a list of each shareholder that directly owns 5% or more of a class of a voting security of
the applicant. If the exchange is a partnership, please provide a list of all general partners and
those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or have
contributed, 5% or more of the partnership's capital. For each of the persons listed in the Exhibit

K, please provide the following:

1. Full legal name;

2. Title or Status;

3. Date title or status was acquired;

4. Approximate ownership interest; and

5. Whether the person has control, a term that is defined in the instructions of this
Form.

Response:

1. CBOE Holdings, Inc.
2. Delaware Corporation
3. June 18,2010
4. 100%

5. CBOE Holdings, Inc. has control as that term is defined in the instructions of this form.



Form 1,2013 Amendment
Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25,2013

EXHIBIT M

Provide an alphabetical list of all members, participants, subscribers or other users, including the

following information:

1. Full legal name;

2. Date of election to membership or acceptance as a participant, subscriber or other
user;

3. Principal business address and telephone number;

4. If member, participant, subscriber or other user is an individual, the name of the
entity with which such individual is associated and the relationship of such
individual to the entity (e.g.partner, officer, director, employee, etc.);

5. Describe the type of activities primarily engaged in by the member, participant,
subscriber, or other user (e.g.floor broker, specialist, odd lot dealer, other market

maker, proprietary trader, non-broker dealer, inactive or other functions). A
person shall be "primarily engaged" in an activity or function for purposes of this
item when that activity or function is the one in which that person is engaged for
the majority of their time. When more than one type of person at an entity engages
in any of the six types of activities for functions enumerated in this item, identify
each type (e.g.,proprietary trader, Registered Competitive Trader and Registered
Competitive Market Maker) and state the number of members, participants,
subscribers, or other users in each; and

6. The class of membership, participation or subscription or other access.

CBOE certifies that the information required in this Exhibit M is kept up to date and is
available to the Commission and the public upon request.



Form 1,2013 Amendment

Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated
June 25,2013

EXHIBIT N

Provide a schedule for each of the following:

1. The securities listed in the exchange, indicating for each the name of the issuer and

a description of the security;

2. The securities admitted to unlisted trading privileges, indicating for each the name

of the issuer and a description of the security;

3. The unregistered securities admitted to trading on the exchange which are exempt
from registration under Section 12(a) of the Act. For each security listed, provide
the name of the issuer and a description of the security, and the statutory

exemption claimed (e.g.Rule 12a-6); and

4. Other securities traded on the exchange, including for each the name of the issuer
and a description of the security.

CBOE certifies that the information required in this Exhibit N is kept up to date and is
available to the Commission and the public upon request.


